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OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 2021-22

  

Description: Yearly availability chart 

Commentary: FY 2022 closed on lower availability of 76%  

Due to Unit 1 Turbine issues and Unit 3 casing damage. 

Description: Yearly Net Station Heat Rate 

Commentary: Net Station heat rate is measure of energy 

required to export 1 unit of power. FY 2022 NSHR closed on 

lowest ever NSHR of 2437. 

  

Description: Utilization of ash generated during operations 

Commentary: TSPL has taken many initiatives like New Fly 

ash Sale agreements with MSME grinding units of Punjab 

and supply of Pond Ash to Bharatmala pariyojana Highway 

Road project etc. 

Description: Oil required for start up and shutdown of units 

Commentary: Reduction in Oil consumption as comparison 

to FY’21. Consumption of oil on preliminary due to frequent 

start ups and shutdown owing to variation in state load and 

due to increase in cold start-ups requiring more oil during 

restoring of Unit 1 and 3. 

 
 

Description: Earnings before Interest, Depreciation & Tax 

Commentary: Lower EBITDA due to unprecedented 

technical issues encountered in units. However, this time 

was utilised in the capital overhauling of 2 units resulting 

in improved availability in H2 FY22. 

Description: Finance Cost (Cost of Debt) 

Commentary: Increase in finance cost on account of 

increase in Working capital utilisation. 

 

91
81 76

FY  2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

Plant Technical Availability(%)

2442
2,468 

2,437 

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

Net Station Heat Rate (Kcal/kwh)

107

60
91

FY  2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

Fly Ash Utilisation(%)

0.31

0.61
0.48

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

Specific Oil Consumption (ml/Kwh)

1,361 
1,116 1,053 

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

EBITDA (Cr)

764.72

733.38 740.71

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

FINANCE COST (₹ in Cr)
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TSPL’S VISION & MISSION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TSPL’S CORE VALUES                                                           

                  

                         

               

Vision:

To become the best performing & the 
most competitive power plant in India 

with world-class sustainability practices 
aided by technology, innovation and 

strong governance framework with aim to 
partnering in progress of the Nation.

Mission:

To power India’s growth by sustainable 
technologies that efficiently utilize energy 

resources embracing Vedanta’s core values.
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List of Board of Directors as on March 31, 2022:   

  

Mr. Agnivesh Agarwal, Chairman aged 45 years, joined Talwandi Sabo Power Limited as Director and 

Chairperson of the Company on April 27, 2019. He has more than a decade of rich experience in the corporate 

sector with a strong knowledge of business operations and in-depth experience in managing projects. In the 

past he has been Chairman of Hindustan Zinc and relinquished his term as Board Director/member in 2019 

after spanning a presence over 13 years at the helm of the company. Mr. Agarwal is presently Executive 

Chairman & Managing Director of Fujairah gold FZC at the UAE. He had worked with brief stints at a merchant 

bank, private bank, housing bank etc. before taking on full time work in 1998 at UK where he commenced his 

first role as part of sourcing materials division/group in the telecommunications field in the structured wiring 

& integrated LAN business of a local British company. 

Mr. Agarwal has a degree from University of Mumbai in Business studies and Business administration from 

the graduating class of 1998. He is a keen sportsman with interests in Tennis, Athletics, moderate expeditions 

and team sports, and lives between the UAE and UK.  

Mr. Vikas Sharma, CEO & WTD was appointed as CEO of TSPL in July 2019 and as Whole-Time Director 

designated as CEO effective from Oct 2019. Prior to his stint at TSPL he was appointed as CEO & WTD of 

BALCO in March 2017. He has experience of over 31 years in various national and multi-national companies. 

He has experience of serving HMT Watches Limited, Su-Raj Diamonds India Private Limited, AMP India Private 

Limited (now Tyco Electronics), Praxair India Private Limited, Jindal Praxair Oxygen Company Limited and JSW 

Steel Limited in various key positions. Vikas Sharma joined Vedanta Group as location head of Chanderiya 

Smelter of HZL in 2012 and was gradually elevated to the COO of smelters division of HZL in June 2014. During 

his tenure at Vedanta he played integral role in the growth of the Company and made significant contribution 

in safety, productivity and people development. He holds Bachelor's Degree with Honors in Mechanical 

Engineering from Engineering College Kota, University of Rajasthan and a Master's in Business Administration 

in Marketing from Sikkim Manipal University, Gangtok, India. 

 

Ms. Sonal Choithani, Non-Executive Director, aged 46 years, has been in the branding & communication 

profession for over 20 years with global brands such the Tatas, ICICI Bank, United Technologies (a Fortune 50 

company) and Fidelity International. She has been with the Vedanta Group since 2019. She has extensive 

experience in integrated communication comprising public relations strategy, media management, 

communication, branding, advertising, social & digital marketing etc. She is an awarded professional who 

has successfully led multi-country communications campaigns on technology, innovation, sustainable 

development, corporate social responsibility and corporate affairs across businesses as diverse as banking, 

consumer durables, aerospace and metals. She did her B.Sc. in Physics, Chemistry and Math, followed by an 

MBA in Marketing in 1999 from Devi Ahilya University. She has also completed Harvard Business School’s 

certification programme on Entrepreneurship in Emerging Economies.  
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The detailed profiles of the Board members can be viewed on the website of the Company at https://www.tsplindia.co  

 

 

 

 

Mr. R Kannan, Independent Director brings with him over 30 years of rich experience in the areas of 

banking, corporate finance, capital markets and corporate advisory. He has been member of High 

Power Committees, appointed by the Government of India and Securities and Exchange Board of India. 

Mr. Kannan is a Post Graduate in Mathematics from Madras University, PGDMS from Bombay 

University and Certified Associate of Indian Institute of Bankers with Industrial Finance. 

 

 

Mr. MS Mehta, Independent Director has over 40 years of experience in operations, strategy and 

business turnaround in multiple sectors spanning across steel, non-ferrous metals, mining, power 

generation and distribution, infrastructure and cement. He was CEO and member of the Board of 

Vedanta Resources Ltd. between 2008 and 2014. He was instrumental in driving several 

transformational initiatives during his tenure at Vedanta Group which started in 2000. He has a 

mechanical engineering degree and an MBA from IIM, Ahmedabad. 

 

 

Mr. B. K. Sharma, Non-Executive DIrector has more than 40 years’ of experience in diverse sectors like 

Telecom Cables, Power cables, H.T. Insulators, Steal & steal Wires, Paper, Mining & Metals, and Project 

Management. Mr. Sharma was associated with Vedanta Group for more than 15 years and worked in 

Leadership/Business Head roles in the Group companies in India and abroad. Mr. Sharma is Science 

Graduate and Masters in Business Management. 

Audit Committee Nomination & Remuneration Committee Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 

https://www.tsplindia.co/about-us/board-of-directors/
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 

 

REGISTERED OFFICE

 

Talwandi Sabo Power Limited 

Village Banawala, Mansa- Talwandi Sabo Road 

Mansa, Punjab – 151302, India 

CIN: U40101PB2007PLC031035 

Tel: +91-165-924-8000 

Fax: +91-165-8083 

Email: tspl.secretarial@vedanta.co.in 

Website: www.tsplindia.co 

 

 

 

 

AUDITORS 

 

Statutory Auditors 

M/s S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 

 

Internal Auditors 

KPMG Assurance and Consulting Services LLP 

 

Secretarial Auditors 

M/s Vinod Kothari & Company, Practicing Company 

Secretaries 

 

Cost Auditors 

M/s K G Goyal & Company 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

As on March 31, 2022: 

 

Chief Executive Officer & Whole-time Director 

Mr. Vikas Sharma 

 

Chief Financial Officer 

Mr. Swapnesh Bansal 

 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Ms. Dashmeet Rana 
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT 

Dear Members, 

I am delighted to share my thoughts and views with you as the Chairman of 
the Company. We continuously aim at delivering high performance and 
follow utmost standards of governance with global benchmarks. 

I am proud to mention that the Company has always been on a constant 
path of growth and expansion with highest standards of safety, technology, 
and cost efficiency. 

During the COVID - 19 pandemic time, your Company has been a pace setter 
in doing its every bit to help save lives, livelihoods and in every possible way 
contribute to combating the virus. Company’s employees and Business 
Partners have persistently worked in the communities in the plant periphery 
villages and would like to thank everyone for their constant commitment, 
effort, and support.  

Past two years have been challenging, which tested organisational spirit 
amidst a turbulent macro environment. However, at the end of it, your Company has emerged stronger, paving 
pathways for enhanced future growth. 

On each aspect, we are proud of what we have achieved in FY 2022. 

Performance during the year 

❖ Realization of remaining GCV dues of INR 175 Crs in Q1 from PSPCL. Additional Cash profit of INR 42 Cr on 
account of GCV matter.

❖ Highest ever import substitute allocation of 2.03 million MT from CIL amongst all IPPs across India
❖ TSPL is the first Vedanta site to become SUP (Single Use Plastic) free.
❖ Positive order from APTEL in Deemed Import matter
❖ Uninterrupted Unit#3 operation for 160 days after Capital Overhauling
❖ Best ever NSHR of 2437 Kcal/ KwH for the FY 22.
❖ TSPL recognized “Great Place to Work”
❖ TSPL conferred with CSR Times award at 8th National CSR E summit & India CSR Leadership & Summit awards 

for Excellence in promotion of Sustainable Agriculture & Community Infrastructure Development
❖ TSPL awarded “Significance Achievement in HR Excellence” at 12th CII National HR Excellence Award FY22.

However certain events resulted in deviation from expected results: 
❖ Low Availability (76%) due to unprecedented turbine outages resulting in EBITDA Loss of INR 78 Cr
❖ Low coal stock at plant
❖ Delay in recovery of litigated debtors, thereby, impacting cash flows.

Touching lives of people 

Securing social licence to operate remains our aim as an organization. The Company has undertaken various initiatives 
with major focus on community asset development, sustainable agriculture, health services and education and 
wellbeing, education and initiatives for COVID-19 prevention and relief measures. During the FY 2022, TSPL spent ₹ 
1.92 Cr on social initiatives which have touched the lives of ~30,000 beneficiaries across 26 villages. 
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Health, Safety, Environment and Sustainability  

Our HSE and sustainability approach is strongly led by the need to address the expectations of our stakeholders at 
large, while delivering strong business performance. We ensure the safety of our workforce and TSPL has made 
significant progress towards safety culture improvement by engaging with all level of employees and contract partners 
and implemented safety performance standards & Housekeeping drive, imparting safety training by external agency 
and internal training. Occupational health and safety are non-negotiable factors for the Company, and we are 
determined to achieve absolute ‘Zero Harm’ in our operations. We operate as a responsible corporate citizen, focusing 
on achieving ‘zero harm, zero discharge and zero wastage’, and thus minimising our adverse environmental impact. 

Recognitions to the Company 

The Company has bagged various awards and accolades during the year for its initiatives in the areas of corporate 
governance, safety, water conservation, energy conservation, environmental performance, HR practices etc. 

In our constant endeavour to ensure utmost standards of governance, I am pleased to inform that we were awarded 
at 20th Edition of the ICSI National Awards for Excellence in Corporate Governance 2020 as the “Best governed 
Company” and “Governance Professional of the year”.  

Changes in Leadership 

The Board of Directors welcomed Ms. Sonal Choitani as Non-Executive Director in place of Ms. Pooja Somani who had 
stepped down from the Board during FY 2022. We place on record our deep appreciation to Ms. Somani for the 
contributions made during her association with the Company. 

Looking ahead with confidence 

We enter FY 2023 with a confident spring in our step. I envision a Company motivated and focused on the 
opportunities ahead of us. I look forward to working with our world class management team and supporting them as 
we pursue continued growth, the highest standards of corporate governance, and creating meaningful long-term 
value for our stakeholders and society as a whole.  

In this endeavour, we will strive to earn your continued support. 

Best Wishes,   

Agnivesh Agarwal 

Chairman 
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CEO’S MESSAGE 

Dear Members, 

We are pleased to present our Annual Report. There is no denying the 

challenges we have faced over the past two years — as individuals and 

communities, as a company and workplace, and as a global society at large. 

Fiscal year 2022 was also transitional — a shift away from the sheer uncertainty 

of the pandemic toward a renewed focus on accelerating growth in a new and 

increasingly digital future. In many ways, we are coming out of the pandemic 

stronger than we were before it started. And through it all, we have remained 

steadfast in our devotion to our core values of Trust, Entrepreneurship, Integrity, Innovation, Excellence, Care and 

Respect. These values continue to emphasize our commitment to a diverse and inclusive workplace. 

The fiscal year 2022 proved to be a year that tested our true resilience and determination in striving for excellence, 

amidst the unprecedented COVID-19 global pandemic that created very challenging conditions across the globe. Our 

business continuity plans were put to the test when unprecedented technical issues were encountered in units. 

However, this time was utilised in the capital overhauling of two units resulting in improved availability in later half of 

the year, with continued support from our new O&M business partner M/s KEPCO KPS. I am proud to say that we have 

weathered the storm and emerged stronger, continuing to pursue operational excellence, and following through our 

long-term growth strategies as we strive towards our vision.  

In addition to ensuring business continuity, our priority was ensuring the health and safety of our people. We put in 

place extensive measures to protect them and their families. As responsible corporate citizens, we continue to extend 

all forms of support to COVID-19 relief efforts. In a year of turmoil, we are proud and humbled to have been able to 

serve our communities. I would also like to appreciate the support provided by district administration in these 

initiatives. 

The key highlights for FY 2021-22 are: 

❖ Realisation of remaining GCV dues of INR 175 Crs in Q1 from PSPCL. Additional Cash profit of INR 42 Cr on 
account of GCV matter 

❖ Highest ever Import substitute allocation of 2.03 million MT from CIL amongst all IPPs across India 
❖ TSPL is the first Vedanta site to become SUP (Single Use Plastic) free. 
❖ Positive order from APTEL in Deemed Import matter 
❖ Uninterrupted Unit#3 operation for 160 days after Capital Overhauling 
❖ Best ever NSHR of 2437 Kcal/ KwH  
❖ TSPL recognized “Great Place to Work” 
 

During FY22, TSPL received multiple awards in the areas of CSR, Safety, People Practices, Environmental Management, 

Ash Utilization etc. Such awards not only burnish our governance credentials at the highest forum, but also showcases 

our talent management and type of work exposure we provide as a part of talent management process. 

Committed to Operational Excellence and prosperity for Punjab, TSPL onboarded new O&M business partner M/s 

KEPCO KPS.  
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This year, owing to turbine outages, the technical plant availability was 76% against the normative availability factor 

of 80% which resulted in lower EBITDA.  

We continue to show our efforts to become partner of choice for our communities and so have spent approx. ₹ 192 

Lakhs on Social Programmes. Our efforts in the areas of Healthcare, Livelihood, Rural Infrastructure Development, 

Sports etc. have touched the lives of people who live around our site and we will continue to enhance this further 

through various CSR programmes in future. 

It gives us a lot of confidence to see the agility and resilience that our team demonstrated in this period, while 

continuing to manage the business through the lens of people, performance and purpose.  

During the year, we have reframed our sustainability work into a comprehensive ESG strategy, establishing the 

multiple ESG demands from stakeholders as a prerequisite for the successful delivery of our business strategy.  

Future outlook 

We have a very bright, young & talented workforce at TSPL, which will help us achieve better performance owing to 

its relentless efforts and winning attitude. It’s not wrong to say that difficulties open the new doors of growth. And 

when you have innovative brains, you don’t need to worry about missing any chance.  

As we embark on another year, we are focused on sustaining Operational Excellence with Safety, Health and 

Environment Performance being the heart of our organizational objective. The overhaulings done in FY22 will help us 

to deliver higher levels of operational excellence in FY23. 

Your Company will continue to operate under the highest standards of Corporate Governance and with continued 

focus on digitalisation of processes, which will go a long way in improving the overall performance of our Business.  

I would like to extend my gratitude to all the Board of Directors, Employees, our Business Partners, our Customers, 

Stakeholders, Bankers, Central and State Governments for their continuous support and I look forward to a sustainable 

growth journey ahead. 

Stay Positive, Stay Resilient and Stay Safe! 

Best Regards 

Vikas Sharma 

TSPL CEO & WTD  
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Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives  
 
Introduction 
 
As a responsible corporate citizen, TSPL endeavours to serve the entire social ecosystem inclusive of communities, 
stakeholders etc with progressive and forward-looking initiatives aiming for all-inclusive growth and holistic 
development of the area in the vicinity. We are committed to transform the lives through structured social 
interventions creating maximum value for all our stakeholders.  

The Company’s social development initiatives are directed to accelerate social-economic development of the 
communities in the vicinity contributing to systemic social changes where the investments can produce lasting social 
benefits in alignment with the national goals and sustainability development goals.   

In the reporting year several key initiatives were undertaken with a major thrust areas around health, sustainable 
livelihood, women empowerment, education and community development aligned to UN Sustainable Development 
Goals and CSR mandate of Companies Act, 2013.  

TSPL’s social initiatives have impacted lives of more than 30000 population across 26 villages in FY 2021-22. 
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KEY THEMATIC AREA  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

Health Care Services 

 

Promotion of Sustainable 

Agriculture 

 

Integrated School  

Development  

 

 

Women Empowerment   

 

COVID Relief  

 

Community Asset 

Development 



 
CSR Initiatives 

 

Page | 13                                TSPL Annual Report 2021-22 

Sensitivity: Internal (C3) 

Glimpse of CSR Impact 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CSR Impact

~30k 
beneficiaries

26 villages 

1500 farmers 
benefitted 

under 
Sustainable 
Agriculture 

project 3085 
beneficiaries 

Under 
Community 

Health 
Initiative

~9000 Covid 
relief 

beneficiaries               

1050 students 
under quality 

education 
initiative

~15000 
beneficiaries 

under 
community 

asset 
development

1000 Women 
under SHG 

Project 
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Brief Highlights of CSR Intervention 
 

 Navi Disha – Promotion of Sustainable Agriculture 

 
Punjab is mainly an agrarian economy where majority of its people are largely dependent on agriculture for their 
livelihood. Keeping in mind the need and requirement of the people TSPL has taken up farm-based livelihood initiative 
‘Navi Disha’ to enhance farmers’ income and ensuring sustainable food production through promotion of sustainable 
agricultural practices.  The program aimed at promoting methods and practices that are economically viable, 
environmentally sound, and in the farmer’s interest in the long run. By adopting strategies such as intensive awareness 
camps on chemical reduction & IPM techniques, exposure visits, trainings for organic farming, and soil and water test, 
training for  optimum utilization of chemical fertilizers and manures, residual crop straw management, tillage 
practices, mulching etc. Over 1500 farmers from 26 villages are associated with TSPL Navi disha Project.  The farners 
were supported with advance multi crop bed planter . Farmers Resource Centre(FRC) was also setup for encouraging 
farmers to adopt sustainable agriculture practices. In addition to agriculture support  Animal Health check-up camps 
were also organised in the villages Close to 600 cattle were treated under this initiative.  

 
 
 
 
 

SEHAT- Safe and Effective Health Action by TSPL 
 
Project SEHAT-( Safe and Effective Health Action by TSPL) TSPL ensures access to quality healthcare  services to the 
community. In line with SDG 3, the health initiative of TSPL enables strengthening of government health ecosystem 
system by way of supporting a rural primary health centre in village Behniwal with medical (general physician, 
gynaecology), paramedical (dentist) and laboratory services enabling communities to avail quality health services. 
Besides supporting the primary health centre periodic health camps were also organised in 6 villages in the vicinity. 
Through this project more than ~3000 patients were benefitted.  
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COVID 19 Initiatives for the Community   

 
During the COVID -19 pandemic situation it becomes more pertinent to show our unity and support to each other.  
Several relief measures were undertaken by TSPL to support the communities and stakeholders during complete 
lockdown.  

Covid relief highlights: 
 Grocery support to needy families in the community 
 Setting up of oxygen generation plant at TSPL premises 
 Supporting district hospital with medicine kits and oximeter 
 Supporting police adminstrtaion and commuity with 16k  face masks  

   
 
 

TSPL Gram Nirman -Community Infrastructure Development 
 
Rural Infrastructure development contributes towards rural economic growth and improving living standards of the 
communities.  TSPL has undertaken several rural infrastructure development activities in consultation with the 
communities. TSPL implemented various community development project for benefit of the larger community 
harmonizing with SDGs 6, 9, 11 reaching out to nearly 4,500 persons. Cognisant of the need for community 
development the company aided development of basic infrastructure in its operational villages such as- 
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❖ Community Park 
Enhanced Public spaces provide ample opportunities for people to deliberate, assimilate and come together as a 
society for constructive purposes. To provide aesthetic and recreational opportunities for all sections of the 
community a park was developed in Behniwal, Perron and Raipur  Village of Mansa. The parks have facility of open 
gym for youth, sitting arrangements for the elderlies, play stations for children catering to the needs all sections of 
the society offering them opportunities for adopting active and healthy lifestyle 

  
❖ Renovation of Village Crematorium 

Deplorable conditions of the crematorium posed a major challenge to the community in performing last rites for 
the deceased. Taking note of the issue TSPL extended support for construction of eco-friendly crematorium in 4 
villages of Mansa. These crematoriums will help in optimum utilisation of natural resources for cremation purpose. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CSR Initiatives 

 

Page | 17                                TSPL Annual Report 2021-22 

Sensitivity: Internal (C3) 

❖ Sanitation facility at Bus stand 
For better sanitation facilities for public waiting for the bus, two public toilet blocks (one each for male and female) 
were constructed at Talwandi Aklia bus stand.  

  
 

Project TARA- TSPL Action for Rural Ajeevika -Women Empowerment 
 

Project TSPL Action for Rural Ajeevika (TARA) aims at providing opportunities for rural women to break the bias 

and voice their opinion on socio economic development issues. The project is especially focussing on SHG 

women members, (especially women from families that are landless, marginal, and small farmers) through 

ongoing savings, credit, and income generation activities by developing linkages with banks and government 

agencies as well as markets. One of the key highlights of the project is to impart skill training to women members 

and lin them with income generation activities. The project is currently being implemented in 13 villages with 

100 SHGs and a membership base of over 1000 rural women.  

 

Integrated School Development Program 
 
Education is a cornerstone for a progressive society and brighter future. TSPL supported three government schools in 
the vicinity (village Dhingarh, Raipur and Chellanwali) with better sanitation facilities, children park and mid-day meal 
shed to help build a conducive environment for improved learning and enhanced education ecosystem. Awareness 
sessions on mensural hygiene was also conducted for adolescent girls to help them manage their menstrual hygiene 
in a private and convenient manner 

These initiatives benefited more than 1000 students in the vicinity. 
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Passion to Serve- Employee Volunteering Program 
 
TSPL encourages employee volunteering through CSR interventions. These opportunities help in establishing greater 
community connect and bridging the corporate community gap, while contributing towards societal well-being. 
Employees contribute their time, skills and other resources for community welfare thereby gaining deeper 
understanding of the community ecosystem. Employee volunteerism strengthens the stakeholder relationship 
thereby endorsing the company brand values of Care and Respect.  

In FY  2021-22 TSPL clocked close to 350 volunteering hours and a financial contribution of ~50k. The volunteering 
activities included financial literacy sessions for rural women and under privileged families with Ration kits during 
pandemic, supporting inmates of leprosy ashram and migrants with woollen clothes and blankets, volunteering for 
Kinnoo picking and participation in plantation drives in the community, safety awareness program with community 
members etc. 
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Awards & Accolades for CSR initiatives 
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Media Coverage 
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EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENTS 

 

Virtual CEO Townhall 

    

              

 
 

Train the Trainer Training 
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Campus to Corporate Training 
 

 

Women Centric Engagements  
          

         

Relay Race 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Vaccination drive for Employee Family Members 
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AWARDS & RECOGNITION 

 

Apex CSR Award for Community Development Program 

 

 

8th Annual Greentech CSR Award for Rural Development Program 
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Two Awards at  the 10th India CSR Leadership Summit 

 

 
 

CSR Times award 2021 

 

 



 
Awards & Recognition 

 

P a g e  | 26                 TSPL Annual Report 2021-22 

Sensitivity: Public (C4) 

Significant Achievement in HR Excellence Award' at CII National HR Excellence Award FY'22 

 

 

Fly Ash Utilization Award 
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TSPL recognized as 'Great Place to Work' 
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BOARD’s REPORT 

Dear Members,   

The Board of Directors of Talwandi Sabo Power Limited 

Company (hereinafter called as the ‘Company’ or TSPL’) 

hereby present the Board’s Report outlining 

governance and business performance of the Company 

together with the audited financial statements for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2022. 

 Company Overview 

TSPL was incorporated as a Special Purpose Vehicle by 

Punjab State Power Corporation Limited (PSPCL) 

[formerly known as Punjab State Electricity Board] with 

the purpose of constructing a 1980 (3*660) MW 

thermal power plant on build, own and operate (BOO) 

basis at Village Banawala, Mansa-Talwandi Sabo . TSPL 

became a wholly owned subsidiary of Vedanta Limited 

which was selected as the developer of the project 

based on the Tariff Based Competitive Bidding Process 

for supply of 100% power to PSPCL for 25 years as per 

the Power Purchase Agreement.  

 

 Company Performance 

Performance during the year was affected due to 

unprecedented technical issues encountered in units. 

However, this time was utilised in the capital 

overhauling of 2 units resulting in improved technical 

availability in H2 FY22. PLF was on a lower end despite 

of higher power demand, due to non-availability of coal 

owing to nationwide coal crisis. Therefore, Company 

declared availability of 5.62% (INR 94 Cr) on deemed 

basis as Coal obligation is on account of PSPCL, 

however, this impacted cash flows by INR 94 Cr. 

However, the Company continued to perform strongly 

and achieved an EBITDA of ₹ 1,053 Crore (₹ 1116 Crore 

in Previous Year). 

 

Other Performance Highlights:  

❖ Best ever NSHR of 2437 Kcal/ KwH for the year. 
❖ Realisation of remaining GCV dues of INR 175 Crs in 

Q1 from PSPCL. Additional Cash profit of INR 42 Cr 

on account of GCV matter, over & above claim 
recognized in books 

❖  Highest ever import substitute allocation of 2.03 
million MT from CIL amongst all IPPs across India 

❖ TSPL is the first Vedanta site to become SUP (Single 
Use Plastic) free 

❖ Safety Automation - Installation of Intrusion Sensor 
in Wagon tippler entry & exit 

❖ Positive order from APTEL in Deemed Import 
matter 

❖ Uninterrupted Unit#3 operation for 160 days after 
Capital Overhauling 

 

The summarised result for the year is given below: 

Heads FY 
2021-22 

FY 
2020-21 

Total Revenue 4,423.75  3858.01 

Total Expenses 4,585.57  3,955.20 

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (161.82) (97.19) 

Net Profit / (Loss) for the Year (121.60) (73.17) 

Earnings Per Share (0.38) (0.23) 

 

The three-year trend for the same is given below: 

 

 
 

 

4,957.16

3,858.01
4,423.75

FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22

TOTAL REVENUE

4,716.70

3,955.20

4,585.57

FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22

TOTAL EXPENSES
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Reserves and Surplus 

The net movement in the major reserves of company for the financial year 2020-21 and 2021-22 are provided below: 

(₹ in Crore) 

Material Changes and Commitments, if any, 

affecting the financial position of the Company 

No material changes in the financials or commitments 

during the year ended 31st March 2022. 

 

Deposits 

As on March 31, 2022, the Company has not accepted 

any deposits from the public under the ambit of section 

73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

 

Dividend 

The Board of Directors of the Company have not 

recommended any dividend on equity shares of the 

Company during the financial year 2021-22. 

 

Loans, Guarantees, Securities and Investments 

The Company, being an infrastructure company, is 

exempt from the provisions applicable to loans, 

guarantees and securities under section 186 of 

Companies Act, 2013. 

Detail of investments are provided in schedules/ notes 

to the financial statements under Note 9 and 10.  
 

 Foreign Exchange – Earnings and Outgo 

During the financial year 2021-22, Foreign exchange 

payments (Outgo) was ₹ 2.80 Crores and Foreign 

exchange earnings was Nil. 

 

 Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/ Associate Companies 

The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint 

ventures, or associate companies. 

 

 Share Capital 

The authorized share capital of the Company is ₹ 

40,00,00,00,000 (Four Thousand Crore Only) divided 

into 4,00,00,00,000 (Four hundred Crore) number of 

equity shares of ₹ 10/- (Rupees Ten) each and paid up 

share capital of ₹ 32,06,60,96,920 divided into 

3,20,66,09,692 number of equity shares of ₹ 10/- 

(Rupee Ten) each. 

 

 

 

322.52

-97.19
-161.82

FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE 
TAXATION   

730.17

-73.17
-121.60

FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22

NET PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR   

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021 

Surplus/ Deficit in statement of Profit & Loss   

Balance at the beginning of the year 6.11 78.98 

Add: Profit and (Loss) for the year (121.63) (73.10) 

Less: Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve - - 

Other Comprehensive Income 0.03 0.23 

Closing Balance (115.50) 6.11 
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 Secretarial Standards 

Pursuant to Section 118 of Companies Act, 2013, the 

Company has complied with the applicable provisions of 

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India. 

 

 Related Party Transactions 

The Company has in place a policy on related party 

transactions in line with Companies Act, 2013. 

During the financial year, all transactions entered into 

by the Company with the related parties were in the 

ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis 

and were in compliance with the provisions of 

Companies Act. 

All Related Party Transactions were subject to 

independent review by a reputed accounting firm to 

establish compliance with the requirements of Related 

Party Transactions under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

 Credit Rating and Borrowings 

The Company is rated for Long term Loans and Short 

term banking facilities by CRISIL and India Ratings & 

Research Private Ltd. During the year, CRISIL changed 

the credit rating suffix of long-term banking facilities 

from “CRISIL AA- (CE)/Stable” to CRISIL "AA- 

(CE)/Positive” on October 29, 2021 and then upgraded 

to CRISIL “AA (CE)/Stable” on February 25, 2022. India 

Rating affirmed its Long-Term Issuer Rating at “IND A+/ 

Stable” and Short-term Issuer Rating at “IND A1+” on 

June 16, 2021. The outlook is based on rating outlook 

on Vedanta's debt instruments and bank facilities. 

During the year, the Company also repaid all NCD’s 

amounting to ₹ 2,000 Crores. All long-term borrowings 

are secured by corporate guarantee of Vedanta Limited, 

holding company. 

 

Risk Management framework 

A standardized Risk Management Process and System is 

in place across the Vedanta Group. In line with that, the 

Board of Directors of the Company has also adopted risk 

management policy for: 

❖ Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk 
management systems; 

❖ Enhancing the risk culture through embedding a 
consistent and a consistent structure for review 
and monitoring of treatment actions;  

❖ Ensuring that the integrity of financial information 
and that financial controls and the systems of risk 
management are robust and defensible; 

❖ Identification of elements of risk, if any, which in 
the opinion of the Board may threaten the 
existence of the Company. 

 

As a part of governance philosophy, the Risk 

Management Committee is formed to frame, 

implement and monitor the risk management plan for 

the Company. There is continuous monitoring to ensure 

that all risks are identified and immediate Mitigation 

plans are evaluated. The Audit Committee has 

additional oversight in financial risks and controls. 

 

Internal Financial Controls 

❖ As per the provisions of Section 134(5)(e) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the Directors have an overall 
responsibility for ensuring that the Company has 
implemented robust systems/ framework of 
internal financial controls to provide them with 
reasonable assurance regarding the adequacy and 
operating effectiveness of controls with regards to 
reporting, operational and compliance risks. To 
enable the Directors to meet these responsibilities, 
the Board has devised systems/ frameworks which 
are operating within the Company. 

❖ In line with best practice, the Board regularly 
reviews the internal control system to ensure that 
it remains effective and fit for purpose. Where 
weaknesses are identified as a result of the 
reviews, new procedures are put in place to 
strengthen controls and these are in turn reviewed 
at regular intervals. The systems / frameworks 
include proper delegation of authority, operating 
philosophies, policies and procedures, effective IT 
systems aligned to business requirements, internal 
audit framework, ethics framework, risk 
management framework and adequate 
segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level 
of risk. 

❖ Management incorporates controls into financial 
reporting activities by establishing clear accounting 
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policies and developing and implementing 
accounting procedures.  

❖ The Company has also adopted SAP GRC
(Governance, Risk and Compliance) framework to
further strengthen the internal control and
segregation of duties/ access. The Company also
follows a half yearly process of management
certification through the Control Self- Assessment
framework including on financial controls /
exposures. The Company has documented
Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) for its key
processes like procurement, project / expansion
management capex, human resources, sales and
marketing, finance, treasury, compliance, safety,
health and environment (SHE) and manufacturing
etc.

Details of Significant and Material Orders passed 

by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting 

the going concern status and company’s 

operations in future 

Details are provided in Note 2 to the financial 

statements of the company for the year ended March 

31, 2022. 

 Human Resources 

Human Resources plays a key role in success of business 

by professionally managing all business processes. We 

are young, energetic, and vibrant team with the average 

age of 32. High performance culture of work force and 

job diversity is also capitalized. Safety and health 

requirements of employees and contract manpower are 

strictly followed. 

The HR philosophy ensures, a philosophy of 

meritocracy; commitment to ensuring that all our 

workplaces are free from all forms of discrimination or 

any kind of harassment; complying with all applicable 

laws of the area where our operations exist; meeting all 

our responsibilities and HR obligations, as both a direct 

and indirect employer, and ensuring human rights are 

not violated; having effective internal systems and 

processes in place for talent management and 

engagement; creating a high performance culture – 

recognizing and rewarding in a fair and equitable 

manner; striving to drive and achieve industry best 

practices in our social stewardship; engaging with 

employees to encourage feedback and address 

concerns. 

 HR MISSION 

To strengthen our brand equity as a preferred 
employer, we shall work towards the following on an 
ongoing basis:  
❖ Align HR processes with global benchmarks.
❖ Be a strategic business partner.
❖ Promote gender diversity & women 

empowerment.
❖ Build competencies & provide opportunities for

growth.
❖ Foster collaboration, creativity, innovation &

entrepreneurship.
❖ Be a responsible corporate citizen.

OUR HR PRIORITIES 

Organizational growth: 

Our approach is focused on ensuring that we have the 

right person in the right role, along with clear succession 

planning, with a focus on critical positions. Learning 

culture is promoted to encourage and support 

continuous employee learning, critical thinking, and risk 

taking with new ideas. 

Innovation and Digitalization: 

Project V-Aikyam is an Initiative launched to digitalize 

the entire ‘hire to retire’ employee life cycle with 

harmonized HR processes along with business partner 

management in one single platform for entire Vedanta 

Group. The key objective of this initiative is to improve 

productivity through digitization of manual processes 

and enhance employee experience through mobile 

enabled HR Solution. 

Talent development and management: 

Our Company emphasizes on talent nurturing, retention 

and engaging in a constructive relationship with 

employees with focus on creating high-performance 

sustainable organization that meets its strategic and 

operational goals and objectives.  ACT-UP (Accelerated 
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Competency Tracking & Up-gradation Process) is 

conducted in order to identify the fast trackers or high 

potential in the Organization. Potential of the 

employees participating in the ACT-UP process is 

assessed by a reputed third party. The employees who 

are identified as the High potential at the end of the 

process are declared as STAR of the business. V-Build is 

a leadership development program with an aim to 

identify 5% of the employees through various 

structured processes like CEO workshop, ACT-UP, 

Internal Job Postings released within the business level 

and specific workshops done at the business level 

anchored by the Business CEO. V-Reach is a 

transformational Graduate Talent Development 

initiative to identify the high potential talents among 

the 5000+ Graduate hires across the Vedanta Group and 

provide them a fast-track value adding career path. V-

Aspire is a structured developmental initiative launched 

recently specifically for the ICWA employees in Finance. 

V-Reach Tech 1.0 is one of its kind, flagship programme 

to identify the crème of crème amongst our young 

engineers and empower them right from the early 

stages of their career. 

 

Diversity: 

Diversity remains a strong focus. We provide equal 

opportunities to all our employees, irrespective of race, 

nationality, religion, gender or age. We are pleased with 

our progress on gender diversity and women now 

represent 34% of our total workforce. 

 

Empowerment of Women Professionals: 

At TSPL, we have Internal Complaints Committee that 

takes care of timely redressal. To induce a friendly work 

environment for women, We Council is in place. We 

conduct workshops on Gender sensitization, Prevention 

of Sexual Harassment and Self Defence. In order to 

encourage Work life balance and Employee Delight we 

have invested and created superior quality world class 

infrastructure like Gym, Badminton Court, Hostel, 

Cafeteria etc.  

 

New Year Celebration, Lohri, International Women’s 

Day, Teej, Ganesh Chaturthi, Diwali, Christmas, and 

other Cultural and Festive extravaganza are some of the 

key features aimed at promoting cultural diversity at 

the workplace. 

 

Employee Engagement:  

We at TSPL always believe that it is the degree to which 

an employee is emotionally bonded to his Organization 

and passionate about his work that really matters. We 

constantly strive to provide an engaging work 

environment, with a spirit of common purpose. Across 

our operations, employees participate in a wide variety 

of activities to create a sense of shared ownership and 

participation. This ranges from the formal trainings, 

chairman’s workshops, CEO’s town hall meetings to 

broader cultural, sporting, social and leisure activities 

for employees and their families.  

 

Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace 

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment 

at workplace and has adopted a Policy on Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at 

Workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules 

thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints 

of sexual harassment at workplace.  

The Company is an equal opportunity employer and 

believes in providing opportunity and key positions to 

women professionals. The Group has endeavoured to 

encourage women professionals by creating proper 

policies to tackle issues relating to safe and proper 

working conditions and create and maintain a healthy 

and conducive work environment that is free from 

discrimination. This includes discrimination on any 

basis, including gender, as well as any form of sexual 

harassment.  

In compliance with the requirements of Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made 

thereunder, the company has constituted an Internal 
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Complaint Committee (ICC) to consider and address 

sexual harassment complaints in an effective manner. 

During the financial year ended on March 31, 2022, the 

Company had received one complaint of business 

partner. The case was investigated and found to be 

correct. The employee has been terminated from the 

Company. 

 

 Technology and Digitalization 

The digital revolution is cascading across industries. 

Traditional business models are being disrupted with 

digital and software-based business models. By 

changing processes from analog to digital, geographical 

boundaries of the organization are expanded which 

further reinvent the processes, improve the quality and 

promote consistency. The Company strive towards 

continuous improvement and optimization of business 

processes. 

In TSPL we have successfully implemented few business 

process automations during FY 2021-22:    

License Tracker - Power Sales      

Automated tracker for all the Licenses – Reminder 

Mails, no error rate, no manual tracking required, no 

non-compliance due to early reminding. 

Drain Mapping to DCS-Lora Communication (Wireless) 

All drain temp (Boiler/Turbine) are hooked to DCS 

system through wireless communication.  

ST tap position indication1-16(DI signal) to Analog 

Signal taken to DCS system and same is shared to 

PSPSCL Scada. PSPSCL can read remotely to our ST tap 

position, accordingly maintain the 400kv volt. 

400kv SLD page developed in PI system same as 400 KV 

SCADA SLD 

400kv SLD electrical page taken into DCS for better 

monitoring, earlier it was limited to electrical system 

only. 

BTLD & auto triggering report when Tube leakage 

detected 

BTLD system all sensor hooked into DCS for monitoring. 

And also once BTLD act automated mail will be 

circulated to concern person capturing last five hrs. 

data. 

V-Aikyam 

Organization management, Performance management 

system, HR workflows, Learning management, Helpdesk 

and Vibe. 

Automation of Birthday wishes for HR dept 

Reduced manual interventions, time & effort saving of 

HR dept., improve Employee Satisfaction. 

Contactless Attendance System 

Separate face readers for IN and OUT time. Employee 

needs to record both IN and OUT time to mark the 

attendance. 

UPSESCO 

Upscaling Employee skills collaboratively – 

Comprehensive skill assessment, training need 

Identification, Training attendance & more. 

Communications 

More than 10 ESG communication has been roll out at 

LinkedIn, Instagram, Facebook, Twitter and You Tube 

social media channels increasing overall outreach and 

awareness. 

E-Log Book Portal  

This portal provides electronic log book system with 

minimal manual interventions and data availability that 

notes parameters and maintains a proper database. 

TSPL Safety App 

Revamped with new features – safety alert verification, 

critical Control Verification, safety Communication (tool 

box top & safety Buddy), Gamba walk, etc., it is also 

equipped with dashboard to overview the compliances 

in a quick & easy manner. 

Waste Monitoring 

Daily monitoring and visualization of Ash utilization and 

projection data helps monitoring daily progress and 

indicate leading & lagging. 

Vendor Wizard 

Vendor Dashboard created under project Disha, gives 

clarification of active vendors, classification under 

categories, easy visualization of vendor details. 

CEO dashboard  

CEO dashboard under project DISHA gives us a single 

platform where all necessary plant data can be fetched 

along with their visualization an analysis. 
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Incident Management Portal 

A Management dashboard for complete data analysis, 

Complete details of incident and incident images can be 

attached, All the approval of Security Incidents report 

are defined   

Online, Employee Dashboard will show the incidents 

reported by him, pending on him for action and CAPA, 

Paper less Security Incident Reports. 

Visitor Management Portal 

Self-registration by visitors, Self-online Safety Training 

and Assessment Test for Visitor, Entry and Exit inside 

the plant through Face Punch, Blacklisting facility in 

VMS, SMS & Mail alert facility is available, Access VMS 

portal from anywhere, Biometrics based entry & exit for 

visitors. 

 

 Operations and Maintenance 

With On-Boarding of new  outsourced O&M partner i.e. 

M/S Korea Power services and Change in coal regime 

from blend of imported coal to 100% domestic in line 

with the vision of “Atam Nirbhar Bharat” and Chairman 

vision, Technical Availability of TSPL has remained 

92.5% in H2.  

Strong focus on asset integrity, ESG, use of digital tools 

like advance pattern recognition and continuous 

improvement in O&M practices through innovation and 

automation has Lowest ever Auxiliary power 

consumption of 7.13% in FY 22 as compared to 7.19% in 

FY 21 which is lower by 1%.  

Specific water consumption of 1.81m^3/Kwhr, which is 

the lowest ever and below FY 21 of 1.98 by 9.15  %.  

With Focus on efficiency and tighter operational 

controls, Net Station Heat rate has been 2434Kcal/Kwhr 

in FY 22 as compared to 2462Kcal/Kwhr in FY 21 lower 

by 1%.  

A paradigm shift towards elimination of hazards and 

better engineering control is being driven with full 

passion and enthusiasm. All this has made TSPL one of 

the safest places to work. 

 

 Sustainability 

The Company believes in motto of zero harm, zero 

waste and zero discharge and is committed to perform 

sustainable operations, protecting human life, health, 

and environment, ensuring social well-being, and 

adding values to the Communities. To stimulate efforts 

and reach towards new heights of sustainable business 

practices TSPL established ESG transformation office. 

Under the initiative TSPL has accelerated its efforts in 

Environment, Social and Governance aspects. TSPL 

always believed and created value to all the 

stakeholders, and we continue to intensify our efforts 

to contribute towards communities.  

The Company has four pillars in our sustainability 

framework reflecting our commitment towards ethical 

and transparent business practices and emphasizes our 

principles of community dialogue and mutual respect, 

including free prior informed consent to access natural 

resources.  

 

During the FY2021-22, TSPL intensified its sustainability 

efforts in continuation to implementation of Vedanta 

Sustainability Framework including safety performance 

standards. Chaired by TSPL’s CEO ESG Transformation 

office was created which included 12 communities of 

practice from each aspect of sustainability. 

Communities of Practice included Carbon, Water, 

Waste, Biodiversity, Supply chain, People, Communities 

(CSR), communication, Safety and Health, Acquisitions, 

Expansions. Each Community is led by a senior leader in 

the concerned department. Each community is driving 

sustainability initiatives in their community. In FY2021-

•Enable us 
becoming more 
transparent and 
responsible 
corporate citizen

•Value help us to 
maintain a 
licence to 
operate

•Relationships 
enable us to 
contribute to a 
wider society

•Responsible
governance
supports
relationship
building

Responsible 
Stewardship

Building 
Strong 

Relationship

Strategic 
Communica

tions

Adding & 
Sharing 
Values 
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22 total 55 projects are identified and works are in 

progress. 

Company is using the Vedanta Sustainability Assurance 

Programme (VSAP) to ensure framework compliance, 

including a programme of audits. We now have a 

platform that measures and reports on the 

performance of Sustainable Development processes 

across the Vedanta group. 

 

Business performance of sustainability aspects involves: 

❖ Key Safety Performance 
Key 

Parameters 

FY2021-22 FY2020-21 FY2019-20 

Fatality 0 1 0 

TRIFR as per 
Vedanta 
Management 
Standard MS11 

1.45 1.80 1.72 

LTIFR as per 
Vedanta 
Management 
Standard MS11 

1.09 1.12 1.508 

Near Miss 
incident 
Reporting 

793 983 485 

❖ Saving of 15,87,609 m3 of water and 490542.8 GJ 
of energy  

❖ Ash utilization percentage for FY 22 is 91% & in FY 
21 it was 60.3% 

❖ Female employee percentage in FY 22 is 34% & in 
FY 21 it was 21% 

 

Further as per the community need based assessment, 

all our operations are making a valuable contribution to 

the social and economic development of the 

communities in which we operate. 

The Company has renewed its certification in following 

category during FY 2021-22: 

❖ Occupational Health and Safety Management 
System standard: ISO 45001:2018 

❖ Quality Management System standard: ISO 
9001:2015 

❖ Environmental Management System standard: ISO 
14001:2015 

❖ Energy Management System Standard: ISO 
50001:2018 

❖ Road Traffic Safety Management Standard: ISO 
39001:2012 

Company is certified for Single use Plastic Free 

Organisation by Confederation of Indian Industry (CII). 

 

 Health, Safety & Environment  

The Company is committed to ensure that the health 

and safety of all its Stakeholders and preservation of 

environment is of paramount importance and takes 

precedence in all its business decisions. The health and 

safety of its stakeholders who may be impacted by its 

operations is its prime concern and in pursuit of this 

belief and commitment. 

TSPL focused on culture of care by visible felt leadership 

with management at plants spending more time on the 

shopfloor to pre-empt and address safety issues, CEO 

Safety Townhall on Quarterly basis, Safety stand downs 

(8no’s), Safety Buddy System initiated, Leadership tour, 

Visual display of safety messages. 

In FY2021-22, TSPL focus on Category 5 Safety Incident 

elimination such as Critical Risk management, 

Catastrophic Risk Management, Horizontal deployment 

of Safety alert learnings, Vedanta Safety Standard 

Implementation and Engineering / Controls such as Line 

of Fire Prevention and Safety improvement project. 

In FY 2021-22 TSPL focus on Safety Line of Fire 

prevention project, Safety innovation & Improvement 

project are provided and same is reviewed on monthly 

basis for the timely completion of projects.  This project 

is focus on safety improvement in Rail Safety (intrusion 

sensor in outhaul area of Waggon Tippler), Drowning 

Hazard prevention, Crane & Lifting, Fall from Height 

hazard (WAH Platforms), Vehicle and Driving, Electrical 

Safety, Rotating equipment (7.4km full length conveyor 

guarding), Zero Vehicle Reversal project & 1.7km 

Pedestrian pathway. 

In FY 2021-22 recordable injury prevention (TRIFR & 

LTIFR) program initiated such as hand injury prevention 

program and Slip trip injury prevention program 

In TSPL Safety is being driving by Line function by VSAP 

Single point accountability, VSAP Champion, 

participation in Incident investigation, active 

participation in risk assessment, providing safety 
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training, participation in safety campaigns, programs 

and PPE Compliance. 

In FY 2021-22 TSPL conducted theme-based safety 

campaign 9no’s for improving safety culture, also new 

Standard Operating Procedure are prepared and 

implemented for Lone worker Safety, Green Hand SOP 

for new workers, One Day Safety Officer.  

In FY 2021-22 TSPL Conducted various external audit 

and external study such as Safety audit, Electrical safety 

audit, Lightning Protection assessment, Rail Gradient 

Survey, Fire Load Calculation and Fire Protection 

adequacy Study, Hazardous area classification Study 

and Mechanical Structure Stability Study. The 

Recommended action on this study is under 

implementation. 

In FY 2021-22 TSPL paid focus attention on training of 

employees and business partner employees by 

engaging external training and internal training. In FY 

2021-22 total  60665 manhours training was imparted 

in safety, occupational health & environment. 

In FY 2021-22 TSPL completed 100% Covid Vaccination 

double dose for all its employee including business 

partner and sub business partner employee. 

Organisation initiated Covid-19 Rapid antigen testing in 

plant premises for Employees and Business partner 

employees. Organisations continue its action towards 

prevention of Covid-19 such as area disinfection, 

Enforcement of Covid appropriate behaviour, Covid-19 

testing before new gate pass preparation or person 

return after long leave etc., 

In FY 2021-22 TSPL augmented occupational health by 

replacement of Basic Life Support ambulance with 

Advanced Life Support Ambulance, Paramedical Staff, 

Infrastructure improvement in OHC, Monthly wellness 

training from external trainer, Periodic health training 

to communities, action taken on recommendation on 

Ergonomics study and Industrial Hygiene study. 

TSPL has made significant progress towards safety 

culture improvement by engaging all level of employees 

and contract partners and implemented safety 

performance standards & Housekeeping drive, 

imparting safety training by external agency and 

internal training.  

 

 Zero Waste:  

❖ Utilization of ash into useful avenues is one of the 
major targets for TSPL and while working for it TSPL 
has taken various initiatives for fly ash utilization. 
Fly ash generated at TSPL is used by brick 
manufacturers, cement companies and road 
construction projects. TSPL have also signed 
various MOU’s with cement manufacturing unit to 
increase ash utilisation. TSPL has achieved 91% 
utilisation of fly ash generated in FY-22 in 
comparison to 60.3% utilisation in FY 21. 

Zero discharge:  

❖ TSPL is maintaining zero liquid discharge through 
recycling and reuse of treated wastewater. During   
the FY 2021-22, about 16.7% water recycled of 
water consumed.  

❖ Effluent treatment plant (oil treatment plant, coal 
treatment plant, IWWS) and Sewage treatment 
plant installed in plant treats wastewater 
generated in the plant and treated water then goes 
to central effluent monitoring basin where it is 
reused for sprinkling, horticulture, and other plant 
operations. 

❖ Installed Reedbed technology i.e. natural eco-
friendly sewage treatment plant to treat the 
sewage. This system reduces carbon footprint also. 
  

Zero Harm:  

❖ TSPL is continuously working on reducing its 
emissions into the atmosphere and a year wise 
short-, medium- and long-term plan is plan is 
prepared to achieve the goal.  

❖ TSPL ensure availability of all environment 
monitoring and protection equipment in service. 

Sustainability: 

❖ Various projects taken and saved 4.91 Lakh GJ of 
energy (FY22) in comparison to 1.66 lakh GJ in FY 
21 and 15.87 lakhs m3 of water FY22 in comparison 
to 2.3 lakh m3 in FY21. TSPL has successfully 
implement 4 energy saving projects including CW 
pump rpm reduction for U#2 and U#3, Installation 
of new firefighting line and improving HPT 
performance. We also have executed 6 numbers of 
water saving projects successfully in FY 22.  

Green Belt: 

❖ TSPL has developed and maintain green belt by 
planting more than 4.6 lakhs saplings in 701.52 
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acres, TSPL planted more than 22 varieties of plant 
species and maintaining the green belt by 
dedicated maintenance activities for the for this 
green belt. In FY 22 TSPL planted 28,500 number of 
tree saplings inside plant premises & Communities. 

Biodiversity - Care for our Environment 

The Company addresses various aspects of resource 

conservation, energy efficiency, carbon footprint, 

biodiversity and green buildings. We are conscious that 

biodiversity is a complex phenomenon that needs to be 

identified, understood and valued from a biological and 

societal (i.e. in terms of ecosystem services) 

perspective. 

We believe that our performance on biodiversity 

conservation will create long term value for our 

business. TSPL strives to: 

❖ Prevent, minimise, and mitigate biodiversity risks 
throughout our business. The Company will 
manage and use land in a manner that allows 
biodiversity conservation needs to be integrated 
with business needs through the project lifecycle, 
including decommissioning, closure, and 
rehabilitation.  

❖ TSPL has developed a biodiversity management 
plan and has been taking initiatives as per 
recommendations in the plan. We are currently 
working on projects of developing a medicinal 
garden and a butterfly park in TSPL premises and 
TSPL has also committed to continue tree 
plantation in every year in plant premises and 
nearby communities. 

❖ The Company commits to providing information 
and raise awareness among our employees and 
other stakeholders to enhance knowledge and 
understanding of biodiversity and conservation 
issues where applicable. 

 

 Corporate Social Responsibility 

A detailed section on CSR forms part of the earlier 

section of this Annual Report.  

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the 

Companies Act 2013, the Company has CSR policy in 

place and available on Company’s website at CSR Policy. 

In the given period, the Company spent ₹192 las on CSR 

activities details of which are covered in Annual Report 

on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities and forms 

part of this report as Annexure - 1. In addition to above 

₹ 1.93 lacs was spent on CSR award application fee 

under CSR GL but this does not account for CSR 

expenses as per the schedule VII of the Act. 

 

Energy Conservation and Technology Absorption 

The information on conservation of Energy and 

Technology Absorption as stipulated under Section 134 

(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is attached as 

Annexure – 2. 

 

 Employee Information and related disclosures/ 

particulars of Employees 

The statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under 

Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of 

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (“Rules”) is 

appended as Annexure - 3 to the Report. 

The information, as per Rule 5(2) of the Rules, forms 

part of this Report. However, as per provision of Section 

136 of the Act and Rule 5(2), the Report and the 

Financial Statements are being sent to the Members of 

the Company excluding the statement of particulars of 

employees under Rule 5(2) of the Rules. The statement 

shall be available for inspection at the Company’s 

Registered Office and any Member interested in 

obtaining a copy of the said statement may write to the 

Company Secretary. 
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https://www.tsplindia.co/wp-content/uploads/2019/04/CSR-Policy-May-18-2020.pdf
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Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

 

As on March 31, 2022, following are the Board of Directors of the Company: 

 

 

As on March 31, 2022, following are the Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) of the Company: 

 

 

 

Following were the changes in the position of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) of the Company during 

the financial year 2021-22: 

❖ Designation of Mr. Baldev Krishan Sharma was changed from Independent Director to Non-Executive  Director 

effective August 13, 2021. 

❖ Ms. Pooja Somani resigned from the Board effective from close of business hours on February 25, 2022. 

❖ Ms. Sonal Choithani was appointed as Non-Executive Director effective March 5, 2022 for a term of two years. 

Annual Performance Evaluation of Board as a 

Whole, its Committees and Individual Directors 

A robust evaluation framework has been laid down by the 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company 

for annually evaluating the performance of Board as a 

whole, its Committees and individual directors.  

During the year, an evaluation was carried out by an 

external agency, one of the largest multinational 

professional services networks, through a secured online 

questionnaire platform to capture the views of each 

Director. The evaluation was carefully structured and 

pragmatically designed to bring about a genuine debate 

on issues that were relevant; check on progress against 

matters identified in the previous evaluation; and assist in 

identifying any potential for improvement in the Board’s 

processes, as given below: 

 

Evaluation of 
Board

Parameters:

•Company's 
Health

•Board 
structure, 
composition 
and quality

•Board 
meetings

•Board 
environment

•Board & 
Committees 
effectiveness

Evaluation of 
Committees

Parameters:

•Committee 
meetings

•Committee 
composition 
and 
operation

•Committee 
responsibiliti
es

•Progress
against
development
areas

Peer Evaluation

Parameters:

•Preparation 
& 
participation

•Personality 
& conduct

•Quality of 
value added

S. No. Name of Director Designation 

1 Mr. Agnivesh Agarwal Non-Executive Director – Chairman 

2 Mr. Vikas Sharma Chief Executive Officer & Whole-time Director 

3 Mr. R Kannan Non-Executive Independent Director 

4 Mr. Mahendra Singh Mehta Non-Executive Independent Director 

5 Mr. Baldev Krishan Sharma Non-Executive Director 

6 Ms. Sonal Choithani Non-Executive Director 

S. No. Name of Director Designation 

1 Mr. Vikas Sharma Chief Executive Officer & Whole-time Director 

2 Mr. Swapnesh Bansal Chief Financial Officer 

3 Ms. Dashmeet Rana Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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Responses were analysed and results were discussed in 

the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and in the 

Board meeting held on April 22, 2022. Board discussed 

the performance evaluation reports and took note of 

the suggestions/ inputs of the Independent Directors. 

Overall evaluation of all the Directors, Board as a whole 

and its Committees have remained satisfactory during 

the financial year 2021-22. 

Company’s policy on Director’s appointment and 

remuneration 

In terms of the provisions of Section 178 (3) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee (NRC) is responsible for formulating the 

criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes 

and independence of a Director. NRC is also responsible 

for recommending to the Board a policy relating to the 

remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 

and other employees. 

Inline with the above requirement, the Board has adopted 

the Nomination and Remuneration Policy on Board 

Diversity and Director Attributes, which is displayed on 

the website of the Company under the link: NRC Policy  
 

Listing fees 

Pursuant to the Listing Agreement, the Company confirms 

that it has paid the annual listing fees for the year 2021-

22 to the Stock Exchange. However, as on March 31, 2022, 

all Non-Convertible Debentures have been redeemed. 

 

 Audit Reports and Auditors 
 

Audit Reports 

❖ The Auditors’ report is enclosed with the financial 

statements in this Annual Report. 

❖ The Secretarial Auditors’ Report for FY 2021-22 in form 

MR-3 is enclosed as Annexure - 4 to this Board’s Report. 
 

Statutory Auditors 

M/s. S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm 

Registration No: 301003E) were re-appointed as Statutory 

Auditors of the Company at its 14th AGM held on July 27, 

2021 for a term of five consecutive years i.e. until the 

conclusion of 19th AGM.  

The report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to 

Schedules is enclosed to this Report. The observations 

made in their report read with notes to accounts are 

self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any 

further comments or explanation under Section 134 

(3)(f) of the Act. 

Further to it, under clause (c) of sub-section (3) of 

Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, no fraud was 

reported by the Auditor under sub-section (12) of 

Section 143 in the FY 2021-22. 

The Company has also received a certificate that they 

are not disqualified and continue to remain eligible to 

act as the auditors of the Company. 

The auditors have also furnished a declaration 

confirming their independence to the Company. The 

Audit Committee reviews the independence and 

objectivity of the auditors and the effectiveness of the 

audit process. 

 

Cost Auditor 

In terms with Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with rules made thereunder, the Company is 

required to have the audit of cost records relating to 

electricity generation for the financial year 2021-22 

conducted by a Cost Accountant in practice.  

The Board, on recommendation of Audit Committee, 

has appointed M/s K G Goyal & Co., Practicing Cost 

Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000017) as the Cost 

Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 

at a remuneration approved by Board and ratified by 

Members of the Company at the 14th AGM. 

The Company had received a certificate confirming their 

eligibility and consent to act as the Cost Auditors. 

The cost accounts and records of the Company are duly 

prepared and maintained by the company as required 

under Section 148(1) of the Act and rules made 

thereunder pertaining to cost audit. 

 

 

 

https://www.tsplindia.co/wp-content/uploads/2019/04/Nomination-Remuneration-Policy-1.pdf
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Secretarial Auditor 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company had appointed 

Vinod Kothari & Company, Practicing Company 

Secretaries as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company 

to undertake the Company’s Secretarial Audit for the 

financial year 2021-22. 

 

The Company had received a certificate confirming their 

eligibility and consent to act as the Secretarial  Auditors. 

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2021-

22 forms part of the Board Report as Annexure – 4 and 

confirms that the Company has complied with the 

provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines 

and that there were no deviations or non-compliances. 

 

Annual Return 

Pursuant to Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with Rule 12 of The Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014 and Section 134 (3) (a), the 

copy of Annual Return can be accessed on the website 

of the Company at https://www.tsplindia.co.  
 

Compliance Management Framework 

With the effective implementation of the automated 

compliance management tool “e-nForce Plus”, the 

Company has remained committed to its compliance 

obligations. TSPL has a robust compliance framework 

which involves self-reporting by the process owners of 

respective departments on monthly/quarterly/half-

yearly/annual basis. The internal compliance team/ 

third party verify the compliance status submitted by 

the process owners and observations are corrected in a 

time bound manner by taking mitigative/remedial 

measures by the respective departments. In 

furtherance to the same, regular audits by Internal 

Audit team and Third Party Audit team are conducted 

by TSPL to identify the gaps and take corrective 

measures to strengthen compliance mechanism. All the 

non-compliances along with the action plan are 

presented to the Board on a quarterly basis. Code of 

Conduct, which forms an essential wing of the 

compliance management framework, has been ensured 

through continuous sessions of awareness and 

knowledge sharing to the stakeholders of the 

organization. 

 

Awareness Sessions/Workshop on Compliances 

and Ethics 

The commitment to Ethics and Compliance is core to 

the Vedanta Group philosophy and is an integral part 

of all the processes. The responsibility of employees in 

demonstrating ethical and professional behaviour is 

reinforced by the awareness sessions being conducted 

on a regular basis. While awareness sessions on 

compliance cover various aspects of Electricity Laws, 

Industrial Laws, Labour Laws and other rules and 

regulations applicable to the company, the awareness 

sessions on Ethics & Governance cover the internal 

policies, procedures and reporting mechanism to 

ensure “Zero Tolerance” and sensitize the employees 

to uphold uncompromising Business Ethics at the 

Company. 

 

Corporate Governance 

The Company ensures maintenance of highest 

standards of Corporate Governance and adherence to 

the Corporate Governance requirements set out in the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

The Report on Corporate Governance detailing the 

following is attached and forms part of Statutory 

Report, marked as Report on Corporate Governance: 

❖ Company Philosophy on Corporate Governance 

❖ Meeting of Board of Directors and attendance of 

directors at the meetings held during financial year 

2021-22 

❖ Meeting of Committees of Board of Directors and 

attendance of members of Committee held during 

the financial year 2021-22 

❖ Composition of Committees of Board 

❖ General Body Meetings and Special Resolutions 

passed thereat 

❖ Disclosures 

❖ Means of Communication 

❖ General Shareholders Information 
 

https://www.tsplindia.co/about-us/investor-relations/
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Directors’ Responsibility Statement 

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge 

and ability, confirm that: 

❖ in the preparation of the annual accounts, the 

applicable accounting standards have been 

followed and there are no material departures from 

the same; 

❖ they had selected such accounting policies and 

applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to 

give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

Company at the end of the financial year, i.e., March 

31, 2022 and of the profit and loss of the Company 

for that period; 

❖ they have taken proper and sufficient care for the 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting fraud 

and other irregularities; 

❖ they have prepared the annual accounts on a going 

concern basis; 

❖ they have laid down internal financial controls to be 

followed by the Company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operating 

effectively; and 

❖ they had devised proper systems to ensure 

compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequate and 

operating effectively. 

 

Declaration by Independent Directors 

All Independent Directors of the Company have 

submitted the requisite declarations confirming that 

they continue to meet the criteria of independence as 

provided under section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 

2013 and are in compliance with the Code for 

Independent Directors as specified under Schedule IV of 

the Act. 

The Independent Directors have also confirmed that 

they have complied with the Company’s Code of 

Conduct. 

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. R Kannan, Mr. BK 

Sharma and Mr. MS Mehta exhibited rich veracity and 

diverse experience in the various areas. Based on their 

multidisciplinary stints and experience, your Board 

believes that their induction continues to nurture the 

Board in broadening its overall efficiency and expertise. 
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  REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES                   ANNEXURE - 1 

 

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company 

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy was revised by the Board of Directors on April 22, 2021 detailing the CSR activities of the Company. The 

Policy is available for public on the Company’s website https://www.tsplindia.co. The focus areas are identified as- Health, Education, Livelihood, 

Women Empowerment and Rural Development. The Company’s CSR policy and initiatives delineate the vision, mission, thrust areas and key 

requirements aligned with the Schedule VII of Section 135 of the Companies Act. 

 

2. Composition of CSR Committee 

 

S. No. Name of Director 
Designation / Nature of 
Directorship 

Number of meetings of 
CSR Committee held 
during the year 

Number of meetings of CSR 
Committee attended during 
the year 

1 
Mr. Baldev Krishan 
Sharma 

Chairperson of Committee, 
Non-Executive Director 

2 2 

2 Mr. R Kannan 
Member of Committee, 
Independent Director 

2 2 

3 Ms. Pooja Somani(1) 
Member of Committee, Non-
Executive Director 

2 1 

4 Ms. Sonal Choithani(1)  
Member of Committee, Non-
Executive Director 

NA NA 

1. Ms. Pooja Somani resigned from the Board effective close of business hours on February 25, 2022. In place of Ms. Somani, the Board approved appointment of Ms. 

Sonal Choithani effective March 5, 2022. 

 

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of 

the Company 

As provided in Section 1 above. 

 

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social 

responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report) 

Not Applicable 

 

https://www.tsplindia.co/about-us/policies-practices/
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5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 

2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any 

Not Applicable  

 

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 

85.04 Crores 

 

7. CSR Requirement 

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 

1.70 Cores 

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years. 

Nil 

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any 

Nil 

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c) 

1.70 Crores 

 

8. CSR Spent or Unspent 

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: 
 

Total Amount 
Spent for the 
Financial Year 

(in ₹) 

Amount Unspent (in ₹) 

Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Account as 
per section 135(6) (ongoing project amount) 

Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as per 
second proviso to section 135(5) 

Amount Date of transfer 
Name 
of the 
Fund 

Amount Date of transfer 

1,85,30,268  NA NA NA NA 
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: 
 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) 

S.No. 
Name of  the 
Project 

Item from the 
list of activities 
in Schedule VII 
to the Act 

Local 
area 
(Yes/
No) 

Location of the 
project. 

Project 
duration 

Amount 
allocate
d for      
the 
project 
(in Rs.). 

Amoun
t spent 
in the 
current 
financi
al Year 
(in Rs.). 

Amount 
transferred to 
Unspent CSR 
Account for 
the project as 
per Section 
135(6) (in Rs.). 

Mode of 
Implement
ation-
Direct 
(Yes/No) 

Mode of Implementation – 
Through Implementing Agency 

    State District.      
 

 
Name 

CSR 
Registration 
number 

1.  

Project SEHAT- 
(Health Care 
services) 

(Item (i) 

(iv)promoting 

health care 

including 

preventive health 

care 

yes Punjab Mansa 
Apr'21-
Mar'22 

3500000 2133109 0 No 

IVY Hospital & 
PHD Rural 

Development 
Foundation 

CSR00004676 

2.  

TSPL Navi Disha- 
(promotion of 
sustainable 
agriculture) 

Item no (ii) 
(iv) livelihood 
enhancement 

project 

Yes Punjab 
Mansa 

&Bathinda  
Apr'21-
Mar'22 

3000000 2847768 0 No 
The Nabha 
Foundation 

CSR00000802 

 

3.  
TARA- (promotion 
of SHG) 

Item no(iii) 
(iii) empowering 

women 
Yes Punjab Mansa 

Apr'21-
Mar'22 

3600000 3248366 0 no 
Ambuja Cement 

Foundation 
CSR00006913 

4.  COVID19 Relief 

Item (xii) 

(i)Disaster 

management 

including relief 

yes Punjab Mansa 
Apr'21-
Mar'22 

100000 556951 - Yes NA NA 

             

 TOTAL      11100000 8786194     
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: 

 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

S. 
No. 

Name of the 
Project 

Item from the list of activities in 
schedule VII to the Act 

Local 
area 
(Yes/ 
No) 

Location of the 
project Amount spent 

for  the project 
(in Rs.) 

Mode of 
implementation 
- Direct (Yes/No) 

Mode of implementation – 
Through implementing agency 

 

State 

 

District 

 

Name 

CSR 
Registration   
number 

1. 
Integrated School 
Development Project  

Item no (ii) 
(i)promoting education 

Yes Punjab Mansa 2156165 No 
Civil Construction  

agency  
NA 

2. Water and Sanitation  

Item no(iv) 
(vi) conservation of natural 

resources and maintaining quality 
of soil, air and water 

Yes Punjab Mansa 1061783 NO 
Civil Construction  

agency 
NA 

3. 

TSPL Gram Nirman 
Project (Community 
Asset Development) 

Item no (x) 

(i)Rural development project 
Yes Punjab Mansa 6314463 No 

Civil Construction  
agency 

NA 

 TOTAL     9532411    

 

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads –  

8,50,376 

 

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable 

Not Applicable 

 

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) 

1,91,68,981 

 

  

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any 

Nil 
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9. Details of CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

 

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

Not Applicable 

 

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): 

Not Applicable 

 

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial 

year (asset-wise details). 

 

Nil 

 

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5) 

 

The Company has met the requirement as specified under Section 135 of the Companies Act read with rules (as amended) made thereunder. 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Talwandi Sabo Power Limited 

 

 

Mr. Baldev Kishan Sharma 

Chairperson – CSR Committee 

Non-Executive Director 

DIN: 02332983 

 

Date: April 22, 2022 

Place: Faridabad  

 

Mr. Vikas Sharma 

CEO & Whole-time Director 

DIN: 00761202 

 

 

Date: April 22, 2022 

Place: Mansa 
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ENERGY CONSERVATION AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION              Annexure -2 

Conservation of Energy 

Conservation of natural resources continues to be the 

key focus area of your Company. Some of the important 

steps taken in this direction are as follows: 

 

 

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: 

 
❖ Energy management committee comprising of 40 

trained & experienced Energy Champions from 
each area. 

❖  Successfully Recertification for Energy 
management system as per guidelines of EnMS 
50001-2018 from BSI India 

❖ Energy savings of 265236 GJ achieved in FY’22 
through various OPEX & CAPEX projects.  

❖ Identified 18 No’s of energy savings projects out of 
which 78% are completed, 22% are under progress. 

❖ Lowest NSHR Achieved so far in FY22 which is 
2435kCal/kWh. 

❖ Lowest APC achieved so far in FY22 which is 7.17%. 
❖ U2 SCAPH Cleaning was completed resulting in 

power savings of 200 KW. 
❖ Unit 3 HP Turbine Efficiency Improvement from 

77.6 to 82.6 after COH. 
❖ Successful Capital Overhauling of Unit 1&3. 
❖ Fly ash utilization continues to be key priority area 

for the company. Fly Ash Utilization of 91% 
achieved in FY’22 thereby reducing auxiliary power 
consumption and generating revenue for the 
company.  

❖ Reduction in firefighting line water leakage by over 
ground pipeline laying resulting into energy saving 
of 0.35MU. 

❖ Boiler Drain pump installation completed in U#3 & 
start up time reduced by approximately two hours 
which resulted in reduction in start-up oil & start-
up emissions. 

❖ 1000 No’s of conventional lighting fixture 
replacement done with LED lights in FY22 & 
achieved Power saving of 39.49kW. 

❖ Unit 3 Feedwater temperature improvement by 2 
Deg. After attending parting plate leakage. 

❖ Unit 1 TDBFP Recirculation control valve 
replacement with new control valve resulting in 
energy savings of 40 KW.  

 
The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate 

sources of energy: 

30 Kwp solar roof top panel made operational in July’17. 

13081 units of clean energy generated in FY’22. 

The company is deliberating on usage of excess land 

bank available with it for usage of renewable energy.  

 

Co-firing of Biomass pallets along with coal, The idea is 

still in its nascent stage and all pros and cons of it are 

being evaluated. 

 

 

The capital investment on energy conservation 

equipment (in rupees): 

❖ Procurement of VFD for VT pump: VFD received at 
site, installation work will complete in Apr’22-12.3 
Lacs 

❖ Replacement of Chinese Cassette ACs with 
Indigenous Cassette ACs-27 Lac 

❖ Procurement of 03 Nos. IE3 Energy efficient LT 
motors: PO done; Material will receive in Aug’22-
18.46 Lacs 

❖ Installation of 160 No’s solar lights for plant 
boundary area-42 Lacs 

 
 
 

 Technology absorption 

 
Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, 

adaptation, and innovation: 

❖ APM- Intertek has been onboarded for 
implementation of asset performance management 
system with a special focus on reduction of boiler 
tube leakages 

❖ IoT Bases temperature sensors installed for 
identification of passing in high energy drain 
valved 

❖ Replacement of 1000 No’s Conventional lights with 

LED lights 
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❖ Specific Raw water consumption is reduced from 1.98 to 1.81 L/kWh by increasing COC from 5 to 7 and blowdown 
optimization. 
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❖ CW motor RPM reduction completed for 2 units by motor pole changing from 16 to 20 Electrical Pole therefore 

energy saving of 1MW per unit. 

 

  
 

 

❖ Commissioning of Boiler Tube leakage detection system   
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Any benefit(s) derived like product improvement, cost 

reduction, product development, import substitution: 

 

Considering cost saving impact of import substitute coal 

CIL has allowed TSPL for permanent shifting of partial FSA 

from MCL to ECL (~8 LMT) and NCL (~7 LMT). This will help 

to increase overall available GCV at plant as GCV of coal 

from ECL and NCL better than of MCL.   

 

Coal cost reduction has been achieved as per below table 

by zero import of coal and improved GCV coal 

procurement from NCL/ECL/CCL at competitive cost  

 

   

# ROM (MCL) Rs/GCV 1.50 

# Import Substitution Rs/GCV 1.41 

 
❖ Improved end to end O&M contract to KEPCO KPS 

focusing on cost reduction and improved 
performance. 

❖ Reduction in ash disposal cost through focused 
negotiations with vendors and assured quantity 

❖ Working on ARC for spares to improve efficiency, 
ensure better planning and faster execution. 

❖ Sale of conditioned fly ash (CFA) to cement 
companies. 

 
In case of imported technology (imported during 

the last 3 years reckoned from the beginning of the 

financial year), the following information may be 

furnished: 

N.A. 

 

The expenditure incurred on Research and 

Development:   

N.A 
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DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5                ANNEXURE -3 

Disclosure in Board’s report as per provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.  
 

Requirement Name of Director 

Category 

Ratio 

Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the 
median remuneration of the employees of the 
Company for the financial year 

Mr. Vikas Sharma  
Whole time Director 

17.83 

Percentage increase in remuneration of each director, 
Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, 
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial 
year 

Mr. Vikas Sharma 
Whole-time Director & Chief Executive Officer 

8% 

Mr. Swapnesh Bansal 
Chief Financial Officer 

15% 

Ms. Dashmeet Rana  
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

33% 

Percentage increase in the median remuneration of 
employees in the financial year 

Percentage increase in remuneration of 
employee was increased by 21.84% 

 

Number of permanent employees on the rolls of 
company 

 65 

Average percentile increase already made in the 
salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison 
with the percentile increase in the managerial 
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if 
there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in 
the managerial remuneration 

6.78% 

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the 
remuneration policy of the Company 

 Yes 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT                     ANNEXURE - 4 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To,  

The Members,  

Talwandi Sabo Power Limited 

 

 

 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the 

compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by Talwandi 

Sabo Power Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”) 

for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 [“Audit 

Period”] in terms of the Engagement Letter dated April 

23, 2021. The secretarial audit was conducted in a 

manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conduct/statutory 

compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.   

 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, 

papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company and also the 

information provided by the Company, its officers, 

agents and authorized representatives during the 

conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in 

our opinion, the Company has, during the Audit Period, 

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 

and also that the Company has proper Board-processes 

and compliance-mechanism in place. 

 

We have examined the books, papers, minutes, forms 
and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company for the Audit Period, according to the 
provisions of applicable law provided hereunder: 
 
1. The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules 

made thereunder including any re-enactment 
thereof; 

2. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and 
bye-laws framed thereunder; 

3. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 [SEBI (LODR)]; 

4. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition 
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

5. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture 
Trustee) Regulations, 1993; 

6. Specific laws applicable to the industry to which the 
Company belongs, as identified and compliance 
whereof as confirmed by the management, that is 
to say:  
a) The Electricity Act, 2003 and rules and 

regulations made thereunder; 
b) Indian Boilers Act, 1923 and rules and 

regulations made thereunder. 
 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable 
clauses of the Secretarial Standards for Board Meetings 
(SS-1) and for General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 
We report that during the Audit Period, the Company 
has complied with the provisions of the Act, rules, 
standards etc. mentioned above. 
 
We further report that:  
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly 
constituted with a proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board 
of Directors that took place during the Audit Period, 
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of 
the Act and other applicable laws. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the 
Board Meetings and Committee meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days 
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in advance. Further, a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the 
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting.  
 
All the decisions were unanimous and there was no 
instance of dissent in Board or Committee Meetings. 
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and 
processes in the Company, which commensurate with 
its size and operations to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 
 
We further report that during the Audit Period, the 
Company has not undertaken any specific events/ 
actions that can have a major bearing on the Company’s 
compliance responsibility in pursuance of the above 
referred laws, rules, standards, etc. except the 
following: 
  
1. Pursuant to redemption of final tranche of listed 

Non-Convertible Debentures amounting Rs. 1000 

crores on July 30, 2021, the Company ceased to be 
a listed entity under SEBI (LODR) and Companies 
Act, 2013 from the said date. 

 
For M/s Vinod Kothari & Company  

Practicing Company Secretaries 

Unique Code: P1996WB042300 

 

Nitu Poddar 

Partner 

Membership No.: A37398  

CP No.:15113  

UDIN: A037398D000161456 

Peer Review Certificate No.: 781/2020 

 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: April 19, 2022 

 

  



 
Secretarial Audit Report 

P a g e  | 54                 TSPL Annual Report 2021-22 

Sensitivity: Public (C4) 

The report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure ‘I’ and forms and 

integral part of this report 

 

 
Annexure I 

Auditor and Management Responsibility 
ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

To,  
The Members,  
Talwandi Sabo Power Limited 
 
Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be 
read along with this letter. 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the 

responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these secretarial records based on 
our audit. The list of documents for the 
purpose, as seen by us, is listed in Annexure 
II; 

2. We have followed the audit practices and the 
processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness 
of the contents of the secretarial records.               
The verification was done on a test basis to 
ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
secretarial records. We believe that the 
processes and practices, we followed provide 
a reasonable basis for our opinion;  

3. Our Audit examination is restricted only upto 
legal compliances of the applicable laws to be 
done by the Company, we have not checked 
the practical aspects relating to the same; 

4. Wherever our Audit has required our 
examination of books and records maintained 
by the Company, we have relied upon 
electronic versions of such books and records, 
as provided to us through online 
communication. We have conducted online 
verification & examination of records, as 
facilitated by the Company; 

5. We have not verified the correctness and 
appropriateness of financial records and 
books of accounts of the Company as well as 
correctness of the values and figures reported 
in various disclosures and returns as required 
to be submitted by the Company under the 

specified laws, though we have relied to a 
certain extent on the information furnished in 
such returns;  

6. Wherever required, we have obtained the 
management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and 
happening of events etc; 

7. The compliance of the provisions of corporate 
and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of the 
management. Our examination was limited to 
the verification of procedure on test basis.  

8. Due to the inherent limitations of an audit 
including internal, financial, and operating 
controls, there is an unavoidable risk that 
some misstatements or material non-
compliances may not be detected, even 
though the audit is properly planned and 
performed in accordance with audit 
practices; 

9. The contents of this Report has to be read in 
conjunction with and not in isolation of the 
observations, if any, in the report(s) 
furnished/to be furnished by any other 
auditor(s)/agencies/authorities with respect 
to the Company; 

10. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an 
assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company. 
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Annexure II 
List of Documents 

1. Scanned unbound minutes for the meetings of the following held during the Audit Period: 
a. Board of Directors; 
b. Audit Committee; 
c. Nomination and Remuneration Committee;  
d. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee; 
e. Annual General Meeting; 
f. Extra-ordinary General Meeting; 

2. Approval by way of resolution by circulation; 
3. Proof of circulation of draft and signed minutes of the Board Committee meetings’ minutes on a sample 

basis; 
4. Annual Report for financial year 2020-21; 
5. Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company; 
6. Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report for financial year 2020-21; 
7. Directors’ disclosures under the Act and rules made thereunder; 
8. Statutory Registers maintained under the Act; 
9. Forms filed with the Registrar; 
10. Policies framed under Act, 2013 viz. CSR Policy, Remuneration Policy and Whistle Blowing Policy. 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY 

 

Talwandi Sabo Power Limited follows the highest 

standards of Corporate Governance by adopting the 

governance best practices. Our corporate governance is 

a reflection of our value system encompassing our 

culture, policies, and relationships with our 

stakeholders at large. To ensure continuously ensure 

utmost trust and confidence of our stakeholders in us, 

transparency, accountability, excellence and safety 

form a vital part of our operations and practices. 

Corporate Governance Principles 

 
Through effective corporate governance, your Board 

seeks to embed and sustain a culture that will enable 

TSPL to fulfil its purpose and achieve its long-term 

strategic objectives, by building durable partnerships 

and upholding its core values of safety, teamwork, 

excellence, respect and integrity. 

 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

The Board holds a fiduciary position, empowered to 

ensure that all the actions and decisions are aligned 

with the best interests of its stakeholders at large. It 

exercises independent judgement and plays a pivotal 

role in overseeing the management, governance, 

performance, long-term success of business as a whole 

and protecting the long-term interests of all the 

stakeholders. 

To discharge its obligations effectively, the Board has 

constituted various board committees. Each of the 

committees has a clearly laid down charter and is 

entrusted with discharging its duties, roles and 

responsibilities. Further, the details pertaining to each 

of the committees have been provided in subsequent 

section of this report. 

To ensure utmost governance maintain its functions of 

governance and management, our Board consists of an 

appropriate mix of executive, non-executive and 

independent directors. 

The Detailed profile of the Directors is given in the 

earlier section of this Annual Report and can also be 

viewed on the website at www.tsplindia.co.  

 

Composition of Board and Diversity 

The Board believes that it is essential to have an 

appropriate balance between Executive, Non-Executive 

and Independent Directors to promote shareholder 

interests and govern the Company effectively. Hence, 

the Company maintains an optimum combination of 

Directors in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 

(‘Act’). As on March 31, 2022, the Board comprise of six 

Directors which includes a Chairman (Non-Executive), 

One Whole-time Director, Two Independent Directors 

and Two Non-Executive Directors including one Woman 

Director. None of the Directors are related to each other 

or are the promoters of the Company. 

TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

POLICIES & REGULATORY 
FRAMEWORK

MANAGEMENT/ BOARD & 
COMMITTEES

VALUES & ETHICS

MONITORING & INTERNAL CONTROL

EXECUTING STRATEGY & MANAGING RISK
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An effective board comprises of a diverse group of 

individuals who possess a variety of complementary 

skills and a range of experiences and our Board has the 

correct mix of members to provide effective oversight 

and insightful strategic guidance.  The Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and the Board reviews the 

Board’s composition to recognise the skills required for 

the Company both in the near term and into the future. 

Together with these unique perspectives and wide 

variety of experiences we make our business stronger, 

enhancing our ability to innovate and respond to the 

challenges faced by the Company. 

Our Board represents a tapestry of complementary 

skills, attributes, perspectives and includes individuals 

with financial experience and a diverse background. 

 

Meeting of the Board and its Committees 

 

Schedule of meetings and agenda matters 

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and 

decide on Company/business policy and strategy in 

addition to the statutory and other matters. The Board 

and Committee meetings are pre-scheduled and an 

annual calendar of the meetings is circulated to the 

Directors well in advance to facilitate planning of their 

schedule and to ensure meaningful participation in the 

meetings. However, in case of business 

exigencies/urgencies resolutions are passed through 

circulation or additional meetings are conducted.  

The Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility 

Committee Meetings are mostly held on the same dates 

as Board Meetings. To ensure an immediate update to 

the Board, the Chairman of the respective committees 

briefs the Board about the proceedings of the 

respective committee meetings. 

Schedule of meetings and agenda matters 

The detailed agenda papers along with the supporting 

annexures for the meetings are provided within 

statutory timelines. In special and exceptional 

circumstances, additional or supplementary agenda 

item(s) are permitted to be taken up as ‘any other item’. 

However, to address urgent issues, resolutions are 

passed by way of circulation in line with the provisions 

of Section 175 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Information presented at meetings 

The Board business generally includes consideration of 

important events including: 

❖ quarterly and annual result announcements; 

❖ oversight of the performance of the business; 

❖ development and approval of overall business 

strategy; 

❖ review of the functioning of the Committees and 

❖ other strategic, transactional and governance 

matters as required under the Companies Act, 2013, 

and other applicable laws. 

Conduct and recording of meeting 

❖ Facility of video conferencing/telepresence is 

provided to the Board members and invitees at 

various locations across the globe. 

❖ All the meetings conducted through telepresence 

are recorded and stored as per statutory 

Board Composition

Non-Executive Chairperson

Whole-time Directors

Independent Directors

Non-Executive Directors

Gender Diversity

Male

Female
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requirements. The Company Secretary records 

minutes of the meetings of each Board and 

Committees. 

Post Meeting Summary / Follow Up 

❖ Post conclusion of each of the Board/Committee 

meeting, the summary of the proceedings of 

meetings along with the action points, if any are 

circulated. 

❖ Various decisions taken at Board/Committee 

meetings are promptly communicated to the 

concerned departments/divisions. 

❖ Draft minutes and signed minutes are circulated to 

Board/Committee members within the timelines 

prescribed under Secretarial Standards. 

 

 

Meetings conducted during FY 2021-22 

 

Following meetings were conducted during the year: 

 

Meeting April – June July – September October – December January - March 

Board 22-April-2021 21-Jul-2021 21-Oct-2021 18-Jan-2022 

Audit Committee 22-April-2021 21-Jul-2021 21-Oct-2021 18-Jan-2022 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee 22-April-2021 21-Jul-2021 - - 

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 22-April-2021 - 21-Oct-2021 - 

❖ The Board approved 12 matters by passing resolution by circulation. 

❖ The Audit Committee approved 1 matter by passing resolution by circulation. 

❖ The Nomination & Remuneration Committee approved 4 matters by passing resolution by circulation.. 

❖ The maximum interval between any two board meetings did not exceed 120 days, as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Composition of Committees

 

Name of the Director Board 
Audit 

Committee 

Nomination & 

Remuneration 

Committee 

Corporate Social 

Responsibility 

Committee 

Mr. Agnivesh Agarwal 
 

   

Mr. Baldev Krishan Sharma 
    

Mr. R Kannan 
    

Mr. Mahendra Singh Mehta 
 

 
 

 

Mr. Vikas Sharma 
  

  

Ms. Sonal Choithani(1) 
 

  
 

Chairperson Member 
 

1. Ms. Pooja Somani resigned from the Board effective February 25, 2022. In place of Ms. Somani, the Board approved appointment 

of Ms. Sonal Choithani effective March 5, 2022. She was also appointed as member of CSR Committee.  
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Attendance for Board & Committee Meetings held during FY 2021-22 

 

Name of the Director 

Whether 

attended 

AGM on July 

27, 2021 

Board 
(Attended / Entitled) 

Audit 

Committee 
(Attended / Entitled) 

Nomination & 

Remuneration 

Committee 
(Attended / Entitled) 

Corporate Social 

Responsibility 

Committee 
(Attended / Entitled) 

Mr. Agnivesh Agarwal No 4/4 - - - 

Mr. Baldev Krishan Sharma Yes 4/4 4/4 2/2 2/2 

Mr. R Kannan Yes 4/4 4/4 2/2 2/2 

Mr. Mahendra Singh Mehta Yes 4/4 - 2/2 - 

Mr. Vikas Sharma Yes 4/4 4/4 - - 

Ms. Pooja Somani(1) Yes 1/4 - - 1/2 

Ms. Sonal Choithani(1) NA NA - - NA 
1. Ms. Pooja Somani resigned from the Board effective February 25, 2022. In place of Ms. Somani, the Board approved 

appointment of Ms. Sonal Choithani effective March 5, 2022. She was also appointed as member of CSR Committee.  
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Selection/ Appointment Procedure 

As per the Company’s Nomination and Remuneration 

Policy, following steps are carried out for selection of new 

Board Members: 

❖ The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) 

takes into consideration the knowledge, professional & 

functional expertise and background, industry 

orientation, diverse academic, professional or 

technical qualification and more before 

recommending a new member to the Board for their 

approval for appointment; 

❖ In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the 

NRC additionally satisfies itself with regard to the 

independence of the Directors; 

❖ In case of re-appointment, performance evaluation 

and engagement level is considered by the NRC and 

recommended to the Board for approval. 

 

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics 

The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of 

Conduct (COC) applicable to all Board Members, Senior 

Management and other employees of the Company. 

The COC provides guidance and support required for 

conducting the business in an ethical manner.  

The declaration by whole-time director on code of 

business conduct and ethics of the Company is enclosed 

to this report. 

 

Independent Directors 

In compliance with the Section 149 (6) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, the Board consists of 3 (three) Independent 

Directors. The Company has issued letters of 

appointment to all Independent Directors that sets out 

the roles, functions, duties and responsibilities and 

performance evaluation process. 

At the time of appointment and thereafter at the 

beginning of each financial year, the Independent 

Directors submit a self-declaration confirming their 

independence and that he/she meets the eligibility 

criteria. The declaration is also placed before the Board 

for information. 

 

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors: 

During FY 2021-22, one meeting of Independent 

Directors of the Company was held without the 

attendance of Non-Independent Directors and 

management of the Company on April 22, 2021 to 

discuss matters relating to performance of the 

Company, Committees of Board, Individual Directors, 

flow of information to the Board etc. 

 

BOARD COMMITTEES 

 

Audit Committee 

The prime objective of the Audit Committee is to 

monitor and provide effective supervision of the 

financial reporting; the effectiveness of the system of 

risk management and robustness of internal financial 

controls and risk management framework, adequacy 

and effectiveness of the Company’s legal, regulatory 

and ethical compliance & governance programmes, 

monitoring the qualifications, expertise, resources and 

independence of both the internal and external 

auditors; and assessing the auditors’ performance and 

effectiveness each year. 

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(‘Act’) states the Audit Committee acts in accordance 

with the Terms of Reference (TOR) as specified by the 

Board. 

 

Terms of Reference 

❖ Recommend the appointment, remuneration and 

term of appointment of Auditors of the Company; 

❖ Review and monitor the auditor’s independence 

and performance, and effectiveness of audit 

process; 

❖ Examination of the financial statement and 

auditor’s report thereon; 

❖ Approve or subsequently modifify transactions of 

the Company with related parties; 

❖ Scrutinize inter-corporate loans and investments; 

❖ Undertake valuation of undertakings or assets of 

the Company, wherever it is necessary; 
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❖ Evaluate internal financial controls and risk 

management systems; 

❖ Monitor the end use of funds and related matters; 

❖ Discuss with the auditors periodically about internal 

control systems, the scope of audit including 

observations of the auditors; 

❖ To issue certification under applicable laws and 

regulations applicable to the Company and / or its 

holding companies. 

 

Powers of the Audit Committee 

❖ Investigate any activity within its terms of reference 

❖ Seek any information that it requires from any 

employee of the Company, and all employees are 

directed to cooperate with any request made by the 

Committee 

❖ Obtain outside legal or other professional advice 

❖ Secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise 

❖ Access sufficient resources to carry out its duties 

 

The Company has systems and procedures in place to 

ensure that the Audit Committee mandatorily reviews 

❖ Management Discussion and Analysis of financial 

condition and results of operations; 

❖ Statement of significant related party transactions (as 

defined by the Audit Committee) submitted by the 

management; 

❖ Management letters/letters of internal control 

weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 

❖ Internal audit reports relating to internal control 

weaknesses; and 

❖ Appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of 

the Chief Internal Auditor shall be subject to review by 

the Audit Committee. 

 

Composition and Meetings of Audit Committee 

The composition of the Audit Committee meets the 

requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The details of composition and meetings have been given 

in the earlier section of this report. All the members of the 

Audit Committee are financially literate. 

The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the 

Committee. The CFO, CEO, MAS team and Statutory 

Auditors are the permanent invitees to the Audit 

Committee Meetings. 

 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) is 

responsible for overseeing key processes through which 

it can make recommendations to the Board on the 

structure, size, composition and remuneration of the 

Board, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior 

Management, ensure that the appropriate mix of skills, 

experience, diversity and independence is present on 

the Board and senior level for it to function effectively. 

  

Terms of Reference 

❖ Assist the Board in identifying, interviewing and 

recruiting candidates including criteria for the 

independence evaluation of the Board of Directors; 

❖ Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, 

positive attributes and independence of a Director, 

and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 

remuneration for the Directors, key managerial 

personnel and other employees; 

❖ Annually evaluate and report to the Board on the 

performance and effectiveness of the Board to 

facilitate the directors fulfilling their responsibilities 

in a manner that serves the interests of members of 

the Company. 

❖ Review, atleast once a year, the independence of the 

members of the Board of Directors; 

❖ Obtain or perform an annual evaluation of the 

Committee’s performance and make applicable 

recommendations; 

❖ Review the framework and processes for motivating 

and rewarding performance at all levels of the 

Company and make appropriate proposals for Board 

approval; 

❖ Recommend all forms of compensation to be 

granted to Directors, senior management and other 

employees of the company.  



 
Report on Corporate Governance 

 

Page | 62  TSPL Annual Report 2021-22 

Sensitivity: Public (C4) 

❖ To carry out any other function as is mandated by the 

Board from time to time and / or enforced by any 

statutory notification, amendment or modification, as 

may be applicable; 

❖ Regularly review and make recommendations about 

changes to the charter of NRC 

 

Composition and Meetings of Nomination & 

Remuneration Committee 

The composition of NRC meets the requirements of Section 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of composition 

and meetings have been given in the earlier section of this 

report.  

The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee. 

The CFO, CEO and other directors are the permanent 

invitees to the NRC Meetings. 

 

Remuneration Policy for Directors 

Nomination & Remuneration Policy has been framed and 

adopted by the NRC for determining and recommending 

the remuneration of the Directors, KMPs and Senior 

Management to the Board. 

The Non-Executive Directors of the Company are paid 

remuneration by way of sitting fees and effective FY 2021-

22 commission as well. The appointment letter covering 

the terms and conditions of appointment of Independent 

Directors is available on the Company’s website at 

https://www.tsplindia.co.  

No stock options were issued to the Non-Executive 

Independent Directors of the Company during the financial 

year 2021-22. 

 

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee is formed 

to fulfil the social responsibility of the Company that 

positively impacts the society at large in an ethical and 

environment friendly manner and ensures the Company 

operates on a consistent and compliant basis. 

 

 

As a responsible corporate citizen, we believe that those 

who reside in our operational areas are our partners 

and we seek to foster a mutually benefitting 

relationship with all our stakeholders. It is this 

integration of business and CSR which provides us the 

social licence to operate and ushers in a different 

developmental paradigm towards sustainable change in 

society. The role of CSR Committee is to formulate and 

monitor the CSR Policy of the Company along with 

recommending the CSR Budget. 

 

Terms of Reference 

❖ To formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR 

Policy which shall indicate the activities to be 

undertaken by the Company in line with the 

provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

❖ Recommend the amount of expenditure to be 

incurred on the activities referred to in the Policy. 

❖ Monitor the CSR Policy of the Company from time to 

time. 

❖ To institute transparent monitoring mechanism for 

implementation of the Corporate Social 

Responsibility projects or programs or activities 

undertaken by the Company. 

❖ To carry out any other function as is mandated by the 

Board from time to time and/or enforced by any 

statutory notification, amendment or modification 

as may be applicable or as may be necessary or 

appropriate for performance of its duties. 

 

Composition and Meetings of Corporate Social 

Responsibility Committee 

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility 

(CSR) Committee meets the requirements of Section 

135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of 

composition and meetings have been given in the 

earlier section of this report. 

The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the 

Committee. The CFO, CEO and other directors are the 

permanent invitees to the Corporate Social 

Responsibility Committee Meetings.  

https://www.tsplindia.co/wp-content/uploads/2019/04/Appointment_of_Independent_Director-1.pdf
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Committee of Directors 

To cater various day to day requirements and to 

facilitate seamless operations, the Company has formed 

a Committee known as Committee of Directors. The 

Committee meets as and when deem necessary to cater 

to the Company’s day to day requirements of the 

company. 

 

The Committee comprise of one Whole-time Director 

and two Non-Executive Directors.  

The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the 

Committee. The CFO, CEO are the permanent invitees 

to the Committee Meetings.  

During the financial year 2021-22, the committee had 

no meetings. 

 

GENERAL BODY MEETING 

 

Details of last three Annual General Meetings 

 

Year AGM Day, Date & Time Venue Special Resolutions passed 

2020-21 14th 
AGM 

Tuesday, July 27, 
2021, 12.30 PM 

Through video conferencing ▪ Appointment of Mr. Mahendra Singh 
Mehta (DIN: 00019566) as an 
Independent Director of the Company 

▪ Payment of remuneration to Whole-
time Director & CEO 

▪ Payment of remuneration to 
Independent / Non-Executive 
Directors 

2019-20 13th 
AGM 

Friday, July 23, 
2020, 12 PM 

Through video conferencing None 

2018-19 12th 
AGM 

Friday, June 28, 
2019, 12 PM 

Village Banawala, Talwandi Sabo Road, 
Dist. Mansa, Punjab – 151302, India 

▪ Re-appointment of Mr. Chhavi Nath 
Singh as Manager of the Company 

 

Special Resolution by Postal Ballot 

During the financial year 2021-22, no special resolution has been passed through the exercise of postal ballot. 

 

Details of Extra – Ordinary General Meeting held during the financial year 2021-22 

 

During the financial year 2021-22, following extra-ordinary general meeting of shareholders were conducted: 

 

EGM Day, Date & Time Venue Special Resolutions passed 

12th 
EGM 

Wednesday, 
August 18, 2021, 
12 PM 

Through video conferencing ❖ To approve change in designation of Mr. BK 
Sharma from Independent Director to Non-
Executive Director 
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DISCLOSURES 

The Board has received disclosures from senior 

management relating to material, financial and 

commercial transactions where they and/or their 

relatives have personal interest. There are no materially 

significant related party transactions which have potential 

conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

❖ There was no non-compliance during the last three 

years by the Company on any matter related to 

Capital Market. There were no penalties imposed 

nor strictures passed on the Company by Stock 

Exchanges, Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(SEBI) or any statutory authority. 

❖ The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy 

and has established the necessary vigil mechanism 

for Employees and Directors to report concerns 

about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud 

or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or 

ethics policy. The said policy has been posted on the 

Company’s website: www.tsplindia.co. 

❖ Company affirms that no personnel have been 

denied access to the Chairman of the Audit 

Committee. 

❖ The Company follows Accounting Standards laid 

down by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India in the preparation of its financial statements. 

 

The Company follows all the mandatory requirements 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. 

 

 

S. 
No. 

Particulars Section / 
Chapter 

Compliance 
Status   
Yes/No/N. A.  

Compliance observed 

1. Board of Directors Chapter 
XI, XII, 
XIII 

Yes ❖ Composition 
❖ Meetings 
❖ Review of Compliance Report   
❖ Duties of Directors 
❖ Disclosure of Interest 
❖ Fees to Non-Executive / Independent Directors  
❖ Risk assessment and management 
❖ Performance evaluation of Independent Directors 
❖ Related Party Transactions 

2. Annual General Meeting Sec. 96 - 
121 

Yes ❖ Notice alongwith Explanatory Statement 
❖ Corporate Representative 
❖ Transaction of Special Business and passing Special 

Resolution 
❖ Recording of Minutes and Reporting of AGM 
❖ Filing of Resolution & Agreements 

3. Audit Committee Sec. 177 Yes ❖ Composition 
❖ Meetings 
❖ Powers of the Committee 
❖ Role of the Committee and review of information by 

the Committee 

4. Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee 

Sec. 178 Yes ❖ Composition 
❖ Chairperson 
❖ Role of the Committee 
❖ Performance Evaluation of Directors 

http://www.tsplindia.co/whistleblower-policy.pdf
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5. Corporate Social 
Responsibility 
Committee 

Sec. 135 Yes ❖ Composition 
❖ Chairperson 
❖ Role of the Committee 
❖ Approval and Reporting of CSR Budget and Activities 

6. Vigil Mechanism Sec. 177 Yes ❖ Formulation of Vigil Mechanism 
❖ Direct access to Chairperson of Audit Committee 

7. Related Party 
Transactions 

Sec. 188 Yes ❖ Policy on Related Party Transactions and dealing 
with Related Party Transactions 

❖ Approval including omnibus approval of Audit 
Committee 

❖ Review of Related Party Transactions 
❖ There were no material Related Party Transactions 

8. 
 

Obligations with respect 
to Independent 
Directors 

Sec. 149 
& 165 

Yes ❖ Minimum no. of Directors 
❖ Maximum directorships and tenure 
❖ Meetings of Independent Directors 
❖ Familiarisation of Independent Directors 

9. Obligations with respect 
to Directors and KMPs 

Chapter 
XI & XIII 

Yes ❖ Disclosure & Declaration by Directors & KMPs 
respectively 

❖ Memberships / Chairmanships in Committees 
❖ Affirmation on compliance of Code of Conduct by 

Directors, KMPs 

10. Other Corporate 
Governance 
Requirements 

 Yes ❖ Filing of Forms & Returns 
❖ Maintenance of Registers & Records 
❖ Intimations to Investors 

 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

 

Financial Results 

All debentures of the Company have been redeemed on 

July 30, 2021. The half yearly financial results of the 

Company were intimated to the recognized Stock 

Exchanges, Debenture holders and Debenture Trustees of 

the Company till the debentures were listed. 

 

Website  

The Company’s website https://www.tsplindia.co has a 

separate section of “Investor Relations” which contains 

all the information for the investors like financial results, 

policies & codes, stock exchange filings, press releases, 

annual reports etc. enabling the investors to remain 

informed and updated. 

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

 

Annual General Meeting for the FY 2021-22 

It is scheduled to be held on July 27, 2021 through video 

conferencing. 

 

Listing on Stock Exchange 

The Company’s Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible 

Debentures (NCDs) were listed on National Stock 

Exchange of India Limited (NSE), ‘Exchange Plaza’, 

Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai – 400051. 

However, all NCDs were redeemed on July 30, 2021. 

 

  

https://www.tsplindia.co/
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Registrar and Transfer Agent 

KFin Technologies Limited (formerly known as KFin 

Technologies Private Limited) 

Selenium Building, Tower- B, Plot No 31 & 32, Gachibowli, 

Financial District Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, 

Hyderabad Rangareddi - 500032, Telangana. 

Tel: +91 40 6716 2222; Toll Free No.: 1800 425 8998 

Fax: +91 40 2311 4087; Website: www.kfintech.com   

 

Debenture Trustee 

Vistra ITCL (India) Limited 

The IL&FS Financial Center 

Plot No. C-22, G Block, 7th Floor, Bandra Kurla Complex 

Bandra (East), Mumbai – 400051 

Tel: +91 22 26593535; Fax: +91 22 26533297 

  

 

Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2022

 

S. No. Name of Natural persons/ 
Directors/ Beneficiaries 

Date of Allotment/ Date of registration  of 
transfer of share* 

Number of Shares held 

1 Vedanta Limited 1st September, 2008 3,20,66,09,686 

2 Mr. Mantosh Sinha 2nd February, 2022* 1 

3 Mr. Vikas Sharma August 27, 2019* 1 

4 Mr. Sridhar Kalawala 21st October, 2021* 1 

5 Mr. Pankaj Kumar Sharma January 17, 2020* 1 

6 Mr. Swapnesh Bansal  September 1, 2020* 1 

7 Ms. Krittika Bhatt September 1, 2020* 1 

Total 3,20,66,09,692 

Note: * From S. No. 2 to 7, shareholders are the Nominee Shareholders only, who do not hold any beneficial interest in 

these shares. Vedanta Limited is the 100 % shareholder of the Company. 

 

DECLARATION BY WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR ON CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS OF THE 

COMPANY 

 

As the Whole-time Director of Talwandi Sabo Power Limited, I, Vikas Sharma, hereby declare that all the Members of 

Board and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Company’s Code of Business 

Conduct and Ethics for the financial year 2021-22. 

 

For Talwandi Sabo Power Limited 

 

 

Vikas Sharma 

CEO & Whole-time Director 

 

Place: Mansa 

Date: April 22, 2022 

 

http://www.kfintech.com/
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

To the Members of Talwandi Sabo Power Limited 
  
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

 
Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial 
statements of Talwandi Sabo Power Limited (“the 
Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 
March 31 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, 
including the statement of Other Comprehensive 
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of 
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to 
the Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
Ind AS financial statements give the information 
required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the 
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair 
view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at March 31, 2022, its loss including other 
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes 
in equity for the year ended on that date.  
  

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial 
statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the 
Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of 
our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of 
the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 
on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and 
Auditor’s Report Thereon 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the 
other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the Annual report, but does not 
include the Ind AS financial statements and our 
auditor’s report thereon. 
 
Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not 
cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon.  
 
In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial 
statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether such 
other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude 
that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We 
have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS 
Financial Statements 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the 
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect 
to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance including other comprehensive 
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
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ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give 
a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, 
management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 
unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for 
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS 
Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
Ind AS financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 
professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
• Identify and assess the risks of material 

misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform 
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.  

• Obtain an understanding of internal control 
relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 
on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls with reference to financial 
statements in place and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by 
management.  

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s 
use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to 
continue as a going concern.  

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and 
content of the Ind AS financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.  
 

We communicate with those charged with governance 
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a 
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) 

Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of 
section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1” 
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 
3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report 
that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information 
and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit; 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required 
by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss 
including the Statement of Other Comprehensive 
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of 
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account; 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial 
statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2015, as amended; 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received 
from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 
164 (2) of the Act; 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls with reference to these Ind AS 
financial statements and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in “Annexure II” to this report; 

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the 
year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid / 
provided by the Company to its directors in 
accordance with the provisions of section 197 read 
with Schedule V to the Act; 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in 
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as 
amended in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations 
given to us: 

 
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending 

litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS 
financial statements – Refer Note 33 to the Ind AS 
financial statements;  

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts 
including derivative contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeable losses; 

 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be 
transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

 
iv. a)  The management has represented that, to the 

best of its knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in the Note 15 to the Ind AS financial 
statements, no funds have been advanced or 
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or 
share premium or any other sources or kind of 
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) 
or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

 
b) The management has represented that, to the 
best of its knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in the Note 15 to the Ind AS financial 
statements, no funds have been received by the 
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with 
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons 
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by 
or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

 
c) Based on such audit procedures that were 
considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that 
has caused us to believe that the representations 
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under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material 
misstatement. 

 
v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the 

year by the Company. 
 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP  

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005  

 

 

 

 

per Ajay Bansal 

Partner 

Membership Number: 502243 

UDIN: 22502243AHORXW1218 

 

Place of Signature: Gurugram 

Date: April 22, 2022 
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ANNEXURE 1 REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY 

REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 

Re: Talwandi Sabo Power Limited (‘the Company’) 

 

In terms of the information and explanations sought by 

us and given by the company and the books of account 

and records examined by us in the normal course of 

audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we 

state that: 

 

i. (a) (A)  The Company has maintained proper 

records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of property, 

plant and equipment.     

(B)  The Company has maintained proper records 

showing full particulars of intangibles assets. 

 

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been 

physically verified by the management during the 

year and no material discrepancies were identified 

on such verification. 

 

(c) Title deeds in respect of freehold land having 

gross and net book value of Rs. 390 crores and 

building having gross book value of Rs. 265 crores 

and net book value of Rs. 167 crores included in 

plant, property and equipment are in the name of 

the company but are not physically available with 

the Company. Same has been pledged with Vistra 

ITCL (India) Limited as trustees appointed by banks 

against charge created on borrowings taken for 

Banks and Financial Institutions. Although, there is 

no such property wherein there is an issue with the 

title. 

 

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, 

Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) 

or intangible assets during the year ended March 

31, 2022. 

 

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are 

pending against the Company for holding any 

benami property under the Prohibition of Benami 

Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made 

thereunder. 

ii. (a) The management has conducted physical 

verification of inventory at reasonable intervals 

during the year. In our opinion the coverage and 

the procedure of such verification by the 

management is appropriate. Discrepancies of 

10% or more in aggregate for each class of 

inventory were noticed on such physical 

verification and have been properly dealt with 

in the books of account. 

(b) As disclosed in Note 15 to the financial 

statements, the Company has been sanctioned 

working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores 

in aggregate from banks during the year on the 

basis of security of current assets of the 

Company. The quarterly returns/statements 

filed by the Company with such banks are in 

agreement with the books of accounts of the 

Company. 

 

iii. (a) During the year the Company has not 

provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, 

stood guarantee or provided security to 

companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships 

or any other parties. Accordingly, the 

requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b)  During the year the Company has not made 

investments, provided guarantees, provided 

security and granted loans and advances in the 

nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited 

Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 

Accordingly, the requirement to report on 

clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to 

the Company. 

(c) The Company has not granted loans and 

advances in the nature of loans to companies, 

firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other 

parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report 

on clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable 

to the Company. 

(d) The Company has not granted loans or 

advances in the nature of loans to companies, 

firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other 
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parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report 

on clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable 

to the Company. 

(e) There were no loans or advance in the 

nature of loan granted to companies, firms, 

Limited Liability Partnerships or any other 

parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report 

on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable 

to the Company. 

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or 

advances in the nature of loans, either 

repayable on demand or without specifying any 

terms or period of repayment to companies, 

firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other 

parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report 

on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable 

to the Company. 

 

iv. There are no loans, investments, guarantees, 

and securities given in respect of which 

provisions of section 185 and 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and 

accordingly, the requirement to report on 

clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company.  

v. The Company has neither accepted any 

deposits from the public nor accepted any 

amounts which are deemed to be deposits 

within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the 

Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, 

to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the 

requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of 

account maintained by the Company pursuant 

to the rules made by the Central Government 

for the maintenance of cost records under 

section 148(1) of the Act, related to the 

generation of power, and are of the opinion 

that prima facie, the specified accounts and 

records have been made and maintained. We 

have not, however, made a detailed 

examination of the same.  

vii. (a) The Company is regular in depositing with 

appropriate authorities undisputed statutory 

dues including goods and services tax, 

provident fund, employees’ state insurance, 

income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of 

customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess 

and other statutory dues applicable to it. 

According to the information and explanations 

given to us and based on audit procedures 

performed by us, no undisputed amounts 

payable in respect of these statutory dues were 

outstanding, at the year end, for a period of 

more than six months from the date they 

became payable. 

(b) The dues of goods and services tax, 

provident fund, employees’ state insurance, 

income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of 

custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, 

and other statutory dues have not been 

deposited on account of any dispute, are as 

follows: 

Name of the statute Nature of 
dues 

Amount*  
(Rs. in crore) 

Financial year to 
which it relates 

Forum where dispute is pending 

Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax 0.91 Assessment year 
2012-2013 

Income Tax Appellate Tribunal 

Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax 0.68 Assessment year 
2012-2013 

Commissioner of Income Tax 
(Appeals) 

Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax 1.65 Assessment year 
2014-2015 

Commissioner of Income Tax 
(Appeals) 

Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax 0.04 Assessment year 

2017-2018 

Commissioner of Income Tax 

(Appeals) 

* Includes Rs 1.47 crore paid under protest 
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viii. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed 

any transaction, previously unrecorded in the 

books of account, in the tax assessments under 

the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the 

year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on 

clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to 

the Company. 

ix. (a) The Company has not defaulted in 

repayment of loans or other borrowing or in the 

payment of interest thereon to any lender.  

(b) The Company has not been declared willful 

defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 

government or any government authority. 

(c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for 

which the loans were obtained. 

(d) The Company did not raise any funds during 

the year hence, the requirement to report on 

clause (ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to 

the Company. 

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, 

associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the 

requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, 

associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the 

requirement to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

x. (a) The Company has not raised any money 

during the year by way of initial public offer / 

further public offer (including debt 

instruments) hence, the requirement to report 

on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable 

to the Company. 

(b) The Company has not made any 

preferential allotment or private placement of 

shares /fully or partially or optionally 

convertible debentures during the year under 

audit and hence, the requirement to report on 

clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to 

the Company. 

xi. (a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on 

the Company has been noticed or reported 

during the year. 

(b) During the year, no report under sub-

section (12) of section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 has been filed by us in Form ADT – 4 

as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the 

Central Government.  

(c) As represented to us by the management, 

there are no whistle blower complaints 

received by the Company during the year. 

xii. The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 

3(xii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

xiii. Transactions with the related parties are in 

compliance with section 177 and 188 of 

Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the 

details have been disclosed in the notes to the 

financial statements, as required by the 

applicable accounting standards. 

xiv. (a) The Company has an internal audit 

system commensurate with the size and nature 

of its business. 

(b) The internal audit reports of the 

Company issued till the date of the audit report, 

for the period under audit have been 

considered by us. 

xv. The Company has not entered into any non-

cash transactions with its directors or persons 

connected with its directors and hence 

requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

xvi. (a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are 

not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the 

requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) The Company has not conducted any 

Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance 

activities without obtained a valid Certificate of 

Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of 

India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment 

Company as defined in the regulations made by 

Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the 

requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 
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(d) There are no other Companies part of the 

Group, hence, the requirement to report on 

clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to 

the Company. 

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses in 

the current year and in the immediately 

preceding financial year. 

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory 

auditors during the year and accordingly 

requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in 

Note 45 to the financial statements, ageing and 

expected dates of realization of financial assets 

and payment of financial liabilities, other 

information accompanying the financial 

statements, our knowledge of the Board of 

Directors and management plans and based on 

our examination of the evidence supporting the 

assumptions, nothing has come to our 

attention, which causes us to believe that any 

material uncertainty exists as on the date of the 

audit report that Company is not capable of 

meeting its liabilities existing at the date of 

balance sheet as and when they fall due within 

a period of one year from the balance sheet 

date. We, however, state that this is not an 

assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company. We further state that our reporting is 

based on the facts up to the date of the audit 

report and we neither give any guarantee nor 

any assurance that all liabilities falling due 

within a period of one year from the balance 

sheet date, will get discharged by the Company 

as and when they fall due. 

 

xx. (a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, 

there are no unspent amounts that are required 

to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule 

VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in 

compliance with second proviso to sub section 

5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been 

disclosed in Note 32 to the financial statements. 

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect 

of ongoing projects, that are required to be 

transferred to a special account in compliance 

of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of 

Companies Act. This matter has been disclosed 

in Note 32 to the financial statements. 

 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

 

 

per Ajay Bansal 

Partner 

Membership Number: 502243 

UDIN: 22502243AHORXW1218 

 

Place of Signature: Gurugram 

Date: April 22, 2022 
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 

TALWANDI SABO POWER LIMTED  

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause 
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
We have audited the internal financial controls with 
reference to Ind AS financial statements of Talwandi 
Sabo Power Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 
2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended 
on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial 
Controls 
The Company’s Management is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 
and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding 
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
Company's internal financial controls with reference to 
these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the 
Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit 
of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls with 

reference to these Ind AS financial statements was 
established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain 
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls with reference to these Ind AS 
financial statements and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to 
Ind AS financial statements included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls with 
reference to these Ind AS financial statements, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error.  
  
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial 
controls with reference to these Ind AS financial 
statements. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference 
to these Financial Statements 
A company's internal financial controls with reference 
to Ind AS financial statements is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability 
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's 
internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS 
financial statements includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of 
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of 
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management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with 
Reference to Financial Statements 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial 
controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS 
financial statements to future periods are subject to the 
risk that the internal financial control with reference to 
Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material 
respects, adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to Ind AS financial statements and such 

internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS 
financial statements were operating effectively as at 
March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI. 
 
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP  
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
  
 
 
 
per Ajay Bansal 
Partner 
Membership Number: 502243 
UDIN: 22502243AHORXW1218 
 
Place of Signature: Gurugram 
Date: April 22, 2022 
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BALANCE SHEET 

As at March 31, 2022 

  
  

(₹ in Crore) 

  
Particulars Notes 

 As at 
March 31, 2022  

 As at 
March 31, 2021  

I ASSETS       

1 Non-current assets       

  (a) Property, plant and equipment  3 8,773.03  9,148.21  

  (b) Capital work-in-progress  3 5.79 3.12  

  (c) Intangible assets  3 0.67  0.40  

  (d) Financial assets     

  (i) Trade receivables  4 1,725.24  1,622.07  

  (ii) Other financial assets 5 46.43  8.20  

  (e) Deferred tax assets (Net)  43 237.27  197.09  

  (f) Other non-current assets  6 0.10 0.48  

 (g) Income tax assets  1.48 1.44 

  Total non-current assets   10,790.01  10,981.01  

2 Current assets       

  (a) Inventories 7 161.91  277.46 

  (b) Financial Assets       

  (i) Trade receivables 8 581.55  401.63  

  (ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 50.56  421.00  

  (iii) Bank balances 10 1.06  39.34  

  (iv) Other financial assets 11 31.50  65.50  

  (c) Other current assets 12 190.85  90.58  

 (d) Income tax assets  19.13 1.10 

  Total current assets    1,036.56  1,296.61  

  Total Assets   11,826.57  12,277.62  

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES       

A Equity       

  (a) Equity share capital 13 3,206.61  3,206.61  

  (b) Other equity 14 (115.50)  6.11  

  Total Equity    3,091.11  3,212.72  

B LIABILITIES       

1 Non-current liabilities       

  (a) Financial liabilities       

  (i) Borrowings 15 6,171.52  4,912.29  

  (ii) Other financial liabilities 16 769.19 746.28 

  (b) Provisions 17 0.78 1.21 

   Total non-current liabilities    6,941.49  5,659.78  

2 Current liabilities       

  (a) Financial liabilities       

  (i) Borrowings 18 916.59  2,276.92  

  (ii) Trade finance 19 168.21 272.19    

  (iii) Trade payables 20     

  
(a) Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises 

and Small Enterprises 
  3.59  0.90  



 
Financial Statements 

 

Page | 78                                TSPL Annual Report 2021-22 

Sensitivity: Public (C4) 

  
(b) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than 

Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 
  130.43 120.41 

 (iv) Derivatives 41 16.98 46.70 

  (v) Other financial liabilities 21 551.58  681.22  

  (b) Other current liabilities 22 6.37  6.67  

  (c) Provisions 23 0.22  0.11  

   Total current liabilities    1,793.97  3,405.12  

   Total Liabilities    8,735.46  9,064.90  

   Total Equity and Liabilities    11,826.57  12,277.62  

   
  

  
See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements 

  
  

   

  
  

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 

  
          

ICAI Firm Registration No. : 301003E/E300005 
  

          

Chartered Accountants 
  

          

    Agnivesh Agarwal  Vikas Sharma         

   
 Chairman  

Chief Executive Officer  
& Whole Time Director 

     

    DIN: 00038950                                 DIN: 00761202      

per Ajay Bansal 

  
          

Partner 
  

          

Membership No.: 502243 
  

          

    Swapnesh Bansal  Dashmeet Rana      

Place : Gurugram  Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary      

Date  : April 22, 2022     ICSI Mem No. A52155      
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS 

For the year ended March 31, 2022 

  
  

(₹ in Crore) 

  Particulars  Notes Year ended  
March 31, 2022 

 Year ended  
March 31, 2021  

I Revenue from operations 24 4,340.42 3,819.78 

II Other Operating Income 25 65.63 33.30 

III Other income 26 17.69 4.93 

IV Total Income (I+II+III)   4,423.74 3,858.01 

V Expenses:       

  Power and fuel charges   3,049.64 2,430.88 

  Employee benefits expense 27 23.36 20.38 

  Finance costs 28 740.70 733.38 

  Depreciation and amortisation expense 29 455.30 457.41 

  Other expenses 30 316.57 313.16 

  Total expenses   4,585.57 3,955.21 

VI Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (IV-V)   (161.83) (97.20) 

VII Exceptional Items  -    -  

VIII Profit/(loss) before tax (VI+VII)   (161.83) (97.20) 

IX Tax expense/(benefit): 43     

  On other than exceptional items       

  Deferred tax   (40.19) (24.10) 

  On Exceptional items       

  Deferred tax   -    -  

  Net Tax expense/(benefit):   (40.19) (24.10) 

X Net Profit/(Loss) for the year (VIII-IX)   (121.64) (73.10) 

XI Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (net of taxes)       

  (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss-  
Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit obligation 
(net of taxes) 

  

0.03 0.23 

XII Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the period (X+XI)   (121.61) (72.87)  

XIII Earnings/(Loss) per equity share (in ₹): 35     

  - Basic and Diluted   (0.38) (0.23) 

See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements 
  

  
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 

  
         

ICAI Firm Registration No. : 301003E/E300005 
  

         

Chartered Accountants 
  

         

    Agnivesh Agarwal  Vikas Sharma        

   
 Chairman  

Chief Executive Officer  
& Whole Time Director 

    

    DIN: 00038950                                 DIN: 00761202     

per Ajay Bansal 
  

         

Partner 
  

         

Membership No.: 502243 
  

         

    Swapnesh Bansal  Dashmeet Rana     

Place : Gurugram  Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary     

Date  : April 22, 2022     ICSI Mem No. A52155     
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

For the year ended March 31, 2022 

  
 

(₹ in Crore) 

  Particulars  Year ended  
March 31, 2022 

 Year ended  
March 31, 2021  

    

A Cash flows from operating activities     
    
 Net Profit / (Loss) before tax (161.83) (97.20) 
 Adjusted for :     
 Unrealised exchange (gain) / loss 4.04 14.57 

 Depreciation and amortisation expense 455.30 457.41 

 Interest Expenses 740.70 733.38 

 Interest and Dividend Income (12.54) (4.00) 
 Provision for doubtful debts -  33.71    
 Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 0.05   -  
 Sundry Balances written back (3.75) - 

 Operating profit before working capital changes 1,021.97  1,137.87  
    

 Adjustments for change in assets and liabilities     
 (Increase) / Decrease in inventories 115.54 240.69 

 (Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (283.09) (49.54) 
 (Increase) / Decrease in other financial and other assets (65.83) 38.18 

 Increase / (Decrease) in payables and provisions (86.22) 84.08 

 Cash generated from operations 702.37 1,451.28 

 Income taxes paid (18.06) 0.23 

 Net cash from / (used) operating activities (i) 684.31 1,451.51 

       

B Cash flows from investing activities   

    
 Purchases of property, plant and equipment (including intangibles) (90.78) (6.41) 
 Sale of property, plant and equipment (including intangibles) 0.37 - 
 Proceeds from maturity / redemption of short term deposits 489.67 74.07 

 Purchases of short term deposits (489.64) (55.67) 
 Purchase of short term Investment (Mutual Funds)  (924.96) (2,113.91) 
 Proceeds from sale of short term Investments (Mutual Funds)  925.84 2,114.88 

 Interest received 11.65 4.42 

 Net cash from / (used) investing activities (ii) (77.85) 17.38 

      

C Cash flows from financing activities   

    
 Net (Repayment) / Proceeds from short term loan  466.00 (198.76) 
 Proceeds from current borrowings 75.00    - 
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 Repayment of current borrowings - (1,440.00) 
 Proceeds from Long Term borrowings 1621.44 2,369.81     
 Repayment of Long Term borrowings (2273.82) (1,064.56) 
 Repayment of lease liability (3.24) (3.30) 
 Interest Paid (862.28) (786.49) 
 Net cash from / (used) in financing activities (iii) (976.90) (1,123.30) 
    
 Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (i+ii+iii) (370.44) 345.59 

    
 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 421.00 75.41 

    
 Cash and cash equivalents at close of the year [Refer Note 9] 50.56 421.00 

Notes: 

1. The figures in bracket indicates outflows. 

2. The above cash flow has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Ind AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows. 

 
See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements 

  
  

 
As per our report of even date 

 
For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 
For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 

  
     

ICAI Firm Registration No. : 301003E/E300005 
  

     

Chartered Accountants 
  

     

    Agnivesh Agarwal  Vikas Sharma    

   
 Chairman  

Chief Executive Officer  
& Whole Time Director 

    DIN: 00038950                                 DIN: 00761202 
per Ajay Bansal 

  
     

Partner 
  

     

Membership No.: 502243 
  

     

    Swapnesh Bansal  Dashmeet Rana 
Place : Gurugram  Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary 
Date  : April 22, 2022     ICSI Mem No. A52155 
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Statement of Changes in Equity 

For the year ended March 31, 2022 

 
a. Equity share capital 

   

 

   

Equity shares of ₹ 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid No. of Shares 
Amount 

(₹ in Crore) 

As at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 320,66,09,692 3,206.61 

Note: There has been no change in the equity share capital either during the year or previous year. 
    

b. Other equity 
   

  
(₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 

Reserves and Surplus 

Total 
Retained earnings 

Debenture Redemption 
Reserve 

Balance as at March 31, 2020 52.95 26.03  78.98 

Loss for the year (73.10)  -    (73.10) 

Other Comprehensive Loss 0.23 -    0.23 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 (19.92)  26.03  6.11  

Loss for the year (121.64) -    (121.64) 

Other Comprehensive Income 0.03 -    0.03  

Transfer from Debenture Redemption 
Reserve 

26.03 (26.03) - 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 (115.50) - (115.50) 

 
See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements 

  
  

 
As per our report of even date 

 
For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 
For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 

  
     

ICAI Firm Registration No. : 301003E/E300005 
  

     

Chartered Accountants 
  

     

    Agnivesh Agarwal  Vikas Sharma    

   
 Chairman  

Chief Executive Officer  
& Whole Time Director 

    DIN: 00038950                                 DIN: 00761202 
per Ajay Bansal 

  
     

Partner 
  

     

Membership No.: 502243 
  

     

    Swapnesh Bansal  Dashmeet Rana 
Place : Gurugram  Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary 
Date  : April 22, 2022     ICSI Mem No. A52155 
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NOTES 

Forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022 

 

Note 1 - Company’s Overview 

 
Talwandi Sabo Power Limited (herein after referred as 
"TSPL" or "the Company") was incorporated as a Special 
Purpose Vehicle by Punjab State Power Corporation 
Limited (herein after referred as "PSPCL") [formerly 
known as Punjab State Electricity Board (PSEB)] to 
construct a 3*660 Mega Watt coal based thermal power 
plant (The Plant) on Build, Own and Operate (BOO) 
basis. TSPL became a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Vedanta Limited (herein after referred as "VL") 
[formerly known as Sesa Sterlite Limited (SSL)] pursuant 
to the selection of VL as the successful bidder after 
going through a tariff based International Competitive 
Bidding (ICB) process. The Share Purchase Agreement 
(SPA), Power Purchase Agreement (herein after 
referred as "PPA") for sale of power from the Plant to 
PSPCL for a period of twenty-five years and other 
necessary documents were signed between VL, TSPL 
and PSPCL on September 01, 2008. The address of its 
registered office and principal place of business is in 
village Banawala, Mansa - Talwandi Sabo Road, Mansa, 
Punjab - 151302. 
 
The standalone financial statements were approved for 
issuance by the Board of Directors on April 22, 2021. 

   
Note 2 - Basis of Preparation and Significant 

accounting policies 

 
2.A. BASIS OF PREPARATION 

 
a) Basis of preparation and compliance with Ind AS 

  
These financial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to 
time) and other relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). 
 
Accounting policies have been consistently applied 
except where a newly issued accounting standard is 
initially adopted or a revision to an existing 

accounting standard requires a change in the 
accounting policy hitherto in use. 
 

b) Going Concern 

 

The standalone financial statements have been 
prepared on a going concern basis using historical 
cost convention, except for certain financial assets 
and liabilities which are measured at fair 
value/amortised cost {Refer note 2.B.(g)}. 
 
As more fully described in note no. 47, as per revised 

Ministry of Environment norms, Company had to 

implement FGD technology by December 31, 2019. 

With respect to same the Company and has made 

representations for extension of timelines and has 

also sought a revision in tariffs from its customer 

pursuant to the ‘Change in Law’ in accordance with 

power purchase agreement with PSPCL. During the 

year the Company received a notice on October 16, 

2020 and a corrigendum on November 04, 2020 

wherein Central Pollution Control Board (CPCB) 

extended the aforesaid timelines for installing the 

FGD to February 28, 2021 for Unit 1, December 31, 

2020 for Unit 2 and October 31, 2020 for Unit 3. On 

March 31, 2021, Ministry of Environment, Forest and 

Climate Change via notification has further extended 

the above-mentioned timelines till December 31, 

2024 for all the 3 units. Accordingly, these financial 

statements have been prepared on a going concern 

basis. 

2.B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The Company has applied the following accounting 
policies to all periods presented in the Financial 
Statements: 
 
a) Functional and presentation currency 
 
The Financial Statements are prepared in Indian 
Rupee (₹), which is the Company’s functional 
currency. All financial information presented in 
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Indian Rupee has been rounded to the nearest Crore 
with two decimals. 
 

b) Revenue from Contract with Customer 
 
Ind AS 115 outlines a single comprehensive model 
for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising 
from contracts with customers. The core principle of 
the standard is for companies to recognize revenue 
when the control of the goods and services is 
transferred to the customer as against the transfer 
of risk and rewards. The amount of revenue 
recognised reflects the consideration to which the 
company expects to be entitled in exchange for 
those goods or services. 
 
Revenue from sale of power is recognised when 
delivered and measured based on rates as per 
bilateral contractual agreement with its sole 
customer i.e. PSPCL. Revenues from sale of by-
products are included in revenue. If the 
consideration in a contract includes a variable 
amount, the Company estimates the amount of 
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange 
for transferring the goods to the customer. 
 
A contract asset is the right to consideration in 
exchange for goods or services transferred to the 
customer. If the Company transfers goods or services 
to a customer even before the customer pays 
consideration or payment is due, a contract asset is 
recognised for the earned consideration when that 
right is conditional on Company's future 
performance. 
 
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods 
or services to a customer for which the Company has 
received consideration (or an amount of 
consideration is due) from the customer. If a 
customer pays consideration before the Company 
transfers goods or services to the customer, a 
contract liability is recognised when the payment is 
made, or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). 
Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when 
the Company performs under the contract. 
 

The Company does not expect to have any contracts 

where the period between the transfer of the 

promised goods or services to the customer and 

payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a 

result, the Company does not adjust any of the 

transaction prices for the time value of money.  

 
Lease Income 
 
Where the Company is a lessor, lease income from 
operating leases (excluding amount for services on 
maintenance, etc. and contingent rentals) is 
recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the 
lease term unless the receipts are structured to 
increase in line with expected general inflation to 
compensate for the expected inflationary cost 
increases and another systematic basis is more 
representative of the time pattern in which user’s 
benefit derived from the leased asset is diminished. 
Contingent rent is recognised in the period when 
earned. The respective leased assets are included in 
the balance sheet according to the nature of the 
asset. 
 
Interest income 
 
Interest income from debt instruments is recognised 
using the effective interest rate method. The 
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash receipts throughout 
the expected life of the financial asset to the gross 
carrying amount of a financial asset. When 
calculating the effective interest rate, the Company 
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all 
the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for 
example, prepayment, extension, call and similar 
options) but does not consider the expected credit 
losses. 
 
Dividends 
 
Dividend income is recognised in the income 
statement only when the right to receive payment is 
established, provided it is probable that the 
economic benefits associated with the dividend will 
flow to the Company, and the amount of the 
dividend can be measured reliably. 
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c) Property, plant and equipment 
 

i. Property, plant and equipment 
The initial cost of property, plant and equipment 
comprises its purchase price, including import duties 
and non-refundable purchase taxes, and any directly 
attributable costs of bringing an asset to working 
condition and location for its intended use. It also 
includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and 
equipment and borrowing costs for long-term 
construction projects if the recognition criteria are 
met. Machinery spare parts are capitalised when 
they meet the definition of property, plant and 
equipment. 
 
If significant parts of an item of property, plant and 
equipment have different useful lives, then they are 
accounted for as separate items (major components) 
of property, plant and equipment. Likewise, 
expenditure towards major inspections and 
overhauls are identified as a separate component 
and depreciated over the expected period till the 
next overhaul expenditure.  
 
Subsequent costs and disposal: 
Subsequent expenditure related to an item of 
property, plant and equipment is added to its book 
value only if it increases the future economic benefits 
from the existing asset beyond its previously 
assessed standard of performance/life. All other 
expenses on existing property, plant and equipment, 
including routine repair and maintenance 
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged 
to the statement of profit and loss for the period 
during which such expenses are incurred. 
 
An item of property, plant and equipment and any 
significant part initially recognised is derecognised 
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits 
are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and 
losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and 
equipment are determined by comparing the 
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of 
property, plant and equipment, and are recognised 
net within other income/other expenses in 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 
 

ii. Capital work in progress 
Assets during construction are capitalised in capital 
work in progress account. All costs attributable to 
construction of project or incurred in relation to the 
project under construction, net of incidental income 
during the construction/pre-production period, are 
aggregated under 'Expenditure during Construction 
Period' to be allocated to individual identified assets 
on completion. At the point when an asset is capable 
of operating in the manner intended by the 
management, the cost of construction is transferred 
to the appropriate category of property, plant and 
equipment. Costs associated with the commissioning 
of an asset are capitalised until the period of 
commissioning has been completed and the asset is 
ready for its intended use. 
 

iii. Depreciation 
Assets during development or construction and 
freehold land are not depreciated. Property plant 
and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and any provision for impairment. 
Depreciation commences when the assets are ready 
for their intended use. 
 
Depreciation is calculated over the depreciable 
amount, which is the cost of an asset less its residual 
value. Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to 
write off the cost, less estimated residual value, of 
each asset on a straight-line method over its 
expected useful life. 
 
The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows: 

• Buildings    3-25  years 

• Roads    5-10  years 

• Plant and machinery  5-25 years 

• Furniture and fixtures    5-10 years 

• Vehicles                                       5-8 years 

• Railway siding   15 years 

• Office equipment     5  years 

• Computers and data  3-6 years 
processing units 

• Laboratory equipment  10  years 
 
Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual 
values of property, plant and equipment are 
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reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted 
prospectively, if appropriate. 
 

d) Intangible Assets 
 
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured 
on initial recognition at cost. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less 
accumulated amortisation and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any. 
 
Intangible assets are amortised over their estimated 
useful life on a straight-line basis. Software is 
amortised over the estimated useful life of software 
of 3-6 years. The amortisation period and the 
amortisation method are reviewed at least at each 
financial year end. If the expected useful life of the 
asset is different from previous estimates, the 
change is accounted for prospectively as a change in 
accounting estimate. 
 

e) Lease 

 

Company as a lessee 

 

The Company applies a single recognition and 

measurement approach for all leases, except for 

short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The 

Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease 

payments and right-of-use assets representing the 

right to use the underlying assets. 

 

i) Right-of-use assets 

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the 

commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the 

underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use 

assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated 

depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted 

for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost 

of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease 

liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and 

lease payments made at or before the 

commencement date less any lease incentives 

received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a 

straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term 

and the estimated useful lives of the assets. 

 

The right-of-use assets are also subject to 

impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in 

section (j) Impairment of non-financial assets. 

 

ii) Lease Liabilities 

At the commencement date of the lease, the 

Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the 

present value of lease payments to be made over the 

lease term. The lease payments include fixed 

payments (including in substance fixed payments) 

less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease 

payments that depend on an index or a rate, and 

amounts expected to be paid under residual value 

guarantees. Variable lease payments that do not 

depend on an index or a rate are recognised as 

expenses (unless they are incurred to produce 

inventories) in the period in which the event or 

condition that triggers the payment occurs. 

In calculating the present value of lease payments, 

the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at 

the lease commencement date because the interest 

rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. 

After the commencement date, the amount of lease 

liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of 

interest and reduced for the lease payments made. 

In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is 

remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the 

lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., 

changes to future payments resulting from a change 

in an index or rate used to determine such lease 

payments) or a change in the assessment of an 

option to purchase the underlying asset. 

 

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 

The Company applies the short-term lease 

recognition exemption to its short-term leases of 

machinery and equipment (i.e., those leases that 

have a lease term of 12 months or less from the 

commencement date and do not contain a purchase 

option). It also applies the recognition exemption of 

low-value assets to leases of office equipment that 

are of low value. Lease payments on short-term 

leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised 
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as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease 

term. 

 

Company as a lessor 

 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer 

substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to 

ownership of an asset are classified as operating 

leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and 

arranging an operating lease are added to the 

carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised 

over the lease term on the same basis as rental 

income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue 

in the period in which they are earned. 

 

f) Current and Non-Current Classification 
 
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the 
balance sheet based on current and non-current 
classification.  
 
An asset is treated as current when it is: 

a. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or 
consumed in normal operating cycle 

b. Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
c. Expected to be realised within twelve months after 

the reporting period, or 
d. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being 

exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 
twelve months after the reporting period 
 
All other assets are classified as non-current. 
 
A liability is current when it is: 

a. Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
b. Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
c. Due to be settled within twelve months after the 

reporting period, or 
d. There is no unconditional right to defer the 

settlement of the liability for at least twelve months 
after the reporting period 

 
All other liabilities are classified as non-current. The 

operating cycle is the time between the acquisition 

of assets for processing and their realisation in cash 

and cash equivalents. The Company has identified 

twelve months as its operating cycle. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as 
non-current only. 
 

g) Financial instruments 
 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise 
to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 
liability or equity instrument of another entity. 
 
Financial assets – recognition 
 
Initial recognition and measurement 
 
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair 
value plus, in the case of financial assets not 
recorded at fair value through profit and loss, 
transaction costs that are attributable to the 
acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales 
of financial assets that require delivery of assets 
within a time frame established by regulation or 
convention in the market place (regular way trades) 
are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that 
the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. 
 
Subsequent Measurement 
 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial 
assets are classified in three categories: 
 
(i) Debt instruments at amortised cost 
 
A ‘Debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised 
cost if both the following conditions are met: 

a) The asset is held within a business model whose 
objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual 
cash flows, and 

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount 
outstanding. 

 
After initial measurement, such financial assets are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost 
is calculated by considering any discount or premium 
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on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral 
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in 
finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
The losses arising from impairment are recognised in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss.  
 

(ii) Debt instruments at fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVOCI) 
 
A 'debt instrument' is classified as FVOCI if both of 
the following criteria are met: 
 

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both 
by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the 
financial assets, and 

b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.  

Debt instruments included within the FVOCI category 
are measured initially as well as at each reporting 
date at fair value. Fair value movements are 
recognised in the other comprehensive income (OCI). 
However, the interest income, impairment losses & 
reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss are 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. On 
derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss 
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the 
equity to profit or loss. Interest earned whilst holding 
FVOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income 
using the EIR method. 
 

(iii) Debt instruments at fair value through profit and Loss 
(FVTPL) 
 
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. 
Any debt instrument, which does not meet the 
criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or as 
FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. 
 
In addition, the Company may elect to designate a 
debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortised 
cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such 
election is allowed only if doing so reduces or 
eliminates a measurement or recognition 
inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). 
The Company has not designated any debt 
instrument as at FVTPL. 
 

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category 
are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognised in the P&L. 
 
Financial assets – derecognition 
 
The Company derecognises a financial asset when 
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the 
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the 
contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a 
transaction in which substantially all the risks and 
rewards of ownership of the financial asset are 
transferred. 
 
Impairment of financial assets 
 
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies 
expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement 
and recognition of impairment loss on the following 
financial assets: 

• Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are 
measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt 
securities, deposits and trade receivables; 

• Financial assets that are debt instruments and are 
measured as at FVTOCI; 

• Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive 
cash or another financial asset that result from 
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115; 
 
The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for 
recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade 
receivables. The application of simplified approach 
does not require the Company to track changes in 
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss 
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting 
date, right from its initial recognition. 
 
 At each reporting date, for recognition of 
impairment loss on other financial assets and risk 
exposure, the Company determines that whether 
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk 
since initial recognition. If credit risk has not 
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to 
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk 
has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in 
a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument 
improves such that there is no longer a significant 
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increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then 
the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss 
allowance based on 12-month ECL. 
 
Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting 
from all possible default events over the expected 
life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a 
portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default 
events that are possible within 12 months after the 
reporting date.  
 
ECL is the difference between all contractual cash 
flows that are due to the Company in accordance 
with the contract and all the cash flows that the 
entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), 
discounted at the original EIR.  
 
ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) 
recognised during the period is recognised as income 
or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss under 
the head ‘Other Expenses’.  
 
The balance sheet presentation for financial 
instruments is described below: 
 

• Financial assets measured at amortised cost: ECL is 
presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of 
the measurement of those assets in the balance 
sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying 
amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the 
Company does not reduce impairment allowance 
from the gross carrying amount. 
 

• Debt instruments measured at FVOCI: Since 
financial assets are already reflected at fair value, 
impairment allowance is not further reduced from its 
value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as 
'accumulated impairment amount' in the OCI. 
 
For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment 
loss, the Company combines financial instruments 
based on shared credit risk characteristics with the 
objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to 
enable significant increases in credit risk to be 
identified on a timely basis. 
 
 

Financial liabilities 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial 
recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value 
through Statement of Profit and Loss, loans and 
borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as 
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as 
appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised 
initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and 
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable 
transaction costs. 
 
The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and 
other payables, loans and borrowings including bank 
overdrafts and derivative financial instruments. 
 
Subsequent measurement 
 
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities 
depends on their classification, as described below: 
 

• Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Loans & 
Borrowings) 
 
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and 
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised 
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are 
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the 
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR 
amortisation process.   
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account 
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or 
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR 
amortisation is included as finance costs in the 
statement of profit and loss. 
 

• Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 
 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 
include financial liabilities held for trading and 
financial liabilities designated upon initial 
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. 
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if 
they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in 
the near term. This category also includes derivative 
financial instruments entered by the Company that 
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge 
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relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated 
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for 
trading unless they are designated as effective 
hedging instruments. 
 
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are 
recognised in profit or loss. 
 
Financial liabilities designated upon initial 
recognition at fair value through profit or loss are 
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, 
and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For 
liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses 
attributable to changes in own credit risk are 
recognised in OCI. These gains/losses are not 
subsequently transferred to profit or loss. However, 
the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or 
loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of 
such liability are recognised in the statement of profit 
or loss. The Company has not designated any 
financial liability as at fair value through profit and 
loss. 
 
Financial Liabilities- Derecognition 
A financial liability is derecognised when the 
obligation under the liability is discharged or 
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial 
liability is replaced by another from the same lender 
on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modified, such an 
exchange or modification is treated as the 
derecognition of the original liability and the 
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the 
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss. 
 
Equity Instruments 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences 
a residual interest in the assets of any entity after 
deducting all its liabilities. Equity instruments issued 
by the Company are recognised at the proceeds 
received, net of direct issue costs. 
 
Offsetting of financial instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and 
the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if 
there is a currently enforceable legal right to off-set 

the recognised amounts and there is an intention to 
settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle 
the liability simultaneously. 
 

h) Derivative financial instruments  
 
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement 
 
In order to hedge its exposure to foreign exchange 
risks, the Company enters into forward contracts for 
hedging of exposures of foreign currencies 
borrowings and capital vendors. The Company does 
not hold derivative financial instruments for 
speculative purposes. Such derivative financial 
instruments are initially recognised at fair value on 
the date on which a derivative contract is entered 
into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. 
Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the 
fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when 
the fair value is negative. 
 
Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair 
value of derivatives are taken directly to Statement 
of Profit and Loss. 
 
Fair Value Measurement 
 
The Company measures financial instruments, such 
as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet 
date.   
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell 
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. The fair value measurement is 
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell 
the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 
  

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
   

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most 
advantageous market for the asset or liability 
    
The principal or the most advantageous market must 
be accessible by the Company. 
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured 
using the assumptions that market participants 
would use when pricing the asset or liability, 
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assuming that market participants act in their 
economic best interest.   
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset 
considers a market participant’s ability to generate 
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest 
and best use or by selling it to another market 
participant that would use the asset in its highest and 
best use.   
The Company uses valuation techniques that are 
appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, 
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and 
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.  
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is 
measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described 
as follows, based on the lowest level input that is 
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in 
active markets for identical assets or liabilities.  

• Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the 
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is directly or indirectly observable. 

• Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the 
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is unobservable.   
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the 
financial statements on a recurring basis, the 
Company determines whether transfers have 
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level 
input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement as a whole) at the end of each 
reporting period.   
For fair value disclosures, the Company has 
determined classes of assets and liabilities on the 
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or 
liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as 
explained above. 
 

i) Borrowing costs 
 
Borrowing cost includes interest expense as per 
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) and exchange 
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings 
to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to 
the interest cost. 

 
Borrowing costs directly relating to the acquisition, 
construction or production of a qualifying capital 
project under construction are capitalised and added 
to the project cost during construction until such 
time that the assets are substantially ready for their 
intended use i.e. when they are capable of 
commercial production. Where funds are borrowed 
specifically to finance a project, the amount 
capitalised represents the actual borrowing costs 
incurred. Where surplus funds are available out of 
money borrowed specifically to finance a project, the 
income generated from such short-term investments 
is deducted from the total capitalised borrowing 
cost. Where the funds used to finance a project form 
part of general borrowings, the amount capitalised is 
calculated using a weighted average of rates 
applicable to relevant general borrowings of the 
Company during the year.  
Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and 
charged to the statement of profit and loss during 
the extended periods when the active development 
on the qualifying asset is suspended. 
All other borrowing costs are recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they 
are incurred. 
 
EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated 
future cash payments or receipts over the expected 
life of the financial liability or a shorter period, where 
appropriate, to the amortised cost of a financial 
liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, 
the Company estimates the expected cash flows by 
considering all the contractual terms of the financial 
instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, 
call and similar options). 
 

j) Impairment of non-financial assets 
 
Impairment charges and reversals are assessed at the 
level of cash-generating units. A cash-generating unit 
(CGU) is the smallest identifiable group of assets that 
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of 
the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets. 
 
Impairment tests are carried out annually for all 
assets when there is an indication of impairment. The 
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Company conducts an internal review of asset values 
annually, which is used as a source of information to 
assess for any indications of impairment or reversal 
of previously recognised impairment losses. External 
factors, such as changes in expected future prices, 
costs and other market factors are also monitored to 
assess for indications of impairment or reversal of 
previously recognised impairment losses. 
 
If any such indication exists then an impairment 
review is undertaken, the recoverable amount is 
calculated, as the higher of fair value less costs of 
disposal and the asset’s value in use. Fair value less 
costs of disposal is the price that would be received 
to sell the asset in an orderly transaction between 
market participants and does not reflect the effects 
of factors that may be specific to the entity and not 
applicable to entities in general. 
 
Value in use is determined as the present value of the 
estimated future cash flows expected to arise from 
the continued use of the asset in its present form and 
its eventual disposal. The cash flows are discounted 
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current 
market assessments of the time value of money and 
the risks specific to the asset for which estimates of 
future cash flows have not been adjusted. Value in 
use is determined by applying assumptions specific 
to the Company's continued use and cannot take into 
account future development. These assumptions are 
different to those used in calculating fair value and 
consequently the value in use calculation is likely to 
give a different result to a fair value calculation. 
 
The carrying amount of the CGU is determined on a 
basis consistent with the way the recoverable 
amount of the CGU is determined. If the recoverable 
amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to be less 
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the 
asset or CGU is reduced to its recoverable amount.  
 
An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss. Any reversal of the previously 
recognised impairment loss is limited to the extent 
that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the 
carrying amount that would have been determined if 
no impairment loss had previously been recognised. 

Company has done the impairment assessment as at 
March 31, 2021 and concluded that no impairment 
indicators exist for the current year reporting. 
 

k) Inventories 
 
Inventories comprising fuel, stores and spares, 
consumables, supplies and loose tools are valued at 
the lower of cost and the net realisable value after 
providing for obsolescence and other losses. Cost 
includes all charges in bringing the goods to the 
present location and condition, and other levies, 
transit insurance and receiving charges and is 
determined on a weighted average basis. 
 
Net realisable value is determined based on 
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of 
business less the estimated costs of completion and 
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 
 

l) Taxation 
 
Tax expense represents the sum of current tax and 
deferred tax. Current tax is provided at amounts 
expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates 
and laws that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted by the reporting date and includes any 
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous 
years. 
Subject to exceptions below, deferred tax is 
provided, using the balance sheet method, on all 
temporary differences at the reporting date between 
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their 
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes, on 
carry forward of unutilised tax credits and unutilised 
tax loss; 
 

• deferred income tax is not recognised on the initial 
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction 
that is not a business combination and, at the time of 
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit 
nor taxable profit or loss; and 

• deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent 
that it is more likely than not that they will be 
recovered. 
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at 
the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year 
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, 
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting 
date. Tax relating to items recognised outside 
Statement of Profit and Loss is recognised outside 
Statement of Profit and Loss (either in other 
comprehensive income or equity).  
 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is 
reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to 
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient 
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of 
the asset to be recovered. 
 

m) Retirement benefit schemes 
 
The Company operates or participates in a number of 
defined benefits and defined contribution schemes, 
the assets of which (where funded) are held in 
separately administered funds. For defined benefit 
pension schemes, the cost of providing benefits 
under the plans is determined by actuarial valuation 
separately for each plan using the projected unit 
credit method by independent qualified actuaries as 
at the year end.  
 
Re-measurements including, effects of asset ceiling 
and return on plan assets (excluding amounts 
included in interest on the net defined benefit 
liability) and actuarial gains and losses arising in the 
year are recognised in full in other comprehensive 
income and are not recycled to the profit or loss. For 
defined contribution schemes, the amount charged 
to the Statement of Profit and Loss in respect of 
provident fund, pension costs and other post-
retirement benefits are the contributions payable in 
the year, recognised as and when the employee 
renders related services and the Company has no 
further obligations other than the contributions 
made 
 
Past service costs are recognised in statement of 
profit or loss in the earlier of: 
- The date of the planned amendment or curtailment, 
and 

- The date that the Company recognises related 
restructuring costs 
Net interest is calculated by applying the discount 
rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The 
Company recognises the following changes in the net 
defined benefit obligation as an expense in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss: 
- Service costs comprising current service costs, past 
service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and 
non-routine settlements; and 
- Net interest expense or income. 
 

n) Provision for liabilities and charges, contingent 
liabilities and contingent assets 

 
Provisions represent liabilities of the Company for 
which the amount or timing is uncertain. Provisions 
are recognised when the Company has a present 
obligation (legal or constructive), as a result of past 
events, and it is probable that an outflow of 
resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be 
required to settle such an obligation. If the effect of 
the time value of money is material, provisions are 
determined by discounting the expected future cash 
flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and, where 
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. 
Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. 
Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and 
are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 
 
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that 
arises from past events whose existence will be 
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of 
one or more uncertain future events beyond the 
control of the Company or a present obligation that 
is not recognised because it is not probable that an 
outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in 
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that 
cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured 
reliably. The Company does not recognise a 
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the 
financial statements. 
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Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in 
the financial statements when an inflow of economic 
benefits is probable. 
 

o) Foreign currency translation 
The functional currency for the Company is 
determined as the currency of the primary economic 
environment in which it operates. The functional 
currency is the local currency of the country in which 
it operates which is Indian Rupee (₹). 
 
Transactions in currencies other than the functional 
currency are translated into the functional currency 
at the exchange rates ruling at the date of the 
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities 
denominated in other currencies are translated into 
the functional currency at exchange rates prevailing 
on the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and 
liabilities denominated in other currencies and 
measured at historical cost or fair value are 
translated at the exchange rates prevailing on the 
dates on which such values were determined.  
 
All exchange differences are included in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss except any exchange 
differences on monetary items designated as an 
effective hedging instrument of the currency risk of 
designated forecasted sales or purchases, which are 
recognised in the other comprehensive income. 
 
The Company had applied paragraph 46A of AS 11 as 
prescribed under the accounting standards notified 
pursuant to section 133 of the Act read together with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. On 
transition to Ind AS, the Company had elected the 
option, whereby a first time adopter could continue 
its accounting policy for exchange differences arising 
from translation of long-term foreign currency 
monetary items recognised in the financial 
statements for the period ending immediately before 
the beginning of the first Ind AS financial reporting 
period. Hence, foreign exchange gain/loss on long-
term foreign currency monetary liabilities recognised 
upto March 31, 2016 which were obtained for 
acquisition of property, plant and equipment, have 
been adjusted to the cost of PPE. 
 

Such exchange differences arising on 
translation/settlement of long-term foreign currency 
monetary items and pertaining to the acquisition of 
a depreciable asset are amortised over the 
remaining useful life of the assets.  
 

From accounting periods commencing on or after 
April 01, 2016, exchange differences arising on 
translation/ settlement of long-term foreign 
currency monetary items, acquired post April 01, 
2016, pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable 
asset are charged to the statement of profit and loss.  

The insertion of Appendix B of Ind AS 21 provides 

clarification on recording foreign currency 

transactions when consideration is paid or received 

in advance. The Appendix B would apply when a 

Company: 

• Pays or receives consideration denominated or 

priced in a foreign currency, and 

• Recognises a non-monetary prepayment asset or 

deferred income liability. 

 
The date of the transaction for the purpose of 
determining the exchange rate to use on initial Ind 
AS 21 recognition of the related asset, expense or 
income (or part of it) is the date on which an entity 
initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-
monetary liability arising from the payment or 
receipt of advance consideration.  
 
If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, 
the entity shall determine a date of the transaction 
for each payment or receipt of advance 
consideration. 
 

p) Earnings per share 
The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per 
share (“EPS”) data for its equity shares. Basic EPS is 
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable 
to equity shareholders of the Company by the 
weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is 
determined by adjusting the profit or loss 
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding for the 
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
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q) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and 
on hand and demand deposits with banks with 
original maturities of three months or less that are 
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes 
in value. 
 

r) Cash flow statement: 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, 
whereby profit/(loss) for the year before tax is 
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash 
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past and 
future cash receipts of payments. The cash flows 
from operating, investing, and financing activities of 
the Company are segregated based on the available 
information. 
 
Cash comprises cash at bank and in hand and 
demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are 
short- term balances (with an original maturity of 
three months or less from the date of acquisition), 
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible 
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to 
insignificant risk of changes in value. 
 

s) Segment reporting 
The Company operates only in one segment namely 
power generation and there are no reportable 
segments. 
 
Operating segments are reported in a manner 
consistent with the internal reporting provided to 
the chief operating decision-maker i.e., Board of 
Directors. 
 
 

t) Share-based payments 
 
The Company does not have any outstanding share-
based payments. Vedanta Limited (“VL”), the 
immediate holding company offers certain share-
based incentives under the Long-Term Incentive Plan 
(“LTIP”) to employees and directors of the Company 
and its subsidiaries. VL recovers the proportionate 
cost (calculated based on the grant date fair value of 

the options granted) from the respective group 
companies, which is charged to the statement of 
profit and loss. 
 

2.C.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 
JUDGEMENTS 

 
The preparation of financial statement in conformity 
with Ind AS requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the application of 
accounting policies and the reported amounts of 
assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures 
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
these financial statements and the reported amounts 
of revenues and expenses for the years presented. 
Actual results may differ from these estimates under 
different assumptions and conditions.  
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed 
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised in the period in which the 
estimate is revised, and future periods affected. 
Information about significant areas of estimation 
uncertainty and critical judgments in applying 
accounting policies that have the most significant 
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial 
statements are included in the following accounting 
policies and/or notes: 
 
Critical estimates and judgements in applying 
accounting policies 
The management believes that the estimates used in 
preparation of the financial statements are prudent 
and reasonable. Information about estimates and 
judgements made in applying accounting policies 
that have the most significant effect on the amounts 
recognised in the financial statements are as follows:  
 
Critical estimates: 

• Useful life of property, plant and equipment  

Useful life of depreciable/ amortisable assets 
(tangible and intangible) - Management reviews its 
estimate of the useful lives and consumption pattern 
of depreciable/ amortisable assets at each reporting 
date, based on the expected utility of the assets. The 
reassessment may lead to a change in depreciation 
and amortisation charge. Accordingly, the Company 
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has revised the useful life of its property, plant, and 
equipment from 40 years to 25 years during previous 
year. 

Critical judgements: 

• Determining whether an arrangement contains a 
lease and fixed rentals therein 
Significant judgement is required to apply lease 
accounting rules under Ind AS 116 'Determining 
whether an arrangement contains a lease'. In 
assessing the applicability to arrangements entered 
by the Company, management has exercised 
judgement to evaluate the right to use the 
underlying asset, substance of the transactions 
including legally enforceable agreements and other 
significant terms and conditions of the arrangements 
to conclude whether the arrangement meets the 
criteria under Ind AS 116. 
 
The Company has ascertained that the Power 
Purchase Agreement (PPA) entered between the 
Company and Punjab State Power Corporation 
Limited (PSPCL) qualify as operating lease as per Ind 
AS 116 Leases. Accordingly, the consideration 
receivable under the PPA relating to recovery of 
capacity charges have been recognised as operating 
lease rentals and in respect of energy charges is 
considered as revenue from sale of products. 
 
The Company has assessed the nature of operating 
lease payments received as a lessor. Management 
has assessed that the entire lease payments as 
disclosed in note 32 (ii) are contingent in nature as 
the payments are based on the number of units of 
electricity made available by the Company. This is 
subject to variation on account of various factors like 
availability of coal, water, etc. of the plant.  
 

• Contingencies and commitments 
In the normal course of business, contingent 

liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation, and 

other claims against the Company. A tax provision is 

recognised when the Company has a present 

obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable 

that the Company will be required to settle that 

obligation.  

 

Where it is management’s assessment that the 

outcome cannot be reliably quantified or is 

uncertain, the claims are disclosed as contingent 

liabilities unless the likelihood of an adverse 

outcome is remote. Such liabilities are disclosed in 

the notes but are not provided for in the financial 

statements. 

  

When considering the classification of legal or tax 

cases as probable, possible or remote, there is 

judgement involved. This pertains to the application 

of the legislation, which in certain cases is based 

upon management’s interpretation of country 

specific tax law, in particular India, and the likelihood 

of settlement. Management uses in-house and 

external legal professionals to confirm their decision. 

Although there can be no assurance regarding the 

final outcome of the legal proceedings, the Company 

does not expect them to have a materially adverse 

impact on the Company’s financial position or 

profitability. The liabilities which are assessed as 

possible and hence are not recognised in these 

financial statements are disclosed in note 33.  

• Revenue Recognition of disputed dues: 
The Company has evaluated the provisions of Ind-AS 
115, which states that revenue should be recorded If 
is probable that the entity will collect the 
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange 
for the goods or services that will be transferred to 
the customer. Management has assessed the 
recognition of revenue and recoverability of 
disputed dues with PSPCL as disclosed in note 43 as 
highly probable due to the following reasons: 

▪ The Company has favorable legal opinions from 
senior advocates. 

▪ Favourable judgement in one of the related matters. 
▪ PSPCL being a government owned company, credit 

risk is low. 
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Note 3 - Property Plant and Equipment

 
     

(₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
  

Gross Block Accumulated depreciation and amortisation Net Block 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2021 

Additions 
Disposals / 

Adjustments 

Foreign 
exchange 
difference 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2022 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2021 

Depreciation 
charge  

Deductions 
Balance as 
at March 
31, 2022 

Balance 
as at 

March 31, 
2022 

a) Tangible Assets 
 

                  

Freehold Land 390.60 -    -    -    390.60  -    -    -    -    390.60  

ROU Land (Refer note 2.B(e)) 10.18  -    -    -    10.18  6.61  3.30  -    9.91  0.27  

Buildings 263.04  1.97  -  -    265.01  93.50  14.36  -    107.86  157.15  

Plant and Machinery 10,868.63  60.14  28.96  40.20  10,940.01  2,550.77  410.62  6.45  2,954.94  7,985.07  

Furniture and Fittings 2.85  0.02  0.04  -    2.83   1.59  0.21  0.03  1.77  1.06  

Motor Vehicles 0.40  0.49  0.23 -    0.66   0.11  0.12  0.10 0.13  0.53  

Railway Siding and Locomotives 419.14  -    0.98 -    418.16  166.94 23.35  -    190.29  227.87 

Office and Equipment 7.66 0.67 0.09 -    8.24 6.53 0.55 0.09 6.99 1.25 

Computers and Data Processing 6.94 0.12 0.06 -    7.00 5.11 0.48 0.06 5.53 1.47 

Laboratory Equipment 28.29 -  -    -    28.29  18.36 2.17 -    20.53 7.76 

  Total  11,997.73  63.41  30.36 40.20 12,070.98 2,849.52 455.16 6.73 3,297.95 8,773.03 

  
     

 b) Capital work in progress  5.79  

  
       

 Total  8,778.82  

  
         

  

b) Intangible Assets                     

Computer software 3.38  0.41  -    -    3.79  2.98  0.14  -    3.12  0.67  

 Total  3.38  0.41  -    -    3.79  2.98  0.14  -    3.12  0.67  

Note: Certain property, plant and equipment are pledged as collateral against borrowings, the details related to which have been described in Note 15 on "Borrowings". 
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Previous year ended March 31, 2021 (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
  

Gross Block Accumulated depreciation and amortisation Net Block 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2020 

Additions 
Disposals/ 

Adjustments 

Foreign 
exchange 
difference 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2021 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2020 

Depreciation 
charge  

Deductions 
Balance as 
at March 
31, 2021 

Balance 
as at 

March 31, 
2021 

a) Tangible Assets                     

Freehold Land 390.60  -    -    -    390.60  -    -    -    -    390.60  

ROU Land (Refer note 2.B(e)) 10.18    - -    -    10.18  3.30 3.31 -    6.61 3.57 

Buildings 263.84 1.11 1.91 -    263.04  79.45 14.05 -    93.50 169.54 

Plant and Machinery 10,824.73  14.17 0.77 30.50 10,868.63 2,148.19 402.75 0.17 2,550.77 8,317.86  

Furniture and Fittings 2.79  0.08  0.02  -    2.85  1.38  0.21  0.00  1.59  1.26  

Motor Vehicles 0.18  0.22 - -    0.40  0.04 0.07 - 0.11 0.29  

Railway Siding and Locomotives 419.14  -    -    -    419.14  143.11 23.83  -    166.94 252.20 

Office Equipment 5.85 1.81 - -    7.66 4.34 2.19 - 6.53 1.13 

Computers and Data Processing 4.20 2.77 0.03 -    6.94 2.68 2.45 0.02 5.11 1.83 

Laboratory Equipment 17.74  10.55 -    -    28.29 9.91 8.45 -    18.36 9.93 

  Total  11,939.25 30.71 2.73 30.50 11,997.73 2,392.40 457.31 0.19 2,849.52 9,148.21 

        b) Capital work in progress  3.12  

          Total  9,151.33  

             

c) Intangible Assets                     

Computer software 3.36  0.02  -    -    3.38  2.88  0.10 -    2.98  0.40  

 Total  3.36  0.02  -    -    3.38  2.88  0.10  -    2.98  0.40  

Note: Certain property, plant and equipment are pledged as collateral against borrowings, the details related to which have been described in Note 15 on "Borrowings". 
 
Title deeds in respect of freehold land having gross and net book value of Rs. 390 crores and building having gross book value of Rs. 265 crores and net book value of Rs. 167 
crores included in plant, property and equipment are in the name of the company but are not physically available with the Company. Same has been held with Vistra ITCL (India) 
Limited working as trustee appointed by banks against charge created on borrowings taken for Banks and Financial Institutions. Title deeds of the properties have been duly 
registered in the name of the company. 
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Note 4 - Trade receivables - Non-current 

 
(₹ in Crore)  

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021   
Considered good - Unsecured (Refer Note 42) 1,725.24  1,622.07   
Trade Receivables - Credit impaired  33.71  33.71  
Less: Provision for Trade Receivables - Credit impaired (Refer Note 40) (33.71)    (33.71)  
Total 1,725.24  1,622.07      

Note 5 - Other financial assets - Non-current  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Bank Deposits with remaining maturity of more than 12 months 

(including interest accrued thereon) (Refer note below) 
38.34  0.02  

Security deposits (Unsecured, considered good) 8.09  8.18  

Total 46.43  8.20  

Note: Bank deposits are kept as margin money and earns interest at fixed rate based on respective deposit rate. 
 

Note 6 - Other non-current assets 
 

(₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Unsecured considered good     

Prepaid Expenses 0.10  0.48  

Total 0.10  0.48  

 

Note 7 - Inventories  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Fuel Stock  23.29  171.65  

Goods-in transit  63.99 46.18   

Stores and Spares 74.63  59.63  

Goods-in transit  -    - 

Total 161.91  277.46  

Note: For method of valuation of inventories, refer note 2.B(k) 

Note 8 - Trade receivables - Current 
 

(₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Considered good - Unsecured (Refer note 42) 581.55 401.63  

Total 581.55  401.63  

Note: The Company offers a credit period of 0-30 days to its customers. 
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Note 9 - Cash and cash equivalents 
 

(₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Balances with banks in current account 50.56  120.98 

Bank deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months (including 

interest accrued thereon) 
- 300.02 

Total 50.56  421.00  

 

Note 10 - Financial Assets- Current : Other Bank Balances  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Bank deposits with original maturity for less than 3 months (including 

interest accrued thereon) 
- 38.32 

Bank deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 

12 months (including interest accrued thereon) 
0.15 0.14 

Bank deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months but 

remaining maturity of less than 12 months (including interest accrued 

thereon) 
0.79 0.88 

Escrow Account (CSR) 0.12 - 

Total 1.06 39.34 

Note: Bank deposits are kept as margin money and earns interest at fixed rate based on respective deposit rate. 

 

Note 11 - Other financial assets - Current  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Receivables from related parties (Refer note 37) 0.09 0.01 

Claims and other receivables 31.41 65.49 

Total 31.50 65.50 

 

Note 12 - Other current assets  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Advance to suppliers 165.69 67.92 

Advance to related parties (Refer note 37) - 6.08 

Prepaid expenses 22.45 12.77 

Claims and other receivables 2.70 3.80 

Balance with central excise and government authorities 0.01  0.01  

Total 190.85  90.58 
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Note 13 - Equity Share Capital   (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 

 As at March 31, 2022   As at March 31, 2021  

 Number of 

shares  

Amount 

(₹ in Crore) 

 Number of 

shares  

Amount 

(₹ in Crore) 

Authorised Equity Share Capital        

Equity Shares of ₹ 10 each, with voting rights  400,00,00,000  4,000.00  400,00,00,000  4,000.00  

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up         

Equity Shares of ₹ 10 each, with voting rights  320,66,09,692  3,206.61  320,66,09,692  3,206.61  

Total  320,66,09,692  3,206.61  320,66,09,692  3,206.61  

 

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and the amount outstanding as at beginning and at the end of the 

reporting year: 

 

Particulars 

Equity Shares as at  

March 31, 2022 

Equity Shares as at  

March 31, 2021 

Number of 

shares 

Amount 

(₹ in Crore) 

Number of 

shares 

Amount 

(₹ in Crore) 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 320,66,09,692 3,206.61 320,66,09,692 3,206.61 

Movement during the year  - - - - 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 320,66,09,692 3,206.61 320,66,09,692 3,206.61 

 

(ii) Details of shares held by the holding Company, the ultimate holding Company, their subsidiaries and 

associates: 

 

320,66,09,692 (previous year: 320,66,09,692) Equity Shares i.e. 100% of the equity shares are held by the Holding 

Company, Vedanta Limited and its nominees. 

 

(iii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares : 

 

Particulars 

 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

 Number of 

shares held  

 % of 

Holding   

 Number of 

shares held  

 % of Holding   

Vedanta Limited and its nominees 320,66,09,692  100 320,66,09,692  100 

 

Other disclosures : 

 

(iv) The Company has one class of Equity Shares having a par value of  ₹ 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible 

for one vote per share held. Dividend proposed (if any) by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of 

shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting except in case of interim dividend. In the event of 

liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of 

the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. 
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Note 14 - Other equity (Refer Statement of changes in Equity): 

Debenture redemption reserve: As per Section 71(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, companies that issue 

debentures were required to create a debenture redemption reserve from annual profits until such debentures 

are redeemed. The amounts credited to the debenture redemption reserve may not be utilized except to redeem 

debentures. During the year, company has fully repaid the debentures and the balance has been transferred to 

Retained earnings. 

 

Note 15 – Non-current financial liabilities - Borrowings  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Secured : At amortised cost     

(a) Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (Refer note (iii) below) - 1,999.89  

(b) Term Loan (Refer note (iv) below)     

(i) From banks:     

       Indian currency loans 2,384.55 2,526.90  

       Foreign currency loans 242.58 249.09  

(ii) From Other than Banks (Indian currency loan) 3,870.98 2,364.33 

Less : Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer note 18) (326.59) (2,227.92) 

Total 6,171.52  4,912.29  

Notes: 

(i) The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans and interest as at balance sheet date. 

(ii) Bank loans availed by the Company are subject to certain covenants relating to debt service coverage ratio, total 

outside liabilities to total net worth and fixed assets coverage ratio. The Company has complied with the 

covenants as per the terms of the loan agreement. 

(iii) Summary of Redeemable Non-convertible debentures (NCDs) (Carrying Value): 

 

(₹ in Crore) 

Particulars Issued on Security 
As at March 31, 

2022 
As at March 31, 

2021 

9.27% due July 
2021* 

July 
2018** 

Secured by first pari passu charge on 
movable and/or immovable fixed assets of 
the Company with a minimum asset cover 
of 1 time during the tenure of NCD and an 
unconditional and irrevocable corporate 
guarantee by Vedanta Limited. 

- 999.89  

8.55% due April 
2021 

April 
2018** 

Secured by first pari passu charge on 
movable and/or immovable fixed assets of 
the Company with a minimum asset cover 
of 1 time during the tenure of NCD and an 
unconditional and irrevocable corporate 
guarantee by Vedanta Limited. 

- 1,000.00  

Total - 1999.89 

* Interest rate is based on effective interest rate after considering the effects of the upfront fees paid. 
** Redeemed during the year and charge has been released. 
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Note: No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any 
other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
 
No funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding 
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
 

(iv) Summary of Term Loan (Carrying Value): 
(₹ in Crore)  

Particulars Issued on Security 
 As at 
March 

31, 2022  

 As at 
March 31, 

2021 

(a) From Banks:     

Indian currency loans     

State Bank of India 
December 

2015 

Secured by first pari passu charge on fixed 
assets and second pari passu charge on 
current assets of the company, both 
present and future, with an unconditional 
and irrevocable corporate guarantee by 
Vedanta Limited. 

1625.62 1717.28 

Canara Bank 
September 

2017 

Secured by first pari passu charge on fixed 
assets and second pari passu charge on 
current assets of the company, both 
present and future, with an unconditional 
and irrevocable corporate guarantee by 
Vedanta Limited.                 

244.29  257.76 

ICICI Bank Limited March 2019 

Secured by first pari passu charge on fixed 
assets and second pari passu charge on 
current assets of the company, both 
present and future, with an unconditional 
and irrevocable corporate guarantee by 
Vedanta Limited.                 

507.01 543.66 

ICICI Bank Limited** May 2020 

Secured by first pari passu charge on fixed 
assets and second pari passu charge on 
current assets of the company, both 
present and future, with an unconditional 
and irrevocable corporate guarantee by 
Vedanta Limited.                 

7.63 8.20 

Total   2,384.55  2,526.90  

Foreign currency loans     
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ICICI Bank Limited 
September 

2017 

Secured by first pari passu charge on fixed 
assets and second pari passu charge on 
current assets of the company, both 
present and future, with an unconditional 
and irrevocable corporate guarantee by 
Vedanta Limited.                 

242.58  249.09 

Total  242.58  249.09  

(b) From other than banks:     

Power Finance 
Corporation Limited 

June 2020 

Secured by first pari passu charge on fixed 
assets and second pari passu charge on 
current assets of the company, both 
present and future, with an unconditional 
and irrevocable corporate guarantee by 
Vedanta Limited. 

3,870.98 2,364.33    

Total 3,870.98  2,364.33  

Total Term Loan 6,498.11  5,140.32  

 
Repayment terms of Term loan outstanding as on March 31, 2022: 

Particulars Weighted 
Average 
Interest 

Rate 

Total 
Carrying 

Value 

<1 
year 

1-3 
years 

3-5 
years 

 >5 
years  

Unamortised 
cost/ MTM 

Remarks 

Indian 
Rupee 
term loan 

10.04% 6,255.53 310.09 1,556.18 1,054.06 3,355.45 (20.15) Repayable in 146 
quarterly & 168 
Monthly 
installments  

Foreign 
currency 
term loan 

8.60% 242.58  16.50  34.50 60.00 126.00 5.58 Repayable in 32 
quarterly 
installments 

Total 6,498.11  326.59 1,590.68 1,114.06 3,481.45 (14.57)   

Note:  
(a) The maturity amount as mentioned above is based on the total principal. 

 
(v) Movement of borrowings during the year:  

(₹ in Crore) 

Particulars Borrowings due 
within one year 

Borrowings due after 
one year 

 Total  

As at March 31, 2020 2,658.38  4,869.30 7,527.68 

Cash Flow (2,506.36) 2172.86 (333.50) 

Other non cash changes                       2,124.90  (2,129.87) (4.97) 

As at March 31, 2021 (2,276.92) 4,912.29 7,189.21 

Cash Flow (1,613.58) 1,501.50 (112.08) 

Other non cash changes 253.25 (242.27) 10.98 

As at March 31, 2022 916.59  6,171.52 7,088.11 

Other non-cash changes comprises of amortisation of borrowing costs, foreign exchange differences on borrowings 
and reclassification between borrowings due within one year and borrowings due after one year.  
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Note 16 – Other financial liabilities – Non-current  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Liability for capital expenditure (Refer note below) 769.19 745.95 

Lease liability (Refer note below) - 0.33 

Total 769.19 746.28 

Note: 

(i) The Company signed minutes of meeting with one of its EPC project contractors for pending liabilities. Basis the 

agreement with contractor, ₹ 769.19 Crore (previous year ₹ 745.95 Crore) has been classified to non-current 

liability as this is not payable in next 12 months. No interest liability exsits for the said settlement. 

 

(ii) The movement in lease liabilities is as follows: 

Opening balance   4.18 

Additions    - 

Repayments   (3.85) 

Interest    0.03 

Closing balance   0.36 

Lease liabilities carry an interest rate at 8.69% p.a. (Refer Note 21) 

 

Note 17 – Provisions - Non-current  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Provision for employee benefits     

- Provision for gratuity 0.02 0.31 

- Provision for compensated absences 0.76 0.90 

Total 0.78 1.21 

 

Note 18 – Borrowings - Current 
 (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022 

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

At amortised cost     

Secured     

  -Short-term loan (Refer note (i) below) 515.00 49.00 

- Current Maturities of Long term Borrowings (Refer Note 15) 326.59 2,227.92 

Unsecured     

Loans from Related Parties (Refer note (ii) below) 75.00    - 

Total 916.59 2,276.92 

Summary of current borrowing arrangements:   

(i) Loan from banks 

The Company meets its working capital requirement through loans from banks. These loans are secured by a first 

pari passu charge on all present and future inventories, book debts and all other current assets & second pari 

passu charge on fixed assets of the company. 
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The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits from banks and/or financial institutions during the year 

on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. The quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company 

with such banks and financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company. 

The above outstanding loans carry interest rate of 7.70% p.a. (previous year 7.70%  p.a.). 

 

(ii) Loans from Related Parties 

The company has obtained ₹ 75 Crore inter corporate loan from its Parent company, Vedanta Limited at an 

interest rate of 8.25% p.a. 

 

Note 19 – Trade Finance    (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Trade finance with banks - Secured (Refer note below) 168.21  272.19 

Total 168.21 272.19 

Note:  

Trade finance represents bills discounted by vendors under bill discounting facility availed by the Company from the 
bank settled within 90 days and is secured by first pari passu charge on current assets and second pari passu charge 
on fixed assets of the Company, both present and future. 

 

Note 20 – Trade payables  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

(Refer note (b) below) 

3.59 0.90 

Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and 

Small Enterprises 

130.43 120.41 

Total 134.02 121.31 

Notes: 

(a) Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled upto 180 days terms. 

(b) Disclosure under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006: 

(₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of 

the accounting year 

3.59 0.90 

(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end 

of the accounting year 

-    -    

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the 

payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day 

-                                          

-    

(iv)The amount of interest due and payable for the year -    -    

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of 

the accounting year 

-    -    
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(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the 

succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as above are 

actually paid 

-    -    

 

Note 21 – Other financial liabilities - Current  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 19.52 168.27 

Lease liability (Refer note 16) 0.36 3.85 

Other Payables     

          Project creditors (Refer note 16) 397.11 425.61 

          Retention money 9.10 10.77 

          Due to related parties (Refer note 37) 120.43 69.26 

          Earnest money deposit 5.05 3.45 

Other Liabilities 0.01  0.01 

Total 551.58 681.22 

 

Note 22 – Other current liabilities  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Advance from customers* 1.13 0.85 

Other Payables:     

Statutory liabilities 4.21 3.41 

Other liabilities (Refer note 30) 1.03 2.41 

Total 6.37 6.67 

* These are contract liabilities. Additional disclosures have not been furnished as the same are not material 

 

Note 23 – Provisions - Current  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Provision for compensated absences  0.22 0.11 

Total 0.22  0.11      
           

Note 24 – Revenue from operations  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Energy Sales (Refer note below) 4,340.42 3,819.78 

Total 4,340.42 3,819.78 

Note: Energy sales includes contingent rentals of ₹ 1,381.21 Crore (previous year ₹ 1,514.71 Crore). The balance 

revenue of ₹ 2,959.21 Crore (previous year ₹ 2,305.07 Crore) relates to sale of power w.r.t. contract with 

customer and is recorded at a point in time. Also, refer note 2.B(b).  
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Note 25 – Other Operating Revenue  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Scrap Sales 6.21 10.09 

Sale of fly ash 29.93 22.80 

Miscellaneous income 29.49 0.41 

Total 65.63  33.30 

 

Note 26 – Other Operating Revenue  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Interest income from financial assets at amortised cost     

  - Bank Deposits 2.57 2.73 

  - Others 0.12 0.27 

Realised Gains from investments measured at FVTPL 0.88 0.96 

Net gain on foreign currency transactions and translation - 0.07 

Interest on outstanding income tax refunds - 0.04 

Interest from Customer (Refer note 31) 8.97 - 

Reversal of Interest accrued (Refer note 16) -    -  

Miscellaneous income 5.15 0.86 

Total 17.69 4.93 

 

Note 27 – Employee benefits expense  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Salaries and Bonus 22.11 19.19 

Contribution to provident fund 0.50 0.42 

Staff welfare expenses 0.20  0.20 

Gratuity expenses (Refer note 36) 0.15  0.20 

Contribution to super annuation 0.40 0.37 

Total 23.36  20.38  

 

Note 28 – Finance cost  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Interest expenses 709.28  706.20  

Other finance costs 31.42 27.18 

Total 740.70  733.38  
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Note 29 – Depreciation and amortisation expense  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Depreciation of tangible assets (Refer note 3) 455.15  457.31 

Amortisation of intangible assets (Refer note 3) 0.15  0.10  

Total 455.30  457.41  

 

Note 30 – Other expenses  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Consumption of stores and spare parts  37.69  23.76 

Plant running and maintenance expenses 165.48  168.14  

CSR expenses (Refer note 32) 1.94  2.82 

Legal and professional fees (Refer note 34) 7.72 6.87 

Electronic data processing expenses  2.84 1.70 

Insurance 27.22 15.61 

Rates and taxes 1.07 0.83 

Security expenses 0.17 0.02 

Travelling  1.92 1.70 

Books and periodicals 0.25 0.06 

Director sitting fees (Refer note 37) 0.57 0.46 

Provision for doubtful trade receivables - 33.71 

Net loss on foreign currency transactions and translation 27.97 22.04 

Loss on Asset Written off 0.05 - 

Brand Fees (Refer note 37) 38.99 34.10 

Miscellaneous expenses 2.69 1.34 

Total 316.57 313.16 

 

Note 31 – Commitments: 

(i) Commitments:  

Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account not provided for (net of advances) 

amount to ₹ 9.42 Crore (previous year ₹ 9.19 Crore). 

(ii) Other Commitments:  

The Company entered into Power Purchase Agreement ("PPA") with Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 

("PSPCL") for twenty five year PPA which has been identified as arrangement containing lease as per Ind AS 116. 

The arrangement has been classified as operating lease as per the policy of the Company. The contingent rent 

recognized as income during the year is ₹ 1,381.21 Crore (previous year ₹ 1,514.71 Crore). 

 

(iii) Guarantees: 

a) The Company has advanced bank guarantees to regulators of India amounting to ₹ 0.01 Crore (previous year 

₹ 96 Crore) relating to payment of import duties on purchases of raw material and capital goods. 
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b) The Company has given bank guarantee amounting to ₹ 38.23 Crore (previous year ₹ 38.23 Crore) to 'Punjab 

State Power Corporation Limited' (PSPCL) against mega benefit case pending at Supreme Court. 

 

 

c) During current year, other bank guarantee amounting to ₹ 0.20 Crore (previous year ₹ 0.20) given to 

'National Stock Exchange of India' against any possible occurrence of any default in any of the listed debt 

securities and other obligations as per SEBI Circular. 

 

Note 32 – Corporate Social Responsibility (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Amount of expenditure 

incurred by the company 

during the year on: 

Payment made in-

cash 

Payment yet to 

be Paid in cash 

Payment made 

in-cash 

Payment yet to 

be Paid in cash 

i) Capital work-in-progress 0.15 0.70 0.37 - 

ii) General expenses 0.69 0.31 0.80 1.51 

iii) Salaries & Wages 0.09 - 0.14 - 

iv) Depreciation - - - - 

Total Amount of expenditure 
incurred 

0.93 1.01 1.31 1.51 

As per provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend an amount of ₹ 1.70 crore (previous 

year ₹ 2.82 crore) towards CSR expenditure. Against the requirements, The company has spent 1.94 crores towards 

CSR expenditure. Out of 1.70 Crores the Company has paid an amount of ₹ 0.92 Crore & balance unspent amount 

of ₹ 0.78 crore is disclosed under the head ‘Other Current Liabilities’. The same has been paid before 20th April, 

2022.   

 

Balance of CSR provision/ CSR expenses not yet paid in  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Opening Balance 1.51  0.17 

Provision made during the year 1.94 2.82 

Payments made during the year 2.32 1.48 

Total 1.13 1.51 

Closing balance of Rs.1.13 includes previous year unspent amount of Rs.0.12 crores which is already deposited in 

scheduled bank account. Remaining balance of Rs.1.01 crores is paid before 20th April, 2022 

 

Nature of amount – General Expenses  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Health Care 0.27 0.35 

Agriculture & Animal Husbandry 0.29 0.20 

Children’s Wellbeing & Education  - 0.45 

Women Empowerment 0.32 0.06 
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Rural Development - 0.35 

Drinking water & Sanitation 0.11 0.90 

Others 0.02 - 

Total 1.01 2.31 

 

 

Note 33 - Contingent Liabilities  

 

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt      

(i) "As per the Punjab State Grid Code, if a power generating station fails to demonstrate its declared capacity for 

any time block mentioned in the demonstration notice from Punjab State Load Dispatch Centre (""PSLDC""), it 

amounts to a mis-declaration. During the month of January 2017, Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 

(""PSPCL"") imposed a penalty on the Company on account of alleged mis-declaration and deducted a penalty 

of ₹ 77.86 Crore (previous year ₹ 77.86 Crore) from the monthly bill setting aside the clarifications submitted by 

TSPL. 

In February 2018, Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission ("PSERC") unfavourably disposed the petition 

and directed calculation of the penalty for four instances in January 2017 at normative availability of 80% 

amounting to ₹ 127.32 Crore (previous year ₹ 127.32 crore). The Company has obtained stay order against 

further deductions and the matter is listed for hearing at Appellate Tribunal for Electricity ("APTEL") on 26th May, 

2022. The Company has also filed a Writ Petition before the Punjab and Haryana High Court challenging the 

validity of the regulation on grounds of being arbitrary and disproportionate which is yet to be listed. On the 

basis of merits of the case and backed by the legal opinion, no provision has been considered necessary at this 

stage.       

 

Note 34 – Auditors' Remuneration included under Legal & Professional Services (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Audit Fees 0.23 0.16 

Limited Review - 0.05  

Reporting for Parent Company consolidation 0.26 0.28 

Other Services 0.02 0.09 

Out of Pocket Expenses                    0.01 0.02 

Total  0.52 0.60 

 

Note 35 – Earnings/(Loss) Per Share (EPS)  (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Net profit/(loss) after tax attributable to equity shareholders for basic 

and diluted EPS (₹ in Crore) 

(121.64) (73.10) 

Weighted average number of Equity shares for Basic and Diluted EPS     320,66,09,692   320,66,09,692  

Basic and Diluted Earnings/(Loss) Per Share (₹)  (0.38) (0.23) 

Nominal value per share (₹) 1.00 1.00 
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Note 36 – Employee Benefits   

a) Defined contribution plan  

The Company contributed a total of ₹ 0.90 Crore for the year ended March 31, 2022 (previous year ₹ 0.80 Crore) to 

the following defined contribution plans: 

Central provident fund 

In accordance with the Employees' Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 employees are entitled to 

receive benefits under the provident fund. Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions to the 

plan at a predetermined rate (12% for fiscal year 2022 and 2021) of an employee’s basic salary. All employees have 

an option to make additional voluntary contributions. These contributions are made to the fund administered and 

managed by the Government of India (GOI) or to independently managed and approved funds. The Company has no 

further obligations under the fund managed by the GOI beyond its monthly contributions which are charged to the 

Statement of Profit and Loss in the period they are incurred. Where the contributions are made to independently 

managed and approved funds, shortfall in actual return, if any, from the return guaranteed by the State are made by 

the employer, these are accounted for as defined benefit plans. The benefits are paid to employees on their 

retirement or resignation from the Company. 

 

Superannuation 

Superannuation, another pension scheme applicable in India, is applicable only to senior executives. The Company 

holds a policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India (“LIC”), to which it contributes a fixed amount relating to 

superannuation and the pension annuity is met by LIC as required, taking into consideration the contributions made. 

The Company has no further obligations under the scheme beyond its monthly contributions which are charged to 

the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period they are incurred. 

     

b) Defined Benefit Plan:  

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act of 1972, the Company operates a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity 

Plan”). The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, disability or termination 

of employment being an amount based on the respective employee’s last drawn salary and the number of years of 

employment with the Company. The Gratuity plan is a funded plan and the Company makes contribution to 

recognised funds in India. Based on actuarial valuations conducted as at year end on the basis of Projected Unit Credit 

(PUC) method, a provision is recognised in full for the benefit obligation over and above the funds held in the Gratuity 

Plan. 

 

The disclosure as required under Ind AS-19 "Employee Benefits" regarding the company's gratuity plan (funded) are 

as follows: 

Actuarial assumptions 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Salary growth (p.a.) 5.50% 5.50% 

Expected rate of Return on Plan Assets (p.a.) 6.90% 6.80% 

Discount rate (p.a.) 7.14% 6.90% 

Mortality rate 100% IALM(2012-14) 100% IALM(2012-14) 

The rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion 

and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.  
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Expenditure recognized during the period             (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Current service cost  0.15  0.14  

Interest cost  0.02  0.06  

Total  0.17  0.20  

 

Amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income during the period        (₹ in Crore) 

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit obligation:-     

Actuarial losses / (gains) arising from changes in financial 

assumptions 

(0.04) (0.02)  

Actuarial losses / (gains) arising from experience adjustments 0.01 (0.34)  

Actuarial losses / (gains) on assets - 0.05 

Total (0.03) (0.31) 

 

Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation           (₹ in Crore)  

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Obligation at the beginning of the year  1.56 1.73 

Current service cost  0.15 0.14 

Interest cost  0.11 0.13 

Actuarial losses / (gains) (0.03) (0.36) 

Benefits paid   (0.11) (0.08) 

Obligation at the end of the year  1.68 1.56  

 

Movement in present value of plan assets             (₹ in Crore)  

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Fair value at the beginning of the year  1.25 0.90 

Actual return on plan assets 0.09 0.02 

Contribution  0.42 0.41 

Benefits paid  (0.11) (0.08) 

Fair value at the end of the year* 1.65  1.25 

*The entire amount has been invested with Life Insurance Corporation of India 
  
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet             (₹ in Crore)  

Particulars 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2022  

 Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 1.68  1.56  

Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year (1.65) (1.25) 

Net liability recognized in the Balance Sheet  0.03  0.31  
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The contribution expected to be made by the Company during the financial year 2021-22 as ascertained by the 

management is ₹ 0.29 Crore (previous Year ₹ 0.18 Crore) 

(₹ in Crore) 

Sensitivity analysis March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Increase / (Decrease) in defined benefit obligation     

Discount rate     

Increase by 0.50% (0.09)  (0.08) 

Decrease by 0.50% 0.09  0.09 

Expected rate of increase in compensation level of covered employees   

Increase by 0.50% 0.09  0.09 

Decrease by 0.50% (0.09) (0.09) 

 

Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation            (₹ in Crore)  

Year March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

0-1 years 0.24 0.03 

1-2 years 0.03  0.19 

2-3 years 0.03 0.02 

3-4 years 0.03  0.02  

4-5 years 0.03  0.02  

5-6 years 0.02  0.02  

More than 6 years 1.30 1.24 

Total 1.68 1.54 

 

Risk analysis 
The Company is exposed to a number of risks in the defined benefit plans. Most significant risks pertaining to defined 
benefits plans, and management’s estimation of the impact of these risks are as follows: 
 
Interest risk 
A decrease in the interest rate on plan assets will increase the plan liability. 
 
Longevity risk / Life expectancy 
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality 
of plan participants both during and at the end of the employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan 
participants will increase the plan liability. 
 
Salary growth risk 
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan 
participants. An increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan liability. 
 
Investment risk 
The Gratuity plan is funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India ("LIC") . The Company does not have any liberty 
to manage the fund provided to LIC. The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a 
discount rate determined by reference to Government of India bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, 
it will create a plan deficit. 
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Note 37 – Related Party Disclosures 

List of related parties and relationships 

 

(a) Entities controlling the company (Holding Companies): 

            Immediate:  Vedanta Limited 

            Intermediate:  Vedanta Resources Limited (formerly Vedanta Resources Plc.) 

            Ultimate:  Volcan Investments Limited * 

  

(b) Fellow subsidiaries with whom transactions have taken place: 

 Fellow Subsidiaries:  Bharat Aluminium Company Limited 

ESL Steel Limited (formerly Electrosteel Steels Limited) *  

Hindustan Zinc Limited   

Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limited/  
Sterlite Power Transmissions Limited (Post Merger) 

Vizag General Cargo Berth Private Limited 

Ferro Alloys Corporation Limited (FACOR) 
  

(c) Key Managerial Personnel:   Mr. Vikas Sharma : Chief Executive Officer and Whole Time 
Director 
 (from July 22, 2019 and October 23, 2019 
respectively) 

  Mr. Swapnesh Bansal : Chief Financial Officer (from May 19, 2020) 

  Mr. Sandeep Modi : Chief Financial Officer 
(upto close of business hours on May 18, 2020) 

  Mr. Agnivesh Agarwal : Chairman 

  Mr. Sushil Kumar Roongta : Non-Executive Director 
(upto close of business hours on March 6, 2021) 

  Mr. Gurminder Singh Kang : Independent Director 
(upto close of business hours on June 30, 2020) 

  Ms. Mala Todarwal : Independent Director 
(upto close of business hours on June 30, 2020) 

  Ms. Pooja Somani : Non-Executive Director 
 (upto close of business hours on February 25, 
2022) 

  Mr. R Kannan : Independent Director (from July 1, 2020) 

  Mr. Baldev Krishan Sharma : Independent Director  
 (upto close of business hours on August 12, 
2021) 
: Non-Executive Director (from August 13, 2021) 

  Ms. Sonal Choithani : Non- Executive Director (from March 5, 2022) 

  Mr. Mahendra Singh Mehta : Independent Director (from March 30, 2021) 

  Ms. Mansi Bhutani : Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
(upto close of business hours on January 21, 
2021) 

  Ms. Dashmeet Rana : Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
(from January 22, 2021) 

* No transaction with parties during the year. 
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Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties: 
The Company enters into transactions in the normal course of business with its related parties, including its parent 
Vedanta Limited. A summary of all related party transactions for the year ended March 31, 2022 and 2021 are noted 
below.  
 
a. Details of transactions during the year with related parties :          (₹ in Crore)  

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

1) Net Recovery from / (Reimbursement) of employee cost and other expenses 

(i) Vedanta Limited  (10.17)  (4.31) 

(ii) Hindustan Zinc Limited  (0.29)  (0.21) 

(iii) Bharat Aluminium Company Limited  (0.17) (0.31) 

(iv) Vizag General Cargo Berth Private Limited  (0.02) (0.10) 

(v) Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limited/ Sterlite Power 

Transmissions Limited (Post Merger) 

0.02 0.10 

(vi) ESL Steel Limited -    - 

(vii) Ferro Alloys Corporation Limited (FACOR) (0.12) 0 

     

2) Net Sale / (Purchase) of Consumables and Capex items    

(i) Vedanta Limited  0.14 (0.10) 

(ii) Bharat Aluminium Company Limited  - 0.01 

(iii) Hindustan Zinc Limited (0.12)   

   

3) Management and Brand Fees paid (excluding GST)     

(i) Vedanta Resources Limited  (33.04)  (28.90) 

      

4) Interest and Guarantee Commission      

(i) Vedanta Limited (26.39)  (55.27) 

     

5) Loans taken during the year     

(i) Vedanta Limited 75.00 - 

      

6) Loans repaid during the year     

(i) Vedanta Limited - 1,440.00  

     
b. Details of balances with related parties :                (₹ in Crore)  

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

1) Balance Receivable as at the end of the year     

(i)  Bharat Aluminium Company Limited  -    - 

(ii) Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limited/Sterlite Power 

Transmissions Limited (Post Merger)  

0.02 0.01 

(iii) Vedanta Resources Limited  - 6.08 

(iv) Hindustan Zinc Limited 0.01 - 
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2) Balance Payable as at the end of the year     

(i) Vedanta Limited 95.94 69.19 

(ii) Bharat Aluminium Company Limited 0.00 - 

(iii) Vedanta Resources Limited 24.02 - 

   

3) Bank Guarantees/Corporate Guarantee issued on our behalf and outstanding as at the end of the year  

(i) Vedanta Limited 6,512.68  7,260.26 

 
c. Remuneration of key management personnel (KMP)              (₹ in Crore)  

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Short-term employee benefits 3.91  3.07  

Post employment benefits 0.18  0.16  

Share based payments 0.20  0.01  

Total 4.29 3.24 

Note: 

a) The company has paid ₹ 0.22 Crore (previous year ₹ 0.14 Crore ) as sitting fees & has also accrued ₹ 0.34 Crore 

(previous year ₹ 0.32 Crore) as commission to its directors. 

b) Post employment benefits does not include the provision made for gratuity and leave benefits, as they are 

determined on an actuarial basis for all the employees together. 

 

Note 38 – Capital management 

 

The Company’s objectives when managing capital is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating and 

healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and provide adequate return to shareholders through 

continuing growth. The Company’s overall strategy remains unchanged from previous year. 

 

The Company sets the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business and long-term operating plans 

which include capital and other strategic investments.  

 

The funding requirements are met through a mixture of equity, internal fund generation and borrowings from banks 

and financial institutions. The Company’s policy is to use short term and long-term borrowings to meet anticipated 

funding requirements.   

 

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the net debt to equity ratio. The Company is not subject to any 

externally imposed capital requirements.  

 

Net debt are long term and short term debts as reduced by cash and cash equivalents (including restricted cash and 

cash equivalents) and short-term investments. Equity comprises all the components including other comprehensive 

income. 
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The following table summarizes the capital of the Company:              (₹ in Crore except ratios) 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2022  

 As at 

March 31, 2021  

Equity Share Capital (Refer Note 13) 3,206.61  3,206.61  

Other Equity (Refer Note 14) (115.50) 6.11 

Total Equity (a) 3,091.11 3,212.72 

      

Cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 9) 50.56 421.00 

Other Bank Balances (Refer Note 10) 1.06 39.34 

Non-Current Bank Deposits (Refer Note 5) 38.34 0.02 

Total cash (b) 89.86 460.36 

     

Short-term borrowings (Including current maturities)  

(Refer Note 18) 
916.59 2,276.92 

Long-term borrowings (Refer Note 15) 6,171.52 4,912.29 

Total debt (c) 7,088.11  7,189.21  

Net debt (d=(c-b)) 6,998.15 6,728.85 

      

Net debt to equity ratio (d/a) 2.26 2.09 

 

Note 39 – Financial instruments 

 
Financial assets and liabilities: 
 
The accounting classification of each category of financial instruments, their carrying amounts and fair value amounts 
are set out below: 
 

March 31, 2022    (₹ in Crore) 

Financial assets  Fair value through 
profit or loss 

Amortised cost Total carrying 
value 

Total fair value 

Trade receivables – Current -    581.55 581.55 581.55 

Trade receivables - Non Current -    1725.24 1,725.24 1,725.24 

Other non-current financial assets -    46.43 46.43 46.43 

Other current financial assets -    31.50 31.50 31.50 

Cash and cash equivalents -    50.56 50.56 50.56 

Other bank balances -    1.06 1.06 1.06 

Total -    2,436.34 2,436.34 2,436.34 

  

March 31, 2021    (₹ in Crore) 

Financial assets  Fair value through 
profit or loss 

Amortised cost Total carrying 
value 

Total fair value 

Trade receivables – Current -    401.63 401.63 401.63 

Trade receivables - Non Current -    1,622.07 1,622.07 1,622.07 

Other non-current financial assets -    8.20 8.20 8.20 

Other current financial assets - 65.50 65.50 65.50 
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Cash and cash equivalents -    421.00 421.00 421.00 

Other bank balances -    39.34 39.34 39.34 

Total - 2,557.74 2,557.74 2,557.74 

  

March 31, 2022    (₹ in Crore) 

Financial liabilities  Fair value through 
profit or loss 

Amortised cost Total carrying 
value 

Total fair value 

Long-term borrowings -    6,171.52 6,171.52 6,171.52 

Short-term borrowings -    916.59 916.59 916.59 

Trade finance -    168.21 168.21 168.21 

Trade payables -    134.01 134.01 134.01 

Other non-current financial liabilities -    769.19 769.19 769.19 

Derivative Liability 16.98 - 16.98 16.98 

Other current financial liabilities - 551.58 551.58 551.58 

Total 16.98 8,711.10 8,728.08 8,729.35 

   

March 31, 2021    (₹ in Crore) 

Financial liabilities  Fair value through 
profit or loss 

Amortised cost Total carrying 
value 

Total fair value 

Long-term borrowings -    4,912.29  4,912.29  4,912.29  

Short-term borrowings -    2,276.92 2,276.92 2,276.92 

Trade finance -    272.19  272.19  272.19  

Trade payables -    121.31  121.31  121.31  

Other non-current financial liabilities -    746.28  746.28  746.28  

Derivative Liability 46.70 - 46.70 46.70 

Other current financial liabilities - 681.22 681.22 681.22 

Total 46.70  9,010.21  9,056.91  9,058.18  

 

Fair value hierarchy 

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and/or disclosing the fair value of financial instruments 

by valuation techniques: 

(i) Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

(ii) Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, 

either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). 

(iii) Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs) 

 

The below table summarises the categories of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 

measured at fair value. 

 

(₹ in Crore) 

As at March 31, 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

 Financial assets - Current    

 Derivative financial assets     

 - Forward foreign currency contract - - - 

 Total  -  -  - 
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 Financial liabilities - Current    

 Derivative financial liabilities    

 - Forward foreign currency contract - 16.98 - 

 Total  - 16.98 - 

 
 (₹ in Crore) 

As at March 31, 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

 Financial assets - Current    

 Derivative financial assets     

 - Forward foreign currency contract - - - 

 Total  - - - 

   
 

 

 Financial liabilities - Current    

 Derivative financial liabilities    

 - Forward foreign currency contract - 46.70 - 

 Total  - 46.70 - 

 

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset 
and paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. The following methods and 
assumptions were used to estimate the fair values: 
 
- Short-term marketable securities traded in active markets are determined by reference to quotes from the 

financial institutions; for example: Net Asset Value (NAV) for investments in mutual funds declared by mutual 
fund house. Other short term marketable securities are valued on the basis of market trades, poll and primary 
issuances for securities issued by the same or similar issuer and for similar maturities or based on the applicable 
spread movement for the security derived based on the aforementioned factor(s). 
 

- Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate borrowings (including their current maturities): Fair value has been 
determined by the Company using level 2 technique, based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country 
risk factors, individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project. For 
all other long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate borrowings, either the carrying amount approximates the fair 
value, or fair value have been estimated by discounting the expected future cash flows using a discount rate 
equivalent to the risk free rate of return adjusted for the appropriate credit spread. The changes in counterparty 
credit risk had no material effect on the hedge effectiveness assessment for derivatives designated in hedge 
relationship and the value of other financial instruments recognised at fair value. 

 
- Derivative contracts: The Company enters into Derivative contracts with various counterparties, principally 

financial institutions with investment grade credit ratings. Forward foreign currency contracts and Interest rate 
swaps are valued using valuation techniques with market observable inputs. The most frequently applied 
valuation techniques for such derivatives include Forward pricing using present Value calculations, foreign 
Exchange spot and Forward premium rates. 

 
- The fair value of current trade receivables, cash and bank balances, loans and other financial assets, current 

borrowings, trade and other payables and other current financial liabilities is likely to approximate their carrying 
values due to short term maturities of these instruments.   

 
- Non-current trade receivables: Fair value has been determined by the company based on interest rates and 

recoverability of dues from the customer. Also, refer note 42.      
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Note 40 – Risk Management 

    

The Company’s business are subject to several risks and uncertainties including financial risks. The Company’s 

documented risk management polices act as an effective tool in mitigating the various financial risks to which the 

business is exposed to in the course of their daily operations. The risk management policies cover areas such as 

liquidity risk, foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, counterparty and concentration of credit risk and capital 

management. Risks are identified through a formal risk management programme with active involvement of senior 

management personnel and business management. The Company has risk in place management processes which are 

in line with the policy of the parent Company, Vedanta Limited. Each significant risk has a designated 'owner' within 

the Company at an appropriate senior level. The potential financial impact of the risk and its likelihood of a negative 

outcome are regularly updated. 

 

The risk management process is coordinated by the centralised Management Assurance function and is regularly 

reviewed by the Company’s Audit Committee. The Audit Committee is aided by the Risk Management Committee of 

the Company comprising of senior management, which meets regularly to review risks as well as the progress against 

the planned actions. Key business decisions are discussed at the periodic meetings of the Board of Directors. The 

overall internal control environment and risk management programme including financial risk management is 

reviewed by the Audit Committee on behalf of the Board. 

 

The risk management framework aims to: 

• improve financial risk awareness and risk transparency 

• identify, control and monitor key risks 

• identify risk accumulations 

• provide management with reliable information on the Company’s risk situation 

• improve financial returns 

 

Treasury management 

 

The Company’s treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to domestic and international 

financial markets, monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of the Company through 

internal risk reports which analyses exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk 

(including currency risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. 

 

Treasury management focuses on capital protection, liquidity maintenance and yield maximization. The treasury 

policies are approved by the Board and adherence to these policies is strictly monitored at the Finance Standing 

Committee. A monthly reporting system exists to inform senior management of investments, debt and currency. The 

Company has a strong system of internal control which enables effective monitoring of adherence to Company’s 

policies. The internal control measures are effectively supplemented by regular internal audits. 

 

The investment portfolio of the Company is maintained as per approved monthly policies duly approved by holding 

Company treasury team. 

 

The Company uses derivative instruments as part of its management of exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency 

exchange rates. The Company does not acquire or issue derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative 

purposes. The Company does not enter into complex derivative transactions to manage the treasury risks. Treasury 
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transactions are normally in the form of forward contracts and these are subject to the Company’s guidelines and 

policies.   

 

Additional Information to the Financial Statements :        

 
Financial risk 
 
The Company’s Board approved financial risk policies comprise liquidity, currency, interest rate and counterparty 
risk. The Company does not engage in speculative treasury activity but seeks to manage risk and optimize foreign 
exchange impact through proven financial instruments.      
       
Liquidity Risk 
        
The Company remains committed to maintaining a healthy liquidity, gearing ratio, deleveraging and strengthening 
its balance sheet. The maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on the remaining period from the 
date of balance sheet to the contractual maturity date is given in the table below. The figures reflect the contractual 
undiscounted cash obligation of the Company. 

 

 

   

  (₹ in Crore) 

 Financial liabilities  
 As on March 31, 2022 

 <1 year   1-3 Years   3-5 Years   > 5 Years   Total  

 Borrowings  916.59 1,590.68 1,114.06 3,841.45 7,102.78 

 Interest on borrowings  640.36 1,105.10 821.37 1,412.26 3,979.09 

 Trade finance  168.21 -    -    -    168.21 

 Trade payables  134.01 -    -    -    134.01 

 Other financial liabilities  551.22 769.19 -    -    1,320.41 

 Lease Liability  0.36 - - -    0.36 

 Financial Instruments-derivatives  16.98 -    -    -    16.98 

       (₹ in Crore) 

 Financial liabilities  
 As on March 31, 2021  

 <1 year   1-3 Years   3-5 Years   > 5 Years   Total  

 Borrowings  2,277.01 746.21 1,056.93 3,132.34 7,212.49 

 Interest on borrowings  692.51 917.22 719.28 1,227.18 3,556.19 

 Trade finance  272.19 -    -    -    272.19 

 Trade payables  121.31 -    -    -    121.31 

 Other financial liabilities  509.10 745.95 -    -    1,255.05 

 Lease Liability  3.85 0.33 -    -    4.18 

 Financial Instruments-derivatives  46.70 -    -    -    46.70 

  

Interest rate risk 

        

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk on short-term and long-term floating rate instrument. Borrowings of 

the Company are principally denominated in Indian Rupees and US dollars with mix of fixed and floating rates of 

interest. The Indian Rupee debt is mix of fixed interest rates and floating interest rates. These exposures are reviewed 

by appropriate levels of management on a monthly basis. The Company invests cash and liquid investments in short-

term deposits and liquid mutual funds.  
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                 (₹ in Crore) 

  As at March 31, 2022  

 Particulars  
 Floating rate 

financial 
assets  

 Fixed rate 
financial 

assets  

 Non interest 
bearing 

financial assets  

 Total 
financial 

assets  

 Financial assets-non current         

 Trade Receivables*  -    -    1,725.24 1,725.24 

 Other financial assets  4.72  38.34 3.37 46.43 

 Financial Instruments-Derivatives  -    -    -    -    

 Total financial assets-non current  4.72  38.34 1,728.61 1,771.67 

      
 Financial assets-current         

 Investments - - - - 

 Trade receivables*  -    -    581.55 581.55 

 Cash and cash equivalents  -    - 50.56 50.56 

 Bank Balances    1.06 -    1.06 

 Other financial assets  -    -    31.50 31.50 

 Total financial assets-current  -    1.06 663.61 664.67 

 Total financial assets  4.72  39.40 2,392.22 2,436.34 
(₹ in Crore) 

  As at March 31, 2021  

 Particulars  
 Floating rate 

financial 
assets  

 Fixed rate 
financial 

assets  

 Non interest 
bearing 

financial assets  

 Total 
financial 

assets  

 Financial assets-non current          

 Trade Receivables*  -    -    1,622.07 1,622.07 

 Other financial assets  4.72  0.02 3.46 8.20  

 Financial Instruments- Derivatives - - - - 

 Total financial assets-non current  4.72  0.02 1,625.53 1,630.27 

         

 Financial assets-current         

 Trade receivables*  -    -    401.63 401.63 

 Cash and cash equivalents  -    300.02 120.98 421.00 

 Bank Balances    39.34 -    39.34 

 Other financial assets  -    -    65.50 65.50 

 Total financial assets-current  -    339.36 588.11 927.47 

 Total financial assets  4.72  339.38 2,213.64 2,557.74 

*The Company is entitled to interest @ 2% in excess of the applicable State Bank Advance Rate (SBAR) per annum 

beyond normal credit period.        

The weighted average interest rate on the fixed rate financial assets is 3.14 % p.a. (previous year 2.91% p.a.) and the 

weighted average period for which the rate is fixed is 0.64 years (previous year 0.04 years).   

(₹ in Crore) 

  As at March 31, 2022 

 Particulars  
 Floating rate 

financial 
liabilities  

 Fixed rate 
financial 
liabilities  

 Non interest 
bearing financial 

liabilities  

 Total 
financial 
liabilities  

 Financial liabilities-non current          
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 Borrowings  6,171.52 -    -    6,171.52 

 Other Financial liabilities  -    - 769.19 769.19 

Derivate Financial liabilities - - - - 

 Total financial liabilities-non current  6,171.52 - 769.19 6,940.71 

         

 Financial liabilities-current         

 Borrowings  841.59 75.00 -    916.59 

 Trade finance  -    168.21 -    168.21 

 Trade payables  -    - 134.01 134.01 

 Other financial liabilities  -    0.36 551.22 551.58 

 Derivative financial liabilities  -    -    16.98 16.98 

 Total financial liabilities-current  841.59 243.57 702.21 1,787.37 

 Total financial liabilities  7,013.11 243.57 1,471.40 8,728.08 

The weighted average interest rate on the fixed rate financial liabilities is 7.14% p.a. and the weighted average period 

for which the rate is fixed is 0.25 years.  

(₹ in Crore) 

  As at March 31, 2021 

 Particulars  
 Floating rate 

financial 
liabilities  

 Fixed rate 
financial 
liabilities  

 Non interest 
bearing financial 

liabilities  

 Total 
financial 
liabilities  

 Financial liabilities-non current          

 Borrowings  4,912.29 - -    4,912.29 

 Other Financial liabilities  -    0.33 745.95 746.28 

 Total financial liabilities-non current  4,912.29 0.33 745.95 5,658.57 

         

 Financial liabilities-current         

 Borrowings  277.03 1,999.89 -    2,276.92 

 Trade finance  -    272.19 -    272.19 

 Trade payables  -    -    121.31 121.31 

 Other financial liabilities  -    3.85 677.37 681.22 

 Derivative Financial liabilities - - 46.70 46.70 

 Total financial liabilities-current  277.03 2,275.93 845.38 3,398.34 

         

 Total financial liabilities  5,189.32 2,276.26 1,591.33 9,056.91 

The weighted average interest rate on the fixed rate financial liabilities is 8.62% p.a. and the weighted average period 

for which the rate is fixed is 0.20 years.        

 

The table below illustrates the impact of a 0.5% to 2.0% movement in interest rates on interest expense on loans and 

borrowings for the year ended March 31, 2022. The risk estimate provided assumes that the changes occur at the 

reporting date and has been calculated based on risk exposure outstanding as of date. The year end balances are not 

necessarily representative of the average debt outstanding during the year. This analysis also assumes that all other 

variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. 
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Effect on profit before tax 
(₹ in Cores) 

Movement in interest rates FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 

0.50% 35.07 25.95 

1.00% 70.13 51.89 

2.00% 140.26 103.79 

 

Credit Risk      

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to 

the Company. The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining 

sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The Company 

is exposed to credit risk for receivables, cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments and derivative financial 

instruments. 

 

Given the nature of PPA, trade receivables are from a single customer Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 

(PSPCL), with significant concentration of credit risk. The history of trade receivables shows a negligible provision for 

bad and doubtful debts. Therefore, the Company does not expect any material risk on account of non-performance 

by any of the Company’s counterparties. 

 

For short-term investments, counterparty limits are in place to limit the amount of credit exposure to any one 

counterparty. For derivative and financial instruments, the Company attempts to limit the credit risk by only dealing 

with reputable banks and financial institutions having high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating 

agencies. These exposures are further reduced by having standard International Swaps and Derivatives Association 

(ISDA) master agreements including set-off provisions with each counter party. Defined limits are in place for 

exposure to individual counterparties in case of mutual funds schemes and bonds. 

 

The carrying value of the financial assets other than cash and current investments represents the maximum credit 

exposure. The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk at March 31, 2022 is ₹ 2,346.38 Crore (previous year ₹ 

2,097.40 Crore) of which ₹ 2,306.79 Crore (previous year ₹ 2,088.96 Crore) was from a single trade receivable.    

 

None of the Company’s cash equivalents, including time deposits with banks, are past due or impaired. Regarding 

trade and other receivables, and other non-current assets, there were no indications as at March 31, 2022, that 

defaults in payment obligations will occur.  

 

Receivables are deemed to be past due or impaired with reference to the customer’s credit quality and prevailing 
market conditions. Receivables that are classified as 'past due' in the above tables are those that have not been 
settled within the terms and conditions of the agreement with the customer. The Company based on past 
experiences does not expect any material loss on its receivables. The credit quality of the Company's customer is 
monitored on an ongoing basis. Where receivables have been impaired, the Company actively seeks to recover the 
amounts in question and enforce compliance with credit terms. 
 

Movement in allowances for Trade receivables (Current & Non-Current) is as follows:                         (₹ in Cores) 

Particulars 
Trade Receivables  

Current 
Trade Receivables  

 Non-Current 
 Total  

As at March 31,2021                                  -    33.71 33.71 

Allowances made during the year                                  -    - - 
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Reversal/Write off during the year - - - 

As at March 31,2022                                  -    33.71  33.71  

 

(₹ in Cores) 

As on March 31, 2022  

Particulars 
 Not past 

due  
 Due less 

than  
1 month  

 Due 
between  

1-3 months  

 Due 
between 

 3-12 months  

 Due greater 
than 12 
months  

Trade receivables - Non-Current* 28.46 14.73 30.83 97.12 1,554.12 

Trade receivables – Current* 468.18 16.71 28.92 43.51 24.24 

Other Financial Asset - Non-Current 8.09  -    -    -    38.34 

Other Financial Asset - Current 0.09 4.62 -    26.80 - 

Total 504.82 36.06 59.75 167.43 1,616.70 

     (₹ in Cores) 

 As on March 31, 2021  

Particulars 
 Not past 

due  
 Due less 

than  
1 month  

 Due 
between  

1-3 months  

 Due 
between 

 3-12 months  

 Due greater 
than 12 
months  

Trade receivables - Non-Current* 26.68 14.12 83.77 275.24 1,222.54 

Trade receivables – Current* 371.99 1.02 0.55 27.79 -    

Other Financial Asset - Non-Current 8.20 -    -    -    -    

Other Financial Asset – Current - 0.01 - 0.03 65.46 

Total 406.87 15.15 84.32 303.06 1,288.00 

* Refer Note 42 
 
The Company has applied expected credit loss model for recognising allowance for doubtful debts. As a result, the 
Company has recognized an allowance for doubtful debts on account of delay risk i.e. credit loss in form of interest 
where entity is paid in full but later than when contractually due. Also refer note 42. 
 
Foreign exchange risk 
Fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates may have an impact on the financial statements where any 
transaction references more than one currency or where assets/liabilities are denominated in a currency other than 
the functional currency of the Company.  
 

Exposures on foreign currency loans are managed through the Company wide hedging policy, which is reviewed 

periodically to ensure that the results from fluctuating currency exchange rates are appropriately managed. 

The Company uses forward exchange contract to hedge the effects of movements in exchange rates on foreign 

currency denominated assets and liabilities. The sources of foreign exchange risk are outstanding amounts payable 

for imported raw materials, capital goods and other supplies as well as financing transactions and loans 

denominated in foreign currencies. The policy of the Company is to determine on a regular basis what portion of 

the foreign exchange risk on financing transactions and loans are to be hedged through forward exchange contracts 

and other instruments. Short-term net exposures are hedged progressively based on their maturity. A more 

conservative approach has been adopted for project expenditures to avoid budget overruns. However all new long-

term borrowing exposures are being hedged. The hedge mechanisms are reviewed periodically to ensure that the 

risk from fluctuating currency exchange rates is appropriately managed. The following analysis is based on the gross 

exposure as at the reporting date which could affect the  statements of profit or loss and  statements of 



 
Financial Statements 

 

Page | 127                                TSPL Annual Report 2021-22  

Sensitivity: Public (C4) 

comprehensive income. The exposure summarised below is mitigated by some of the derivative contracts entered 

into by the Company as disclosed under the section on “Derivative financial instruments”. 

 

Financial liabilities            (₹ in Crore) 

 As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

USD 1,279.91 1,256.11 

     

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency arises where a Company entity holds monetary assets and liabilities 

denominated in a currency different to the functional currency of that entity, with US dollar being the major non-

functional currency. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, 

foreign currency exchange rate, liquidity and other market changes.       

The results of Company’s operations may be affected largely by fluctuations in the exchange rates between the 

Indian Rupee against the US dollar. The foreign exchange rate sensitivity is calculated by the aggregation of the net 

foreign exchange rate exposure with a simultaneous parallel foreign exchange rates shift in the currencies by 10% 

against the functional currency of the Company.  

      

A 10% appreciation/depreciation of the respective foreign currencies with respect to the functional currency of the 

Company would result in net decrease/increase in the Company’s profit or loss and equity for the year ended March 

31, 2022 by  ₹ 127.91 Crore. (previous year ₹ 125.61 crore). 

 

Note 41 – Derivative financial instruments 

 

The Company uses derivative instruments as part of its management of exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency 

exchange rates. The Company does not acquire or issue derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative 

purposes. The Company does not enter into complex derivative transactions to manage the treasury. Both treasury 

derivative transactions are normally in the form of forward contracts and these are subject to the Company 

guidelines and policies.  

 

All derivative financial instruments are recognized as assets or liabilities on the balance sheet and measured at fair 

value, generally based on quotations obtained from financial institutions or broker. The accounting for changes in 

the fair value of a derivative instrument depends on the intended use of the derivative and the resulting designation. 

  

The fair values of all derivatives are separately recorded in the balance sheet within current and non-current assets 

and liabilities. Derivatives that are designated as hedges are classified as current or non-current depending on the 

maturity of the derivative. 

 

The Company uses derivative instruments as part of its management of exposures to fluctuations in foreign currency 

exchange rates. The use of derivatives can give rise to credit and market risk. The Company tries to control credit 

risk as far as possible by only entering into contracts with reputable banks and financial institutions. The use of 

derivative instruments is subject to limits, authorities and regular monitoring by appropriate levels of management. 

The limits, authorities and monitoring systems are periodically reviewed by management and the Board. The market 

risk on derivatives is mitigated by changes in the valuation of the underlying assets, liabilities or transactions, as 

derivatives are used only for risk management purposes. 

      

 



 
Financial Statements 

 

Page | 128                                TSPL Annual Report 2021-22  

Sensitivity: Public (C4) 

Non-qualifying/economic hedge       

 

The Company enters into derivative contracts which are not designated as hedges for accounting purposes, but 

provide an economic hedge of a particular transaction risk or a risk component of a transaction. Fair value changes 

on such derivative instruments are recognized in the statements of profit or loss.     

 

The fair value of the Company’s derivative positions recorded under derivative financial assets and derivative 

financial liabilities are as follows:  

 (₹ in Crore)  

Derivative financial instrument 
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities 

Current     

Forward foreign currency contracts - 16.98 - 46.70 

Non current     
Forward foreign currency contracts - - - - 

 - 16.98 - 46.70 
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Note 42 (i) Trade Receivables ageing schedule 

Particulars Not due Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  
As on March 31, 2022 

 Less than 6 
months  

6 months 
– 1 year 

1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 
3 Years 

Total 

Non-Current       

(i) Disputed Trade Receivables–considered good 28.46 83.16 59.51 495.01 281.14 777.97 1,725.24 

(ii) Disputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired - - - 33.71 - - 33.71 

Sub-Total 28.46 83.16 59.51 528.72 281.14 777.97 1,758.95 

Current        

(i) Un Disputed Trade Receivables–considered good 468.18 87.35 1.78 24.24 -    - 581.55 

Sub-Total 468.18 87.35 1.78 24.24 - - 581.55 

Total 496.63 170.51 61.29 552.95 281.14 777.97 2,340.50 

 

The Undisputed trade receivables includes a sum of Rs 24 crores outstanding for more than 1 year for which reconciliation with PSPCL is currently 

ongoing and company expects to receive within a reasonable time 

 

Previous year ended March 31, 2021 

Particulars Not due Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  
As on March 31, 2021 

 Less than 
6 months  

6 months 
– 1 year 

1-2 
Years 

2-3 years More than 
3 Years 

Total 

Non-Current       

(i) Disputed Trade Receivables–considered good 26.40 163.11 230.48 173.56 301.75 760.88 1,655.78 

(ii) Disputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired - - 33.71 - - - 33.71 

Sub-Total 26.40 163.11 263.79 173.56 301.75 760.88 1,689.49 

Current        

(i) Un Disputed Trade Receivables–considered good 371.99 24.32 4.54 0.67 -    0.11 401.63 

Sub-Total 371.99 24.32 4.54 0.67 - 0.11 401.63 

Total 398.39 187.43 268.33 174.23 301.75 760.99 2,091.12 
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Note 43 – Income tax expenses 

Tax charge/(credit) recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss:             (₹ in Crore)  

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2022 

Year ended 

March 31, 2021 

Current tax     

Current tax on profit for the year -    -    

Total current tax -    -    

      

Deferred tax     

Origination and reversal of temporary differences- other than 

exceptional items 
(40.19) (24.10) 

Charge in respect of exceptional item -    - 

Total deferred tax (40.19) (24.10) 

Net tax benefit (40.19) (24.10) 

Profit/(Loss) before tax (161.83) (97.20) 

Effective income tax rate (%) 24.84% 24.79% 

           

Tax Expense                    (₹ in Crore)  

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2022 

Year ended 

March 31, 2021 

Tax effect of exceptional items -    - 

Tax benefit-others (40.19) (24.10) 

Net tax benefit (40.19) (24.10) 

 

Reconciliation of income tax expense/credit applicable to accounting profit/(loss) before tax at the statutory 

income tax rate to tax expense for the year:            (₹ in Crore)                                                                                                                                                                                               

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2022 

Year ended 

March 31, 2021 

Accounting profit / (loss) before tax (161.83) (97.20) 

Statutory income tax rate 25.17% 25.17% 

Tax at Indian statutory income tax rate (40.73) (24.82) 

One-time tax gain due to change in tax regime (see note below) -    - 

CSR Expenditure Disallowed 0.54 0.71 

Tax on Exempt Income (Dividend Income) -    - 

Expense disallowed u/s 14A - 0.01  

Tax effect of Temporary differences getting reversed during tax holiday 

period 
-    -    

Total (40.19) (24.10) 

Note: Company has opted for new tax provision whereby a company can claim the benefits of reduced tax rates, 

provided it forgoes certain incentives/exemptions under Income Tax Act, 1961 leading to a one time  Deferred tax 

credit of ₹ 40.19 Crore (Previous Year ₹ 24.10 Crore). As per the Company's projections, there is a convincing 
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evidence that there would be sufficient profits in the future years and Deferred tax asset is recognised only to the 

extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available to utilize the same.  

 

Deferred tax assets/liabilities      

The deferred tax liability represents accelerated tax relief for the depreciation of property, plant and equipment 

and the amortisation of intangible assets, net of losses carried forward by the Company. Significant components of 

deferred tax (assets) & liabilities in the balance sheet are as follows:          (₹ in Crore)                                                                                                                                                                                               

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2022 

Year ended 

March 31, 2021 

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:     

Opening balance 531.85 429.58 

Charged to statement of profit and loss 114.69 102.27 

Closing balance 646.54 531.85 

      

Unabsorbed depreciation     

Opening balance (714.42) (598.91) 

Credited to statement of profit and loss (152.05) (115.51) 

Charged/(credited) to other comprehensive income (OCI) -    -    

Closing balance (866.47) (714.42) 

     

Other temporary differences     

Opening balance (14.52) (3.74) 

Credited to statement of profit and loss (2.81) (10.86) 

Charged/(credited) to other comprehensive income (OCI) (0.01) 0.08 

Closing balance (17.34) (14.52) 

Net deferred tax liabilities/(assets) (232.27) (197.09) 
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Note 44 – Trade Payable ageing schedule  

Particulars Not due Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

 Less than 1 year  1 -2 Years 2-3 Years More than 
3 years 

Total 

Non-Current      

(i) MSME 3.59 - - - - 3.59 

(ii) Others  66.15 64.15 0.03 0.02 0.07 130.42 

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - 

(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - - 

Total 69.74 64.15 0.03 0.02 0.07 134.01 

 

Previous year ended March 31, 2021 

 

Particulars Not due Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

 Less than 1 year  1 -2 Years 2-3 Years More than 
3 years 

Total 

Non-Current      

(i) MSME 0.90 - - - - 0.90 

(ii) Others  19.79 98.26 0.12 2.17 0.07 120.41 

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - 

(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - - 

Total 20.69 98.26 0.12 2.17 0.07 121.31 
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Note 45 – Ratio Analysis  

   As per the Schedule III requirements, Following ratios are to be disclosed along with explanation for those ratios 

having variance of more than 25% as compared to preceding year. 

Particulars 
As at March 

31, 2022 
As at March 

31, 2021 
Remarks 

(a) Current Ratio 0.58 0.38 Repayment of NCDs during the year 

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio (Refer Note 38) 2.26 2.09  

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.11 1.32  

(d) Return on Equity Ratio (0.04) (0.02) Due to loss in current year 

(e) Inventory Turnover Ratio 19.76 9.42 Decrease in inventory levels 

(f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio 8.83 8.84  

(g) Trade payables turnover ratio 8.77 6.99  

(h) Net Capital Turnover Ratio (3.03) (1.71) Increase in working capital to 
repayment of NCDs during the year 

(i) Net Profit Ratio (0.03) (0.02) Due to loss in current year 

(j) Return on Capital Employed 0.06 0.06 EBIT/Net assets 

(k) Return on Investment (0.01) (0.01)  

 

Note 46 – Transactions with Struck off companies  

 As at March 31, 2022 

Name of the Struck off Company 
Nature of Transactions 

with Struck-off 
Companies 

Balance 
Outstanding 

Relationship with the Struck-off 
company, if any, to be disclosed 

Igus (India) Pvt. Ltd.  Other Payables 0.59  

Bhag Builders Other Payables 0.15  

 

 As at March 31, 2021 

Name of the Struck off Company 
Nature of Transactions 

with Struck-off 
Companies 

Balance 
Outstanding 

Relationship with the Struck-off 
company, if any, to be disclosed 

PRABHA SALES  Other Payables 0.02  

Bhag Builders Other Payables 0.20  

 

The company has above transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 

        

Note 47 – Disputed Trade Receivables  

Punjab State Power Corporation Limited ("PSPCL"), which is the Company's sole customer has withheld payments 

aggregating to ₹ 1,725.24 Crore (previous year ₹ 1,622.07 Crore) which are on account of various disputes including 

yield loss during washing, tax benefits at the time of initial plant setup, procurement of alternate coal, basis of 

computation of plant availability, capacity charges during force majeure and gross calorific value amongst others. 

Pursuant to an order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court dated March 09, 2021, the Company has received ₹ 175 Crore 

from PSPCL (previous year ₹ 375 Crore on the basis of Hon'ble Supreme Court dated August 05, 2019) in the matter 

of yield loss during washing & difference in the assessment of gross calorific value. The balance matters are under 

litigation and the Company has obtained independent legal advice which supports its claims and is thus not expecting 

any material losses on these balances and believes that it is highly probable that the Company claims would be 

upheld. Based on the expected timing of realisation of these balances, which is in turn dependent on the settlement 
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of legal disputes, the Company has bifurcated the receivables into current and non-current. The management has 

assessed the recoverability of the outstanding balances and does not believe that any material adjustment is required 

to the same.  

     

Note 48 – Segment Information      

The Company’s activities during the year revolved around operating 3*660 MW Thermal Power Plant at Mansa, 

Punjab. Considering the nature of Company’s business and operations, there are no separate reportable segments 

(business and/or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments. All the 

Company's revenues, trade receivables and non-current operating assets are in India. The company's revenues 

aggregating to ₹ 4,340.42 Crore (previous year ₹ 3,819.78 Crore) is from a single customer.  

 

Note 49 – Share based compensation plans   

The Company offers equity-based award plans to its employees and officers through its parent (Vedanta Limited), 

Employee Share Ownership Plan (""ESOP""). 

 

During the year, share-based incentives under ESOP of Vedanta Limited (introduced w.e.f. September 2017) are 

provided to the defined management group. The maximum value of shares that can be awarded to members of the 

defined management group is calculated by reference to the individual fixed salary and share-based remuneration 

consistent with local market practice. The scheme is both tenure and performance based share schemes. The awards 

are indexed to and settled by Parent shares. The awards have a fixed exercise price denominated in Parent's 

functional currency (₹ 1 in case of Vedanta Limited), the performance period of each award is three years and is 

exercisable within a period of six months from the date of vesting beyond which the option will lapse. 

 

Further, in accordance with the terms of the agreement between the Parent and the Company, the cost recognized 

towards the scheme is recovered by the parent from the Company. 

    

Note 50  

As per revised Ministry of Environment norms, company had to implement FGD technology by December 31, 2019. 

In May 2020, CPCB imposed environmental compensation penalty of ₹ 0.18 Crore per month per non-compliant unit 

w.e.f. January 01, 2020 and added that the compliance status shall be reviewed periodically. Subsequently company 

received a notice on October 16, 2020 and a corrigendum on November 04, 2020 wherein CPCB extended the 

timeline for installing the FGD to February 28, 2021 for Unit 1, December 31, 2020 for Unit 2 and October 31, 2020 

for Unit 3 & further on March 31, 2021 Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change via notification extended 

the above mentioned timelines till December 31,2024. Subsequently, the Company has also filed an application to 

CPCB for refund of entire amount of ₹ 2.70 Crore deposited  earlier as Environment Compensation (EC). 

 

TSPL filed a petition before Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission (PSERC) for approval of MoEF&CC 

notification as change in law in terms of Article 13 of PPA on 30 June 2017. PSERC vide its order dated 21 December 

2018 has held that MoEF&CC notification is not a change in law as it does not impose any new requirements. TSPL 

had filed an appeal before Hon’ble Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) challenging the said order of PSERC. 

APTEL has pronounced the order 28 August 2020 in favour of TSPL allowing the cost pass through. PSPCL has filed an 

appeal against this order in Supreme Court. The matter was listed on 03 February 2022 wherein the Court issued 

notice and directed the respondents to file their respective counter affidavits in the matters. The matter is yet to be 

listed.  

 



 
Financial Statements 

 

Page | 135                                TSPL Annual Report 2021-22  

Sensitivity: Public (C4) 

Note 51 – Previous year's figures      

Figures or the previous year are reclassified/regrouped wherever necessary, to conform to those of the current year 

presentation. 

             

In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
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